Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: Donohue, John K. <John.Donohue@uscp.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 12:55 PM

To: ﬁ(MPD)

Attachments: 21-0-0305 Pre-Inauguration Demonstrations v3.pdf
Categories: Green

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

John K. Donohue

Director

Intelligence & Interagency Coordination
United States Capitol Police

119 D Street NE

Washington DC 20510

(M) +12028702619

(0) +12022284481
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: Donohue, John K. <John.Donohue@uscp.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 8:38 AM

To: ﬁl

Subject: Fwd: Overnight CONUS/OCONUS News 1/13/2021
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

John Donohue

Director

Intelligence and Interagency Coordination
United States Capitol Police

RS o

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Hurtig, Matthew N." <Matthew.Hurtig@uscp.gov>

Date: January 13, 2021 at 7:21:52 AM EST

To: IICD <IICD@uscp.gov>, Investigations Officials <InvestigationsOfficials@uscp.gov>, Task Force Officer
<TFO@uscp.gov>, I0S Agents <IOSAgents@uscp.gov>

Subject: Overnight CONUS/OCONUS News 1/13/2021

CONUS

1. FBI Assistant Director In Charge Steven M. D’Antuono’s Remarks At Press Briefing

Regarding Violence At U.S. Capitol [FBI] WFO

e FBI Washington Field Office Assistant Director in Charge Steven M. D’Antuono delivered
the following remarks during a [Jan. 12] press briefing at the Department of Justice
regarding the January 6, 2021, violent activity at the U.S. Capitol. See press release for
details.

e From Breitbart News: FBI WFO AD Steven D’Antuono said that, as part of its
investigation into who attacked the U.S. Capitol on January 6, the FBI is “actively looking
at” the guilty parties being put on a “No-Fly-List” for domestic travel in the U.S. FBI
‘Actively Looking’ At Putting Capitol Attackers On ‘No-Fly-List’
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U.S. Pursuing Seditious Conspiracy Cases In 'Unprecedented' Probe Of Capitol Assault
[Reuters] WFO

The United States has opened criminal investigations of more than 170 people who
stormed the Capitol last week and plans to charge some of the most serious offenders
with assault and seditious conspiracy for their role in the violence.

Acting Washington, D.C., U.S. Attorney Michael Sherwin expects hundreds of people
ultimately to be charged as the FBI reviews more than 100,000 photos and videos of the
unrest.

From Daily Mail — UK: The FBI has released two photos of a suspect they want to
guestion about the murder of US Capitol Police officer Brian Sicknick during last week's
violent riots.

The first photo shows an older bearded man wearing a blue knit cap with the letters
'CFD' stitched on it. The second photo, which does not show the suspect's face, appears
to be a screengrab from a video in which a man was seen launching a fire extinguisher
that struck a Capitol police officer on the head. Feds Release Photo Of MAGA Rioter
They Want To Question Over The Murder Of Capitol Cop Brian Sicknick Who Was Hit
In The Head With A Fire Extinguisher

FBI Has Opened Over 160 Cases Tied To Pro-Trump Capitol Riot [Wall Street Journal]
WFO

Army Secretary Ryan McCarthy has decided to allow National Guard members being
sent to Washington through next week’s presidential inauguration to carry weapons.

The Joint Chiefs of Staff and the heads of the branches of the U.S. military called the Jan.
6 assault, in which a violent, pro-Trump mob forcibly entered the Capitol where
lawmakers were certifying Mr. Biden’s presidential victory, “a direct assault on the U.S.
Congress, the Capitol building, and our constitutional process.”

From AP: Amid worry about renewed violence on Inauguration Day, the military’s top
leaders issued a written reminder to all service members Tuesday [Jan. 12] that the
deadly insurrection at the Capitol last week was an anti-democratic, criminal act, and
that the right to free speech gives no one the right to commit violence. Top Military
Leaders Remind Troops Of Limits Of Free Speech

See also Military Times via AP News: Why The DC National Guard’s Role Was Limited
During US Capitol Riot

FBI Report Warned Of 'War' At Capitol, Contradicting Claims That There Was No
Indication Of Looming Violence [Minneapolis Star Tribune via Washington Post] WFO

A day before rioters stormed Congress, an FBI office in Virginia issued an explicit internal
warning that extremists were preparing to travel to Washington to commit violence and

n n

war.

A situational information report approved for release the day before the [Jan. 6] U.S.
Capitol riot painted a dire portrait of dangerous plans, including individuals sharing a
map of the complex's tunnels, and possible rally points for would-be conspirators to
meet up in Kentucky, Pennsylvania, Massachusetts and South Carolina and head in
groups to Washington.
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"As of 5 January 2021, FBI Norfolk received information indicating calls for violence in
response to 'unlawful lockdowns' to begin on 6 January 2021 in Washington. D.C.." "An
online thread discussed specific calls for violence to include stating 'Be ready to fight.
Congress needs to hear glass breaking, doors being kicked in, and blood from their BLM
and Pantifa slave soldiers being spilled. Get violent. Stop calling this a march, or rally, or
a protest. Go there ready for war. We get our President or we die. NOTHING else will
achieve this goal."

From AP: Steven D’Antuono, the FBI WFO Assistant Director, said that once he received
the Jan. 5 warning, the information was quickly shared with other law enforcement
agencies through the joint terrorism task force. FBI Says It Warned About Prospect Of
Violence Ahead Of Riot

In Part Due To Free Speech Worries, FBI Never Issued Intel Bulletin About Possible
Capitol Violence [NBC] WFO

Analysts in the FBI's Intelligence Division gathered information about possible violence
involving the Capitol on Jan. 6., but the FBI never distributed a formal intelligence
bulletin, in part because of concerns that doing so might have run afoul of free speech
protections, one current and two former senior FBI officials familiar with the matter told
NBC News.

While the FBI did share some threat intelligence with law enforcement, the lack of a
comprehensive Joint Intelligence Bulletin compiled by the FBI's Intelligence Branch —
which would have made assessments about possible threats and have been shared with
relevant law enforcement agencies — left the Capitol Police and other agencies lacking
the full picture of what the FBI had learned from human sources and social media
postings about what extremists were saying about plans to assault the Capitol.

The former officials said the reluctance to distribute such a document highlighted a
longstanding FBI dilemma under which the bureau has been reticent about circulating
intelligence related to far right or far left domestic terrorism, while regularly issuing
bulletins about threats from violent Americans who have adopted the ideology of Al
Qaeda or ISIS.

House Democrats Briefed On 3 Terrifying Plots To Overthrow Government [Huffington
Post] WFO

The first is a demonstration billed as the “largest armed protest ever to take place on
American soil.”

Another is a protest in honor of Ashli Babbitt, the woman killed while trying to climb
into the Speaker’s Lobby during Wednesday’s pro-Trump siege of the Capitol.

And another demonstration, which three members said was by far the most concerning
plot, would involve insurrectionists forming a perimeter around the Capitol, the White
House and the Supreme Court, and then blocking Democrats from entering the Capitol —
perhaps even killing them — so that Republicans could take control of the government.

See also Daily Mail — UK: 'We Are Throwing The Kitchen Sink At This': Secret Service,
FBI And National Guard Form Multi-Agency Command Center To Protect Biden's
Inauguration From MAGA Unrest As All 50 States Beef Up Security Amid Fears Mobs
Will 'Storm' Government Buildings

264



10.

11.

Man Arrested In Queens [New York] FBI Search After Alleged Online Posts Sought
Armed Caravan To Go To D.C. [NBC4 — New York, NY] WFO

The suspect, Eduard Florea, was arrested by the FBI on a weapons-related charge.
Florea, who was believed to be responsible for the online threats, did not appear to
have been at the Capitol during the violent protests. Some of the postings allegedly
talked about organizing an armed caravan to head to Washington D.C. following the
protests that resulted in the deaths of five people.

From WABC/ABC7 — New York, NY: Flores is the third person arrested Tuesday [Jan. 12]
by FBI-NY in connection with the investigation into the Capitol riot. Aaron Mostofsky, a
Brooklyn judge's son, was released on bond after he was charged with theft of property
and unlawful entry. MTA employee Will Pepe from Beacon, New York, was also arrested
on unspecified charges. FBI Searching Queens [NY] Home After Discovering Online
Threats About Capitol: Officials “Eduard Florea”, “Aaron Mostofsky” and “Will Pepe”
are all positive in FBI holdings. Program Manager: DTOU

FBI Pittsburgh Interviews Person Who Indicated There May Be Protests Leading Up To
Inauguration Day [KDKA/CBS - Pittsburgh, PA] PG

The FBI office in Pittsburgh says it has interviewed a person in Pittsburgh who indicated
there may be protests in the area leading up to Inauguration Day.

FBI Pittsburgh announced Tuesday [Jan. 12] that officials are aware of the report and
interviewed the “Pittsburgh based individual” who was “cited in the report.”

Suburban Chicago Man Arrested For Allegedly Threatening Violence At Upcoming
Presidential Inauguration [DOJ] WFO

Louis Capriotti, 45, of Chicago Heights, Ill., is charged with transmitting a threat in
interstate commerce, according to a criminal complaint filed in U.S. District Court in
Chicago. Capriotti was arrested near his home this morning [Jan. 12].

In a Dec. 29, 2020, voicemail for a U.S. House member from New Jersey, Capriotti
allegedly stated that if certain individuals “think that Joe Biden is going to put his hand
on the Bible and walk into that [expletive] White House on January 20th, they’re sadly
[expletive] mistaken.” Capriotti further stated in the voicemail, “We will surround the
[expletive] White House and we will kill any [expletive] Democrat that steps on the
[expletive] lawn.”

For suspect photo see AP News: lllinois Man Accused Of Threatening Inauguration
Violence

Report: Olympic Gold Medalist Klete Keller Was Part Of Mob That Stormed Capitol
[Yahoo via multiple sources] WFO

Klete Keller, who won two Olympic gold medals as a swimmer for Team USA, was
reportedly part of the angry mob that invaded the U.S. Capitol building last Wednesday
[Jan. 6].

According to swimming site SwimSwam and the New York Times, Keller appearsin a
video posted by reporter Julio Rosas as part of a crowd surging to resist the Capitol
Police. Keller is allegedly the tall, bearded man who appears several times in the middle
of the crowd wearing an easily identifiable Team USA jacket.

Wisconsin Man Arrested After Being Part Of Capitol Riot [AP News] WFO
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12.

13.

14.

15.

A Wisconsin man who posted on Facebook that he was among those wanted for illegally
entering the U.S. Capitol during last week’s riot was arrested in Eau Claire on Tuesday
and charged with a pair of misdemeanors in federal court.

Kevin Daniel Loftus, 52, made an initial appearance Tuesday in U.S. District Court after
being arrested for illegally entering either house of Congress, or adjacent areas, and
disorderly conduct on the grounds of the Capitol.

U.S. Capitol Police Intelligence Chief Warned Congress In July Of Right-Wing Attacks
[Reuters] WFO

The director of intelligence for the U.S. Capitol Police warned Congress in July that
rebellion against COVID-19 precautions had accelerated violence by right-wing
“revolutionary extremists,” according to congressional testimony.

Four months before he joined the force, John K. Donohue, then a private security
consultant, testified that the country desperately needed a sophisticated social media
early-warning system, akin to the U.S. nuclear missile launch detection capability, to
prevent a catastrophe.

[New Hampshire] Man Accused Of Making Phone Threats To Members Of Congress
[AP News] BS

A New Hampshire man has been accused of leaving phone messages in December
threatening to hang six members of Congress if they didn’t support President Donald
Trump.

Ryder Winegar, 33, of Amherst, was arrested in Boston on Monday [Jan. 11] and faced a
federal magistrate on Tuesday [Jan. 12]. He was temporarily detained pending
preliminary and detention hearings.

Right-Wing App Parler Booted Off Internet Over Ties To [Capitol] Siege [AP News]
WFO

The conservative-friendly social network Parler was booted off the internet Monday
[Jan. 11] over ties to last week’s siege on the U.S. Capitol, but not before digital activists
made off with an archive of its posts, including any that might have helped organize or
document the riot.

Google yanked Parler’s smartphone app from its app store Friday [Jan. 8] for allowing
postings that seek “to incite ongoing violence in the U.S.” Apple followed suit on
Saturday [Jan. 9] after giving Parler a day to address complaints it was being used to
“plan and facilitate yet further illegal and dangerous activities.”

But the death knell came from Amazon Web Services, the leading provider of cloud
computing infrastructure, which informed Parler it would need to look for a new web-
hosting service after Sunday [Jan. 10].

Three Charged With lllegally Exporting Goods To Iran [DOJ] WFO

The Justice Department announced today [Jan. 12] that three individuals have been
charged in an indictment with conspiracy to export U.S. goods to Iran in violation of the
International Emergency Economic Powers Act (IEEPA) and the Iranian Transactions and
Sanctions Regulations (ITSR), as well as conspiracy to smuggle goods from the U.S., and
conspiracy to engage in international money laundering.

266



Arash Yousefi Jam, also known as Arash Yousefijam, 32, an Iranian national living in
Ontario, Canada. Arash Jam was arrested by U.S. authorities on December 23, 2020.

Amin Yousefi Jam, also known as Amin Yousefijam, 33, an Iranian national living in
Ontario, Canada.

Abdollah Momeni Roustani, also known as Abdollah Momeni, Ab Momeni, and Amir
Amiri, 44, an Iranian national believed to be living in Iran.

OCONUS

1.

Afghan Forces Foil IS Plan To Assassinate Top U.S. Envoy [RFE/RL]

Afghan authorities said on January 12 they had foiled a plan by the jihadist Islamic State
(IS) group to assassinate the top U.S. envoy in Kabul, as a wave of targeted killings
continue to rock the country.

Intelligence officers dismantled a four-member IS cell in the eastern province of
Nangarhar that had planned to murder Ross Wilson as well as Afghan officials.

Wilson, the U.S. charge d'affaires in Kabul, has steadfastly condemned a series of
assassinations in the capital and other cities of prominent Afghans including journalists,
activists, and politicians in recent months.

"The main assassin and facilitator of the cell, Abdul Wahed, had planned to assassinate
the U.S. ambassador in Afghanistan as well as some high-ranking Afghan officials". Their
plan was foiled with their arrest."

Pompeo Confirms No. 2 Al-Qaeda Leader Killed In Iran, Asserts Tehran Giving 'Home
Base' To Terror Group [USA Today]

Abu Muhammad al-Masri, the No. 2 leader of al-Qaeda, was killed in Iran last summer,
Secretary of State Mike Pompeo confirmed on Tuesday [Jan. 12], though he did not say
if the U.S. ordered his assassination or had a role in carrying it out.

Pompeo confirmed al-Masri's death in a broader speech that cast Iran as the new "home
base" for al-Qaeda — without offering direct new evidence.

"Iran is indeed the new Afghanistan, as the key geographic hub for al-Qaeda," Pompeo
said. "They're partners in terrorism, partners in hate. This axis poses a grave threat to
the security of nations and to the American homeland itself."

Interpol Issues Notices Over Lebanon’s Massive Port Blast [AP News]

Interpol has issued a wanted notice for two Russians and a Portuguese man over
explosive material that had been shipped to Beirut and stored at the city’s port for six
years until it exploded in August.

The Interpol-issued Red Notices were for the owner and captain of the Rhosus, the ship
that carried the 2,750 tons of ammonium nitrate to Lebanon in 2013, as well as a
Portuguese nitrate trader who visited the port’s warehouse in Beirut in 2014 where the
material was stored.

From Al Arabiya — UAE via AP: Lebanon’s highest court said Monday [Jan. 11] the
prosecutor investigating last year’s massive explosion at the Beirut port that killed
dozens and injured thousands can resume his work after a three-week pause following
legal challenges to his authority. Beirut Port Explosion Probe Can Resume, Says
Lebanon High Court
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Jordan Sentences Man To Death For Stabbings [2019] At Tourist Site [AP News]

Jordan on Tuesday [Jan. 12] sentenced a man to death by hanging for a 2019 stabbing
attack [Nov. 6, 2019] at a popular tourist site that wounded eight people, including
foreign tourists and their guide.

A state security court found the man guilty. It sentenced another man to life in prison
and a third to seven years for allegedly aiding in the attack at the Roman ruins of Jerash.

The family of the suspect, who was apprehended immediately after the attack,
identified him at the time as Mustafa Abu Tuameh, a 22-year-old resident of a nearby
Palestinian refugee camp.

The attack in Jerash, some 60 kilometers (40 miles) north of the capital, Amman, cast a
shadow on Jordan’s vital tourism industry, which over the past year has been decimated
by the coronavirus pandemic.

Russian Court Jails Three Crimean Tatars On Extremism Charges [RFE/RL]

The Southern Military Regional Court in the city of Rostov-on-Don on January 12
sentenced Enver Omerov to 18 years, Ayder Dzhepparov to 17 years, and Riza Omerov
to 13 years in prison.

The three men, who were arrested in June 2019, were found guilty of plotting to forcibly
seize power in Crimea as members of Hizb ut-Tahrir, an Islamic group that is banned in
Russia, but is legal in Ukraine.

Enver Omerov was also found guilty of organizing the activities of a terrorist group.

Six Daesh Suspects Arrested In Southern Turkey [Yeni Safak — TUR]

Six Daesh suspects have been arrested in Turkey’s southern Adana province. Security
forces raided the homes of the Iraqi and Syrian nationals, and arrested them.

The suspects are accused of being active in Iraq and Syria on behalf of the terror group.
A number of digital materials were also seized.

Israel Thwarts Stabbing Attack At Tomb Of The Patriarchs [i24 — ISR]

Israeli Border Police shot a terrorist attempting a stabbing attack at the Tomb of the
Patriarchs in Hebron early Wednesday [Jan. 13].

The 22-year-old Palestinian suffered moderate injury to the lower body and was
transferred to Soroka Hospital in Beersheba. No one else was injured in the incident.

From Times of Israel: Israeli airstrikes after midnight Tuesday [Jan. 12] targeted a
number of sites near the Iraqi border, Syrian media reported, with a watchdog group
saying up to 16 people had been killed in the strikes.

No comment from IDF; dead said to include 5 Syrian soldiers, 11 Iran-backed fighters;
area bombed is a main route used by Tehran to smuggle weapons to terror groups like
Hezbollah. Monitor Says 16 Killed In Suspected Israeli Strikes In Eastern Syria

Iraqi Protesters Tell Police: Halt Arrests Or Brace For More [The National — UAE]

Protestors in the southern Iraqi city of Nasiriyah will stop escalating rallies if security
forces halt the mass arrest and intimidation of campaigners, movement leaders said on
Tuesday [Jan. 12].
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¢ Anti-government rallies flared up in recent days in Haboubi Square, where demands for
the release of activists arrested in recent weeks were made.

e Three people have died and more than 100 wounded on both sides at the rallies.

9. Terrorist With Explosives Held In Nowshera [Pakistan] [Dawn — Pakistan]

e The Mardan Counter-Terrorism Department on Monday [Jan. 11] foiled a terrorism bid
by arresting a terrorist and recovering explosives from him in the Rashakai area of
Nowshera.

e Official sources said Mohammad Yaqoob was a key member of the banned Tehreek-i-
Taliban Afghanistan.

e From Asharqg Al-Awsat — UK: Gunmen riding on a motorcycle shot and killed a policeman
in northwestern Pakistan on Tuesday [Jan. 12] as he escorted a team of polio workers.
No one immediately claimed responsibility for the attack. Gunmen Kill Policeman
Escorting Polio Workers In Pakistan

10. 2 Men Of Slain IS ‘Emir’ In Philippines Yield In Basilan [Philippine News Agency]

e Two followers of the slain self-declared "emir" of the Islamic State (IS) in the Philippines
have surrendered to military authorities in Basilan province.

¢ The Western Mindanao Command (Westmincom), identified them as Ahmad Ontong,
35, resident of Barangay Upper Manggas, Lantawan, Basilan, and Absirin Abul, 38,
resident of Barangay Palahanan, Hadji Muhtamad, also in Basilan.

11. Demoted? Pushed Aside? Fate Of Kim Jong Un’s Sister Unclear [AP News]

e What has happened to Kim Yo Jong, the North Korean leader’s influential sister?

e Thatis a question many who watch the cloistered, nuclear-armed country are
wondering after she failed to appear in absolute leader Kim Jong Un’s newly released
lineup for the country’s powerful Politburo in recent days.

¢ Some say Kim Jong Un may have demoted his sister over general policy failures. Others,
however, believe he could be worried about her rapid rise and increasingly high profile
as he tries to bolster his domestic authority in the face of growing economic challenges.

SA Matthew Hurtig
Task Force Officer
FBI/NJTTF CTD

iOi 571 280 5438
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U.S. Capitol Police
Investigations Division

Intelliﬁence Oﬁerations Section
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Categories:

Newman, William J. (WF) (FBI) <wjnewman@fbi.gov>

Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:55 PM

Phillips, Steve; michael.ebey@usss.dhs.gov; richard.rogers@usss.dhs.gov;
christina.fabac@usss.dhs.gov; matthew.n.phillips@usss.dhs.gov;
adam.kirkwood@usss.dhs.gov; Rosanna.donaghey@usss.dhs.gov; Barmonde, Thomas
(WF) (DET); Cook, James A.; Chite, Mark; derron.hawkins@dc.gov;
Keishea.jackson@dc.gov; jonice.t. mccray.nfg@mail.mil; amanda.s.mason4.mil@mail.mil;
anh-chi.p.murphy.mil@mail.mil; jonathan.s.ebbert.mil@mail.mil; CeasarDN@state.gov;
Andres, Alyse; Ellis, Loren M. (CIRG) (FBI); Erlendson, Jennifer J. (CIRG) (FBI); Louryk, John
B. (WF) (TFO); Marc.L.Bosley@fps.dhs.gov; Ed.Wojciechowski@mail.house.gov;
Lauren_Eagan@saa.senate.gov; mark.a.rasmussen.civ@mail.mil;
andrew.d.hasser.mil@mail.mil; wanda.c.squirewell.civ@mail.mil;
marvin.c.solomon.civ@mail.mil; william.c.furmanski.civ@mail.mil;
jessica.curtis@mcac.maryland.gov; Cardella, Alex;c.gov; Janczyk,
Jeffrey P. (WF) (TFO); Michael.Barbieri@dc.gov; Alvarez, Daniel (WF) (OGA);
ADonald@wmata.com; alexandra.ferraro@dc.gov; madeline.marcenelle@dc.gov; Mein,
John; Donell, Harvin; Ripley, Patricia L. (WF) (DET); stephebj@nctc.gov;
PATRJOM@nctc.gov; Gilliard, Darrell K,; William.grice@ncis.navy.mil;
lillian.fata@ncis.navy.mil; Roosevelt.Glover@NCIS.NAVY.MIL;
kristoffer.carlson@NCIS.NAVY.MIL; KBahe@NCIS.NAVY.MIL; Waller, Markiest;
paige.vandenheever@NCIS.NAVY.MIL; isaiah.cooper@NCIS.NAVY.MIL;
nicholas.suszan@NCIS.NAVY.MIL; Alexander, Eryn R. (IOD) (FBI);
samuel.g.gross.mil@mail.mil; Lay, Amy L.; jeremy.roush@fairfaxcounty.gov; Miller,
Michael T. (WF) (OGA); douglas.m.trippany.mil@mail.mil; Thorward, Brent C. (WF) (DET);
catherine.taylor43.mil@mail.mil; John.Erickson@uscp.gov; marilyn.guzman@uscp.gov;
Delegan, John; David.Millard@uscp.gov; Usman.Saleem@uscp.gov;
john.nugent@uscp.gov; ryan.mccamley@uscp.gov; john.donohue@uscp.gov;
julie.farnam@uscp.gov; Dillon, Joseph; ronald.mcgarvey@usmc.mil; Smith, Johnnie
(USMS); Madagu, Jonathan (USMS); Rose, Michael (HQ-JSD) (USMS); Knutson, Brett
(WF) (DET); Rossi, Michael A. (CTD) (CON); Dingeldein, James E. (WF) (DET);
mark_varanelli@nps.gov; Michael_Libby@nps.gov; elizabeth.adams@vdem.virginia.gov;
Gene.E.Roddy@whmo.mil; Douglas.R.Reedy@whmo.mil

Stapleton, Hope T. (WF) (FBI)

Re: Intelligence Subcommittee Meeting

USSS PID Open Source Intelligence Branch_Inauguration Week Demonstrations .pdf

Green

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for
additional analysis by OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC).

Partners,

Attached is an updated list of planned events via USSS open source research.

Thank you,
Jimmy
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From: Newman, William J. (WF) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 3:09:42 PM

To: Phillips, Steve <hphillips@usss.dhs.gov>; michael.ebey@usss.dhs.gov <michael.ebey@usss.dhs.gov>;
richard.rogers@usss.dhs.gov <richard.rogers@usss.dhs.gov>; christina.fabac@usss.dhs.gov
<christina.fabac@usss.dhs.gov>; matthew.n.phillips@usss.dhs.gov <matthew.n.phillips@usss.dhs.gov>;
adam.kirkwood@usss.dhs.gov <adam.kirkwood@usss.dhs.gov>; Rosanna.donaghey@usss.dhs.gov
<Rosanna.donaghey@usss.dhs.gov>; Barmonde, Thomas (WF) (DET) <TBARMONDE@fbi.gov>; Cook, James A.
<cookjam@amtrak.com>; Chite, Mark <Mark.Chite @amtrak.com>; derron.hawkins@dc.gov <derron.hawkins@dc.gov>;
Keishea.jackson@dc.gov <Keishea.jackson@dc.gov>; jonice.t.mccray.nfg@mail.mil <jonice.t.mccray.nfg@mail.mil>;
amanda.s.mason4.mil@mail.mil <amanda.s.mason4.mil@mail.mil>; anh-chi.p.murphy.mil@mail.mil <anh-
chi.p.murphy.mil@mail.mil>; jonathan.s.ebbert.mil@mail.mil <jonathan.s.ebbert.mil@mail.mil>; CeasarDN@state.gov
<CeasarDN@state.gov>; Andres, Alyse <andrewsav@state.gov>; Ellis, Loren M. (CIRG) (FBI) <Imellis@fbi.gov>;
Erlendson, Jennifer J. (CIRG) (FBI) <jjerlendson@fbi.gov>; Louryk, John B. (WF) (TFO) <jblouryk@fbi.gov>;
Marc.L.Bosley@fps.dhs.gov <Marc.L.Bosley@fps.dhs.gov>; Ed.Wojciechowski@mail.house.gov
<Ed.Wojciechowski@mail.house.gov>; Lauren_Eagan@saa.senate.gov <Lauren_Eagan@saa.senate.gov>;
mark.a.rasmussen.civ@mail.mil <mark.a.rasmussen.civ@mail.mil>; andrew.d.hasser.mil@mail.mil
<andrew.d.hasser.mil@mail.mil>; wanda.c.squirewell.civ@mail.mil <wanda.c.squirewell.civ@mail.mil>;
marvin.c.solomon.civ@mail.mil <marvin.c.solomon.civ@mail.mil>; william.c.furmanski.civ@mail.mil
<william.c.furmanski.civ@mail.mil>; jessica.curtis@mcac.maryland.gov <jessica.curtis@mcac.maryland.gov>; Cardella,
Alex <a|ex.cardella@mcac.maryland.gov>;c.gov c.gov>; Janczyk, Jeffrey P. (WF)
(TFO) <jpjanczyk@fbi.gov>; Michael.Barbieri@dc.gov <Michael.Barbieri@dc.gov>; Alvarez, Daniel (WF) (OGA)
<DALVAREZ2 @fbi.gov>; ADonald@wmata.com <ADonald@wmata.com>; alexandra.ferraro@dc.gov
<alexandra.ferraro@dc.gov>; madeline.marcenelle@dc.gov <madeline.marcenelle@dc.gov>; Mein, John
<john.mein@dc.gov>; Donell, Harvin <donell.harvin@dc.gov>; Ripley, Patricia L. (WF) (DET) <PLRIPLEY @fbi.gov>;
stephebj@nctc.gov <stephebj@nctc.gov>; PATRIOM@nctc.gov <PATRIOM@nctc.gov>; Gilliard, Darrell K.
<darrell.k.gilliard.civ@mail.mil>; William.grice@ncis.navy.mil <William.grice@ncis.navy.mil>; lillian.fata@ncis.navy.mil
<lillian.fata@ncis.navy.mil>; Roosevelt.Glover@NCIS.NAVY.MIL <Roosevelt.Glover@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>;
kristoffer.carlson@NCIS.NAVY.MIL <kristoffer.carlson@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; KBahe@NCIS.NAVY.MIL
<KBahe@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; Waller, Markiest <Markiest.Waller@ncis.navy.mil>; paige.vandenheever @NCIS.NAVY.MIL
<paige.vandenheever @NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; isaiah.cooper @NCIS.NAVY.MIL <isaiah.cooper@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>;
nicholas.suszan@NCIS.NAVY.MIL <nicholas.suszan@NCIS.NAVY.MIL>; Alexander, Eryn R. (IOD) (FBI)
<ERALEXANDER@FBI.GOV>; samuel.g.gross.mil@mail.mil <samuel.g.gross.mil@mail.mil>; Lay, Amy L.
<Amy.Lay@vsp.virginia.gov>; jeremy.roush@fairfaxcounty.gov <jeremy.roush@fairfaxcounty.gov>; Miller, Michael T.
(WF) (OGA) <MTMILLER3 @fbi.gov>; douglas.m.trippany.mil@mail.mil <douglas.m.trippany.mil@mail.mil>; Thorward,
Brent C. (WF) (DET) <BCTHORWARD @fbi.gov>; catherine.taylor43.mil@mail.mil <catherine.taylor43.mil@mail.mil>;
John.Erickson@uscp.gov <John.Erickson@uscp.gov>; marilyn.guzman@uscp.gov <marilyn.guzman@uscp.gov>; Delegan,
John <john.delegan@uscp.gov>; David.Millard@uscp.gov <David.Millard@uscp.gov>; Usman.Saleem@uscp.gov
<Usman.Saleem@uscp.gov>; john.nugent@uscp.gov <john.nugent@uscp.gov>; ryan.mccamley@uscp.gov
<ryan.mccamley@uscp.gov>; john.donohue@uscp.gov <john.donohue@uscp.gov>; julie.farnam@uscp.gov
<julie.farnam@uscp.gov>; Dillon, Joseph <joseph.r.dillon@uscg.mil>; ronald.mcgarvey@usmc.mil
<ronald.mcgarvey@usmc.mil>; Smith, Johnnie (USMS) <Johnnie.Smith@usdoj.gov>; Madagu, Jonathan (USMS)
<Jonathan.Madagu@usdoj.gov>; Rose, Michael (HQ-JSD) (USMS) <Michael.Rose2 @usdoj.gov>; Knutson, Brett (WF)
(DET) <BKNUTSON@fbi.gov>; Rossi, Michael A. (CTD) (CON) <marossi@fbi.gov>; Dingeldein, James E. (WF) (DET)
<JEDINGELDEIN @fbi.gov>; mark_varanelli@nps.gov <mark_varanelli@nps.gov>; Michael_Libby@nps.gov
<Michael_Libby@nps.gov>; elizabeth.adams@vdem.virginia.gov <elizabeth.adams@vdem.virginia.gov>;
Gene.E.Roddy@whmo.mil <Gene.E.Roddy@whmo.mil>; Douglas.R.Reedy@whmo.mil <Douglas.R.Reedy@whmo.mil>
Cc: Stapleton, Hope T. (WF) (FBI) <htstapleton@fbi.gov>

Subject: Intelligence Subcommittee Meeting

When: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM.

Where:
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Good morning partners,

We would like to schedule an Intelligence Subcommittee meeting for this coming Wednesday, 13 January, for 1:00 PM.
We understand that this is a quick turnaround, so we really appreciate your attendance. Below is the dial-in information
for the call:

Phone number
Passcode:
Thank you!
Jimmy

William J. Newman

Intelligence Analyst

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington Field Office, ID-16
Desk: 202-278-4812

Samsung: 202-568-9621
Email: winewman@fbi.gov
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: PIOC Info <PIOCInfo@USSS.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 6:13 PM
To: External-threats@uscp.gov; External-tmu@ucia.gov; External—sioc@ic.fbi.gov;-I

c.gov; dscommandcenter@state.gov; NOC.SWO Restricted; [$D)(QF!
(USMS); pfpa.pentagon.iid.mbx.tmdd@mail.mil; fpsintell@dhs.gov; TMU@nsa.gov;
threats@supremecourt.gov; mvaranelli@mps.gov; csilva@mps.gov; PID-NCR-
Notifications

Subject: Situational Awareness Protective Intelligence Brief - Presidential Inauguration NCR
Demonstrations
Attachments: image001.jpg; USSS PID Open Source Intelligence Branch_Inauguration Week

Demonstrations .pdf

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

U.S. Secret Service

Protective Intelligence & Assessment Division
Protective Intelligence Operations Center

For situational awareness please see the attached Protective Intelligence Brief regarding the demonstrations in the NCR
in relation to the Inauguration scheduled to occur January 16" through January 24" 2021.

Protective Intelligence Operations Center
United States Secret Service

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete

it.
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA) <david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil>

Tuesday, January 12, 2021 5:58 PM

Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

LE-6 [MAY CONTAIN USPER INFO]

2021_01_12.pdf; Bal Harbour PD - 2nd Amendment Advocate - Situational
Awareness.pdf; [Non-DoD Source] Readout of PDO Under Secretary of Defense for
Policy Anthony Tata's Meeting With Moroccan Minister for Administration of National
Defense Abdellatif Loudiyi and Inspector General of the Royal Moroccan Armed Forces
Abdelfatah Louarak.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Most Read China Brief Articles of 2020.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] U.S. Department of Justice DOJ Press Releases & News Update.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] ICE arrests Salvadoran MS-13 gang member wanted in home
country.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Most Read Eurasia Daily Monitor Articles of 2020.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] Eurasia Daily Monitor -- Volume 18, Issue 6.msg; [EEMSG: Marketing]
[Non-DoD Source] Capitol Security Questions | DHS Future | Managing Uncertainty.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] Officials Discuss COVID-19 Vaccine Deliveries and Prioritization
Criteria.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Update: Liberian Refugee Immigration Fairness (LRIF)
Extended through December 20, 2021.msg; [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Department of
Justice AG News Update.msg; [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Department of Justice DOJ Press
Releases & News Update.msg; [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Newsroom Update.msg; [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Department of Justice DOJ Press
Releases & News Update.msg; [Non-DoD Source] New Funding Opportunities from
BJA.msg; [Non-DoD Source] USA Notice of Firefighter Fatality - Fort Walton Beach,
FL.msg; [Non-DoD Source] USA Notice of Firefighter Fatality - Shreveport, LA.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] USCIS to Replace Sticker That Extends Validity of Green Cards.msg;
[Trusted Sender] DOD Launches "My MilLife Guide" Text Message Program to Boost
Wellness.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Friday, Jan 15, 12EST - The Continued Threat of
Infectious Diseases to the U.S. Military.msg; [Non-DoD Source] IDF Beefs Up Battle
Procedures Against Hizballah as Tensions Remain High.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Register
Today! For the CIS Ombudsman's Webinar Series: How the Department of Homeland
Security is Combatting Human Trafficking and Forced Labor in Imported Goods.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] NIMS Alert 01-21: FEMA Seeks Feedback on NIMS Incident
Complexity Guide: Planning, Preparedness and Training.msg; [Non-DoD Source] NFA
EFOP Open Application Period Suspended.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Review -- "Striking
Back: Overt and Covert Actions to Combat Russian Disinformation" by Thomas
Kent.msg; [Non-DoD Source] National Operations Briefing for Fire and EMS.msg; [Non-
DoD Source] Only WIRED covers both Bacterial Culture and Gaming Culture. Subscribe
Now..msg; [Non-DoD Source] USA Notice of Firefighter Fatality - Reading, PA.msg;
[Non-DoD Source] Sports Heroes Who Served: Navy Enlistment Helped Spark Football
Legend's Career.msg; [EEMSG: Marketing][Non-DoD Source] A request for more
inauguration security; a freeze on senior executive hiring.msg; [Non-DoD Source] U.S.
Customs and Border Protection Newsroom Update.msg; [EEMSG: Marketing][Non-DoD
Source] What's the forecast for 20217.msg; [EEMSG: Marketing][Non-DoD Source] An
advantage slipping away?.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Read the New Publications and News
for January 11.msg; [Non-DoD Source] EBB: Have gun, will travel. National Guard comes
to DC armed and ready to protect.msg; [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Customs and Border
Protection Newsroom Update.msg; [Non-DoD Source] Statement by Acting Secretary of
Defense Christopher Miller on Operation Warp Speed Vaccine Doses Delivered
Today.msg; [Non-DoD Source] UPDATE: Today in DOD: Jan. 12, 2021.msg; [EEMSG:
Marketing][Non-DoD Source] What to Expect After Getting a COVID-19 Vaccine.msg;
SLFC BOLO - Capitol Incident 2.pdf; SLFC BOLO - Capitol Incident 1.pdf; (U--LES)
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P-5324(a)(3)




investigations and/or the safety of law enforcement personnel. NOTHING IN THIS SUMMARY CAN BE DISTRIBUTED TO
THE PUBLIC OR MEDIA. Furthermore, this document may contain information that may be exempt from public release
under the Freedom of information Act (5 USC 552).

(U//FOUO) This product contains information concerning U.S. person(s) that has been deemed necessary for the
intended recipient to understand, assess, or act on the information provided, in accordance with the DoD Manual
5240.01 and Executive Order 12333. It should be handled IAW recipient’s intelligence oversight and/or information
handling procedures.

Intelligence Oversight policy applies to the information contained within the summary. Dissemination of this summary
to authorized personnel (those responsible for antiterrorism, force protection and/or law enforcement) is permissible.
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: Homeland Security News Wire <ben@homelandsecuritynewswire.ccsend.com> on
behalf of Homeland Security News Wire <hsnewswire@newswirepubs.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 9, 2021 9:20 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [EEMSG: Marketing][Non-DoD Source] Capitol Security Questions | DHS Future |

Managing Uncertainty

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

ZKVv0SMatxmq-5m9PBVMhrmV05t0eShw2r6 XYtYDmIZ4G3 fnJD 3PjSkljPx veRzbsZDacAIXR17e9bUeU91c tltbAo6PNvCCZK374griuTZLLdwH47IruBi95QTS
jzL8Q==> | About us < Caution-http://www.homelandsecuritynewswire.com# > | Subscribe < Caution-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_cgEqHrTmTSxTi0- fm4olID
1ZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6IHwvBmhKSU_idHY 1a3BgSw==&ch=ibv5G0_ieswlinRghIWsM-tFoTI9KnD7RIRWWTChop4czpGBZjzL8Q==> | Adv.

< Caution-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_cgEqHrTmTSxTi0- fm40ID9qGFgLZI
LgV4m R oloUkX4x0zmhvZ7XZreuqqJkRQtViivYJ1KaT7DfB8al WGXxFIMWHZyK0sbaTXtv3wCV40n3QY9e053jBROD6dGrluSMZQD |
JKSNrx_VtNgbQSKf1 WyKbTfRf&c=nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBmhK5U_idHY 1a3BqSw==&ch=ibv5G0_ieswlfnRqhl

tn.jsp?f=001p6_cgEqHrTmTSxTi0- fm4oID9qGFgLZKVv0SMatxmg-
7K374griuTZLLdwH47lruBi95QTSv8F6pgLxLz3Q=&c=nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nY xvG48ki6lHwvBmhKSU idHY la3Bq5w==&ch=ib

RICS <#>  Border/Immig. <#> Business <#> Cybersecurity <#> Detection <#> Disasters <#> Government <#> Infrastr

. health <#> Public Safety <#> REGIONAL <#> Sci-Tech <#> Surveillance <#> Terrorism <#> Transportation <#> Water

ion-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_ cgEqHrTmTSxTio-_fm40ID9qGFgLZKVvo
VWdqjaJHLMqb5VZSy9oOnqxBvSV4mulotnYWqd--3TLjcoD70mQx2wJw6SVpMf{f-
5bw6MhjEGyKBH_B40PTSKMg&c=nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6l1Hw



f additional assistance ahead of Wednesday’s protest-turned-riot that forced lawmakers to take shelter, delaying certifica

imp pushed past barricades and members of the Capitol Police to rampage through the building.
SMatxmq-5m9PBVMhrghfE6¢bPbgAovNIBYMHZ-LQa3upJMYF5tLongeKkoj3RIsQGoY5aUz1LbemA4FTk6-eHr WWdgjaJHLMq
nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBmhKs5U_idHY1a3Bq5w==&ch=ibv5Go_ieswlfnRqghIWsM-tFoTIgKnD7RIRWWTC

urity Breach by MAGA Mob < Caution-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_ cgEqHr
dCIkM1bITZe60W6zm3KmjKVy78I_XnbbaKrvV_KApfY4lb5Nd61-7¢GrE-
)JGcYPnVp8AqV-nrMs_dOkM5laF4QrF56yOrrHclnOCc_BTfL_DdpVf-
=nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBmhK5U_ idHY1a3Bq5w==&ch-=il

ces in the House and the Senate, questions over security are going to be asked. Something clearly didn’t go to plan on We

ns that will need to be answered about how an angry mob was able to circumvent security and enter the Capitol building.
SMatxmq-5m9PBVMhrghfE6¢cbPbgAitdo3qBYAUf8s4 UfAUCYCWF6Q9KVACIkM1bITZe60W6zm3KmjKVy78I_XnbbaKrvV_KApfY
XnmpASGok=&c=nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBmhK5U. idHY1a3Bqsw==8&ch=ibv5Go_ieswlfnRqghIWsM-tFoTI

aution-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6.. cgEqHrTMmTSxTio-_fm40ID9qGFgLZK\

a_9GGuzxUmpWsVPuURI7RPPmMPoOxYjfJSoFDghybxw2nq3aeyJKsVxFoBP{fJAT!]
dHY1a3Bq5w==&ch=ibv5G0_ieswlfnRqhlWsM-tFoTIoKnD7RIRWWTChop4czpGl]
1d national security personnel in the world, be so quickly overrun by Trump insurrectionists hell-bent on “stopping the st

ity of command and unity of effort.... But prior to the insurrection, Trump himself incited it, in tweets and in a speech tha

atxmq-5m9PBVMhrghfE6¢cbPbqAOQEM pDXy-CG60-OflTUKMtyBp4fWk-
)xYjfJSoFDghybxw2nq3aeyJKsVxFoBP{JATHtwVzTCkvQTkN6y1foH3EyOfLXnRVw3g7NMmZcDguWKJ Lp1KeM&c=nZD2NPQTh

//r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_ cgEqHrTmTSxTio-_fm40ID9qGFgLZKVvoSMatxm
V4BHYRd1ud1U=

aJgaBBKAYShhgno_T E_tM3qQI4d5X46hM7M181Rugq4U4lCzhhu_ 50f-
NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBmhK5U_idHY1a3Bq5w==&ch=ibv5Go_

- extremists, stormed the U.S. Capitol building, interrupting the Congressional session affirming the election results and f

1p” to politicians and the government. many users shared their belief that war is coming, and some encouraged people to
SMatxmq-5m9PBVMhrghfE6¢bPbqAV43FkFKaiY5J8zJXtYSFCj1ag_ GPFiV4BHYRd1ud1U-uWPdW13F702KmY1wVbaJ3IrfLJuO17Z
HwvBmhK5U_idHY1a3Bq5w==&ch=ibv5G0_ieswlfnRqhlWsM -tFoTIgKnD7RIRWWTChop4czpGBZjzL.8Q== >

h Law < Caution-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_ cgEqHrTmTSxTio-_fmg4olID9g
Jah_h_Y-HCjYKbnSD9Rd64t4efX6D2Sb76cykwX7P9SEnCyuRYkI3Gl3o05ftOI_wI-
PQl4Z08U9PNzh65vrOjg=&c=nZD2NPQTh7KzVbVwarGPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBml]

im from continuing to disseminate lies on their platforms, and, more importantly, blocking him from using his social mec



strictions on extremist speech in Germany, too.
SMatxmq-5m9PBVMhrghfE6¢cbPbgqA6xxJf5x0Ou8zo7lerXbylkief-J5GYjamJah_h_Y-HCjYKbnSDgRd64t4efX6D2Sb76cykwX7P9SE
NPQTh7KzVbVwar GPz4nYxvG48ki6lHwvBmhK5U_idHY1a3Bqsw==8&ch=ibv5Go_ieswlfnRqhlWsM-tFoTIgKnD7RIRWWTChop4c¢

ition-http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001p6_ cgEqHrTmTSxTio-_fm40ID9qGFgLZKVv
)JaCuLyrQJD4F2QYfZkNa7h2rxJC-
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Update: Liberian Refugee Immigration Fairness (LRIF) Extended through December 20, 2021
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Directive to Combat Child Sexual Exploitation and Abuse < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX21kljoxMDAsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX2IlkljoiMjAyMTAxXxMTIuMzMxODExXxMTEIL
CJ1lecmwiOiJodHRwczovL.3d3dySqdXN0aWNILmdvdi9veGEveHIVY WNO0aWSnLWF
nLWFuZClmaXZILWNvdW50cnktc3BRhdGVtZWS0LXRIbXBvemFyeS1kZXJvZ2F(0
aWIuLWVweml2YWNSLWRpemVjdGI2ZS1jb21iYXQtY2hpbGQifQ.7atRDwwBiXp
bvN1zWv07MnV ArZkh3k03nb9AomXxaew/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 >
01/12/2021 12:00 AM EST

Acting Attorney General Jeffrey A. Rosen joined the Home Affairs, Interior, and Security Ministers of
Australia, Canada, New Zealand, and the United Kingdom in issuing the following statement:

Justice Department Reaches Agreement with the Board of Election Commissioners for

the City of St. Louis to Ensure Polling Place Accessibility for Voters with

Disabilities < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDEsInVy

aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxODExXMTEIL

CJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwcezovL.3d3dyS5qdXNOaWNILmdvdi9veGEvcHIvanVzdGljZS1kZX
1



BhcnRtZWSOLXJIYWNoOZXMtYWdyZWVtZWSOLWJIVY XJKLWVSsZWN0aW9uL W
NvbW1pc3Npb25lenMtY210eS1zdC1sb3VpcyllbnN1emUifQ.wrO3Uxlc0VQOy8j Y910
NJzfnZwtSa076pLiLy7J511U/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 >

01/12/2021 12:00 AM EST

The Justice Department today reached a settlement under Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
with the Board of Election Commissioners for the City of St. Louis to ensure that St. Louis polling places are
accessible during elections to individuals with mobility and vision impairments.

Iﬂk Caution-

https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eylidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDIsInVyaSl6lmJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxldGluX2IkljoiMjAyMT
AXMTIuMzMxODEXMTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2luc3RhZ3JhbS5jb20vdGhlanVzdGljZWRIcHQifQ.ZKju-IVzne)1L_f_-9SPX6p_DhV-
KVYBEAPBAWta2R4/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 > | Iﬂ? Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eylidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDMsInVyaSl6imJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxldGluX2lkljoiMjAyM
TAXMTIuMzMxODEXMTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOQIi8vZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLORPSiJ9.U_5CImEVF7AKEY5Cf-
ifM6jdXvKRZH7DVAK2evM7uoU/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 > | Iﬂ? Caution-
https://Inks.gd/I/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eylidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDQsInVyaSIelmJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMT
AxMTIuMzMxODEXMTEILCJ1cmwiOilJodHRwczovL3d3dy55b3V0OdWIILmNvbS91c2VyL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXBhcnRtZW50In0.GA7dTcB
2kFjoC31JACWRNzKyXcyYVqWCj5xxHmwYZig/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 > | E? Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDUsInVyaSIi6imJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxldGluX2lkljoiMjA
yMTAXMTIuMzMxODExMTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXBOIN0.AVNbTGP10AAu2ioqQViz3f7
W50Lq1eXZQIEs_hgrRRA/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 >

You have received this e-mail because you have asked to be notified of changes to the U.S. Department of Justice < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciO1JIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21k[joxMDY sInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ 1 bGxldGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzM
XxODEXMTEILCJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwOi8vanVzdGljZS5nb3YifQ.VnghDM72wCGbCj-09r176 XY ImkO9ZsPQNdxdiJA6arU/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-
1> website. GovDelivery is providing this service on behalf of the Department of Justice 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW - Washington, DC 20530 - 202-514-
2000 and may not use your subscription information for any other purposes.

Manage your Subscriptions < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciO1JIUZI1Ni1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21k[joxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwM;jpjbGljaylsImJ 1bGxldGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzM
XxODEXMTEILCJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwcezovL3B1YmxpYySnb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vY WNjb3VudHMvVVNETOove3 Vie2NyaWllci9uZXc cHIJIZmVyZWS5j

ZXM9dHIJ1ZSJ9.IKFTT6SDb5ihMeAYy3YZDuf3L3vi3TXVce8serTgIMjQ/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 > | Department of Justice Privacy
Policy < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciO1JIUZI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX 21k[joxMDgsInVyaSI6 ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ 1 bGxldGluX21kl[joiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzM
xODEXMTEILCJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3Lmplc3RpY2UuZ292L3ByaXZhY3ktZmlsZS50dG0ifQ.O0VHS5gRMEuFmusY SNVwhig74TVPSTYkwoX6K
DmCdZ84/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 > | GovDelivery Privacy Policy < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciO1JIUZI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX 21k[joxMDksInVyaSI6 ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ 1 bGxldGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAxXxMTIuMzM
xODEXMTEIiLCJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwcezovL3N1YnNjemliZXJoZWxwLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXJSLmNvbS90Yy9lbil Icy9henRpY2xlcy8yMDAzZNTU3NzUtR292R
GVsaXZlenktUHIpdmFjeS1Qb2xpY3kifQ.dd-o-11j2wVsKIUSHIW 7itqGvky3Bun46djY ZdLOoks/s/1376074233/br/92998437888-1 >



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Customs and Border Protection <cbp@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Customs and Border Protection Newsroom Update

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

You are subscribed to Newsroom for U.S. Customs and Border Protection. This information has recently been
updated, and is now available.

Panga with 20 Onboard Intercepted at Sea < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDAsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzYSOTEILC
J1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL.3d3dy5jYnAuZ2921.251d3Nyb29tL.2xvY2FsLWI11ZGIhLXJIb
GVhc2UveGFuZ2EtMjAtb25ib2FyZC1pbnRlcmNIcHRIZC1zZWEifQ.BZJSz2tgXQr3
1IYKU1iP83BUz2zISC-HNIIgOAXBMjpo/s/975234540/br/92994433227-1 >

01/12/2021 12:10 PM EST

SAN DIEGO — Saturday night, DHS partners interdicted a panga boat at sea with undocumented migrants on
board. USBP agents in coordination with CBPAir and Marine Operations arrested20 migrants who were being
smuggledinto the U.S. on a small panga...

DHS Partners Seize 3331bs of Meth in Maritime Smuggling Attempt < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDEsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAYyYMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzYSOTEILC
J1lemwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dySjYnAuZ2921.251d3Nyb29tL2xvY2FsLW11ZGIhLXJ1lb
GVhc2UvZGhzLXBhcnRuZXJzLXNlaXplLTMzM2xicy1tZXRoLW1hcml0aW1ILXNt
dWdnbGluZy1hdHRIbXB0In0.s50PBnXCU6aOB53rbBGqgUNGImLQ3unVIr1xSQq
FtBQ/s/975234540/br/92994433227-1 >

01/12/2021 11:07 AM EST

SAN DIEGO — U.S. Customs and Border Protection Air and Marine Operations (AMO), Office of Field
Operations (OFO), U.S. Border Patrol (USBP), and the U.S. Coast Guard (USCG) worked jointly to track and
detain a vessel that departed from Mexico that...



Dulles CBP Officers Helps Revive Unresponsive Traveler from India < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDIsInVya
SI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzYSOTEILCJ
1emwiOiJodHRwezovL.3d3dySjYnAuZ2921.251d3Nyb29tL.2xvY2FsLWI11ZGIhLXJIbG
Vhe2UvZHVsbGVzLWNicClvZmZpY2VycyloZWxwceylyZXZpdmUtdWSyZXNwb2
5z2aXZILXRyYXZ1bGVyLWIuZGlhIn0.J7N5zOht1DKTLG6 CU7a00PmAW96 6ES
B8YBBjCclWg/s/975234540/br/92994433227-1 >

01/12/2021 10:59 AM EST

STERLING, Va. — U.S. Customs and Border Protection officers helped revive an unresponsive woman from
India on Sunday at Washington Dulles International Airport.The 50-year-old Indian national arrived with her
husband on a flight from New Delhi,...

=< Caution-

https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciO1JIUzI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsl
mJ1bGx1dGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzY SOTEIiLCJ lcmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NvbnRIbnQuZ292ZG
VsaXZlenkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1 VTRERTQOJQL2J 1bGx1dGlucy8yYjY wM2QzP3J1c WZyb209¢c2hhemUifQ
.DCOIOFXcXYsV80mhgN6AjIBi4UrlnKqO4sq3zuY4CT1/s/975234540/br/92994433227-1 >

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or e-mail address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUZIIN1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayls]
mJ1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjJAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzY SOTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3B1 YmxpYy5Snb3ZkZ
WxpdmVyeS5jb20vY WNjb3VudHMVVVNESFNDQIAve3Vic2NyaWIIci91ZGIOP3ByZWZlcmVuY2VzPXRy
dWUjdGFiMSJ9.7SEoCGWeqmC5EY 11Dg80T-A-YzI-UWjBSIHpgNwyglE/s/975234540/b1/92994433227-
1> . You will need to use your e-mail address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the subscription
service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUZIIN1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsl
mJ 1bGxldGluX21kljoiMjAYMTAXMTIuMzMxNzY 50TEiLCJ lcmwiOiJodHRwczovL3N1YnNjecmliZXJoZW
xwLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXJ5LmNvbS8ifQ.roBjpUa3nHas3Y7911rITVCXX8YbGATUuSTiAcpjer_Y/s/975234540/b
1/92994433227-1 > .

This service is provided to you at no charge by U.S. Customs and Border Protection < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDYsInVyaSI6 ImJwM;jpjbGljayls]
mJ 1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjJAYMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzY SOTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LmNicC5nb3YvIn0
.ZS90h51SbaTO0FygzgfUc8CxW7LgonUqdqGaAPOBWIJok/s/975234540/br/92994433227-1 > .

Privacy Policy < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6 ImJwM;jpjbGljaylsl
mJ1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjJAYMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzY SOTEILCJlcmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LmRocy5nb3YveH
V0aWwvZ2NfMTEINzEzOTE10Dk3MS5zaHRtIn0.UtfLvzgQ4F28QN1BXAFr3EE6z]SNvtIDdc0dY Msoojc/
$/975234540/b1/92994433227-1 > | GovDelivery is providing this information on behalf of U.S. Department of
Homeland Security, and may not use the information for any other purposes.

1< Caution-
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: The Jamestown Foundation <pubs@jamestown.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:45 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Most Read China Brief Articles of 2020

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

View this email in your browser < Caution-https://mailchi.mp/jamestown.org/china-brief-best-of-
5333787e=ebf6228344 >

Most Read
China Brief Articles of 2020

Dear Reader,

As we begin 2021, The Jamestown Foundation has compiled a list of China Brief's top 10 most read
articles of 2020. China Briefis a leading primary source of timely information and cutting-edge analysis
for policy-makers, intelligence and military personnel, academics, journalists, and business leaders. In
addition to its audience in the United States, China Brief is widely-read in East Asia, where articles are
regularly translated and reprinted in leading newspapers, journals and websites. Through the use of
indigenous sources and detailed and objective analysis, China Brief keeps U.S. public and private sector
decision-makers alike informed of developments and trends in China. Writers include Senior Fellow Willy

Wo-Lap Lam, Adrian Zenz, and other experts, many of whom are based in Asia.



Thank you for your continued support, and for reading China Brief.

Sincerely,

The Jamestown Team

L. AllJIAILY DS 9YySLelll VI Vildl l£CUu vuLdliviidl 1idlliiny LUITIEeD W 1i1vel = uduuuri-
https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=f08e33942a&e=ebf6228344 >
By Adrian Zenz

In 2019 and 2020, the Tibet Autonomous Region (TAR) introduced new policies to promote the
systematic, centralized, and large-scale training and transfer of “rural surplus laborers” to other parts of
the TAR, as well as to other provinces of the People’s Republic of China (PRC). In the first 7 months of
2020, the region had trained over half a million rural surplus laborers through this policy. This scheme
encompasses Tibetans of all ages, covers the entire region, and is distinct from the coercive vocational
training of secondary students and young adults reported by exile Tibetans (RFA < Caution-
https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=69bd5a4796&e=ebf6228344 >,  October
29, 2019).

The labor transfer policy mandates that pastoralists and farmers are to be subjected to centralized
“military-style” (% Jik=\, junliishi) vocational training, which aims to reform “backward thinking” and
includes training in “work discipline,” law, and the Chinese language. Examples from the TAR’s Chamdo
region indicate that the militarized training regimen is supervised by People’s Armed Police drill

sergeants, and training photos published by state media show Tibetan trainees dressed in military

fatigues.




L. 111C ol dlEeYIV HITPHLAUUIID VUl VIHTICDE UAYD. HIDIYIIW IHTVII UIC LIVydll
Conflict < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=503768aa9d&e=ebf6228344 >
By Ryan Oliver

In recent years, the People’s Republic of China (PRC) has emerged as a leading producer of unmanned
aerial vehicle (UAV) platforms for both commercial and military use, and its technologies are being used
in unprecedented ways. For example, as the COVID-19 pandemic began to unfold in the early months of

this year (China Brief < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=c68e3476c3&e=ebf6228344 >,  January
17; China Brief < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=bfabadd4bc&e=ebf6228344 > , January
29), UAVs started to appear in the skies across China. Public officials employed these UAVs to monitor
the population, and to enforce restrictions (such as mandatory wearing of masks) intended to slow the
spread of COVID-19 (Global Times < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=fc62ef4536&e=ebf6228344 > , January
31). UAVs have also been used to monitor water levels and property damage amid the severe flooding
that China has experienced this summer (China Brief < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=087e85df11&e=ebf6228344 >, July 29;
CGTN < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=7e034ed3d6&e=ebf6228344 > | August
15). Such innovative—if sometimes controversial—practices reflect China’s growing capabilities in the
field of UAV technology.

. 1T HIUVIL VVIIUIIIE 11aUe 111 Viiia dllu U1 9ldLlE NEJOPUIIDE Tulivwiily uie vuilviiavitus
Outbreak < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=af5fbdfa78&e=ebf6228344 >
By Leo Lin

Since the outbreak of the COVID-19 < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=93cb7c72d8&e=ebf6228344 > coronavirus
(FEEIRIEE, xinxing guanzhuang bingdu) in the People’s Republic of China (PRC), wildlife trade and
consumption have become a top issue in the country. The disease, which has caused 3,215 deaths in
China and over 6,500 total deaths < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=6ad90f385d&e=ebf6228344 >  worldwide

(per official figures, as of March 15), has been identified as a zoonotic virus (i.e., one originating in an



(China Brief < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=3cb08438e4&e=ebf6228344 >,  January

17; WHO < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=4ae6d99a93&e=ebf6228344 >, February
28; Johns-Hopkins University, ongoing < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=dc416990bd&e=ebf6228344 > ). China, as
well as many other countries, suffered from the outbreak of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS)
in 2003. [1] SARS was also zoonotic in nature: its origin was traced to civet cats (CDC < Caution-

https://Jamestown.us11 list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=efdb8b6e4d&e=ebf6228344 > , January

13, 2004), which are considered a delicacy among some mainland Chinese citizens.

Prices < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=24b3a95d99&e=ebf6228344 >

By John Dotson

Since January, much of the international news coverage surrounding the People’s Republic of China
(PRC) has been dominated by the story of the COVID-19 outbreak—a previously unknown coronavirus
that first manifested in the central Chinese city of Wuhan in early December, and which has since rapidly
proliferated throughout China and many other countries throughout the world (China Brief < Caution-
https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=a690a63140&e=ebf6228344 >,  January
29; Johns-Hopkins University, ongoing < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=f29b7cb9c8&e=ebf6228344 > ). The
COVID-19 pandemic has largely crowded out international attention to another viral outbreak that

Chinese authorities and farmers have been battling for eighteen months: African Swine Fever (JEM¥EIE,

Feizhou Zhuwen), which throughout 2018 and 2019 devastated pig populations in both the PRC and



primary staple meat in Chinese society. As such, it has had a significant impact on the Chinese economy,
and has also given senior officials of the ruling Chinese Communist Party (CCP) reason to fear the

potential impacts on “social stability” (ft&%2€, shehui wending)—the CCP’s perennial overriding

domestic concern.

J. Uilia=idil Neiatviin. 111 NULlTovu~opeLidl gpeuildl Neiauvliniipy  ~ vdaduuuli-
https://[Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=32a83f4c3f&e=ebf6228344 >
By John Calabrese

Over the years, unremitting hostility between the United States and the Islamic Republic of Iran has
created opportunities as well as dilemmas for the People’s Republic of China (PRC). The Trump
administration’s unilateral withdrawal from the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action (JCPOA) in May 2018,
and the subsequent adoption of a “maximum pressure” campaign against Iran, presented mixed
challenges and opportunities for the PRC. Beijing has sought to exploit the rift between Washington and

Tehran without further fueling Sino-American tensions.

For the past year, Washington and Tehran have been locked in an action-reaction cycle of escalation.
This dangerous spiral reached new heights with the January 2 U.S. drone strike that killed Iranian Islamic
Revolutionary Guard Corps Quds Force commander General Qasem Soleimani, which was followed by
retaliatory Iranian missile attacks on two coalition bases in Iraq that injured dozens of American troops.

Although both sides managed to pull back from the brink of war in early January, underlying tensions

remain—as does the possibility of a more direct military confrontation.




V. 91 HILAUVIID, IVUWD, dIiU LUCIUIVE DITUI rFIeveliuvll. 111 vour > vallipailyii w
Suppress Uyghur Birth Rates in Xinjiang < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=8f67f750b0&e=ebf6228344 >

By Adrian Zenz

A sweeping crackdown starting in late 2016 transformed Xinjiang into a draconian police state (China
Brief < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=9236486176&e=ebf6228344 > ,
September 21, 2017). While state control over reproduction has long been a common part of the birth
control regime in the People’s Republic of China (PRC), the situation in Xinjiang has become especially
severe following a policy of mass internment initiated in early 2017 (China Brief < Caution-
https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=08eb8cc8bc&e=ebf6228344 >, May 15,
2018) by officials of the ruling Chinese Communist Party (CCP).

In 2019, a growing number of witnesses testified to the fact that Xinjiang authorities were administering
unknown drugs and injections to women in detention, forcibly implanting intrauterine contraceptive
devices (IUDs) prior to internment, coercing women to accept surgical sterilization, and using internment
as punishment for birth control violations (Washington Post < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=02539b7517&e=ebf6228344 > , November

17, 2019; Associated Press < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11 list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=145ee30c70&e=ebf6228344 >, November
26, 2018: Washington Post < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=247ee39fb3&e=ebf6228344 > , October 5,

2019). These initial claims were recently further corroborated by additional testimonies (Associated

Press < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11. list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=55380b97d2&e=ebf6228344 > , June 28).




[ rutl.lllg IVIUIIey It uie rdi l.y D IVIVULIL. MMUW ullllid WIOVIILZESD I'UIIUIllg 101 VINHILEU IrivIiL
Work < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=5e719dc5a9&e=ebf6228344 >
By Ryan Fedasiuk

Over the past two years, a series of government and think tank reports have shed light on the united
front, the collection of organizations the Chinese Communist Party (CCP) leverages to co-opt non-Party
institutions and influence minority groups at home and overseas (USCC < Caution-
https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=6420f099a6&e=ebf6228344 > | August
2018; ASPI < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=918e612041&e=ebf6228344 > | June
2020). Facing heightened scrutiny, People’s Republic of China (PRC) officials have repeatedly insisted
that there is “no factual basis” to Western reporting on China’s influence operations, and accused foreign
analysts of “maliciously hyping up the normal foreign exchanges of the United Front Work Department”
(MFA < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=f25ed62e1a&e=ebf6228344 > , June 2020;

PRC Embassy in Sweden < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=15f99d96fb&e=ebf6228344 > | August
2019).

However, there is a universal truth known to government bureaucrats in every country: budgets speak
louder than words. As this paper demonstrates, the scale and scope of funding for the united front system
belie the Chinese government’s claims about its importance and function. This article synthesizes
information from more than 160 budget and expense reports from national and regional PRC government
and Communist Party entities. [1] It finds that organizations central to China’s national and regional
united front systems spent more than $2.6 billion in 2019, exceeding funding for China’s Ministry of
Foreign Affairs (MFA < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=002913e050&e=ebf6228344 > , 2020). [2]
Nearly $600 million (23 percent) was set aside for offices designed to influence foreigners and overseas
Chinese communities.



O. 1diwdil VNPHIIVII FUVIHITY VIl viniieatuivil witlli wiiinia ~ vauuuvli=
https://[Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=3f8d24ef7f{&e=ebf6228344 >
By Timothy Rich and Andi Dahmer

The ill-defined sovereignty of Taiwan, which officially continues to exist under the political identity of the
Republic of China (ROC), is often presented as a tension between two possible future outcomes: either
unification with the People’s Republic of China (PRC), or formal independence. This ambiguous status
quo not only allows Taiwan’s competing domestic supporters of unification or independence to believe in
the possibility that their desired outcome could one day be attained, but has also led PRC officials to

believe that widespread latent support for unification endures in Taiwan.

J. 111 LUl O NEW LTcaullly allidil GIVUp 1Vl LOUUILILET Iy uie vulvliaviius yiveline—dailiu
the Mysterious Absence of Xi Jinping < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=619d69fc41&e=ebf6228344 >
By John Dotson

The “2019-nCov” virus epidemic that first appeared in December in the central Chinese city of Wuhan
continues to sweep throughout the country: as of February 11, there were over 43,000 official reported
cases of persons who had fallen ill from the virus, and over 1,000 reported deaths (Johns-Hopkins
CSSE < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=892964aaae&e=ebf6228344 >, February
11). Aside from the human toll, the epidemic has resulted in large regions of Hebei Province being placed

under quarantine, which is placing a severe strain on the Chinese economy. The crisis is also presenting



flat-footed in December and early January, is scrambling to stop the spread of the disease and to mount

an effective medical response for those already affected.

1V. DCIJITIY D DIUIIL VIEDDayte W riesiuciit-eicul yuUe DIVUCH ~ vauuuli-
https://[Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=7fd28e40ca&e=ebf6228344 >
By Willy Wo-Lap Lam

The People’s Republic of China (PRC) has sent a polite but blunt message to the incoming administration
of U.S. President-elect Joseph R. Biden, urging the resumption of high-level ties while at the same time
showing off China’s military and economic might. In his belated congratulatory message to President-
elect Biden, PRC President Xi Jinping, who is also General Secretary of the Chinese Communist Party
(CCP) and Chairman of the Central Military Commission (CMC), said that it was in the common interest to
‘promote [the] healthy and stable development” of bilateral relations. “We hope both countries [will]
uphold the spirit of non-conflict, non-confrontation, mutual respect and win-win cooperation,” Xi added
(Xinhua < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-

manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=fc5974d0b2&e=ebf6228344 >, November
25). The nationalistic party tabloid Global Times said with cautious optimism that a Biden presidency

might “bring changes to deteriorating bilateral relations that have been trapped in a vicious circle under

the Trump administration” (Global Times < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=d6b89bbalc&e=ebf6228344 >, November
8).
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Visa and Plaid Abandon Merger After Antitrust Division’s Suit to Block < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDAsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsiImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxODkxMDEIL
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01/12/2021 12:00 AM EST

The Department of Justice announced today that Visa Inc. and Plaid Inc. have abandoned their planned $5.3
billion merger.

Justice Department Settles Claims Against California Supermarket Chain and
Affiliated Money Lender for Discriminating Against Asylee Worker < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDEsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxODkxMDEIL
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BhcnRtZWSO0LXNIdHRsZXMtY2xhaW1zLWFnYWluc3QtY2FsaWZvemSpYS1zdXB
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tVjg18nITwr1 VM2EGnFclgJRLy6maqfWqhYQNX0/s/1376074233/br/93009967041-
1>

01/12/2021 12:00 AM EST

The Department of Justice today announced that it signed a settlement agreement with Northgate Gonzalez
Markets Inc., a California-based supermarket chain, and Northgate Gonzalez Financial LLC d/b/a Prospera
Gonzalez, an affiliated payday loan company (collectively, Northgate).
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ICE arrests Salvadoran MS-13 gang member wanted in home country < Caution-
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01/12/2021 04:15 PM EST



Eulalio Alvarez-Lizama, 36, is a known or suspected member of the transnational criminal street organization
known as Mara Salvatrucha or “MS-13”. Alvarez illegally entered the U.S. on an unknown date and was first
encountered by ERO on Feb. 12, 2012, at the Mecklenburg County Sheriff’s Office in Charlotte after his arrest
for operating a vehicle without a license.
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< Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJlUzIT1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMTIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1
MzMxODgxODEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOIi8vd3d3LmljZS5nb3YvIn0.vAXmW2NP0ZTqd3QzVw_KBsnqS6z-
f4muGhz50Vk8D9Q/s/1258897812/br/93008155433-1 >

Privacy Policy < Caution-
https://inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMTQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxldGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTlu
MzMxODgxODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3LmRocy5nb3YveHV0aWwvZ2NfMTE1NzEzOTE10Dk3MS5zaHRtIn0.S1csu4YmEVtSdmmktZ
z5tJQgnsIHAevIYK7U7c5G-V0/s/1258897812/br/93008155433-1 > | GovDelivery is providing this information on behalf of U.S. Department of
Homeland Security, and may not use the information for any other purposes.
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This email was sent to

david.l.graves6.civ@mail.

mil by: U.S. Immigration

and Customs Enforcement

(oF) - U8 Department of hitps://Inks.gd/I/eyJhbGeiOidlUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWsrX2lkljoxMTUsInVyaSI6ImJy
omeland Security

- Washington, DC 20528 -

202-732-4242



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: The Jamestown Foundation <pubs@jamestown.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:29 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Most Read Eurasia Daily Monitor Articles of 2020

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Eurasia Daily Monitor -- Volume 18, Issue 6

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

From: U.S. Fire Administration <usfa@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:36 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] USA Notice of Firefighter Fatality - Fort Walton Beach, FL

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Firefighter Fatality Notification




S. Fire Administration has received notice of the following firefighter fai

Lloyd Losinger

Captain

Ocean City-Wright Fire Control District
Fort Walton Beach, FL

ssed away from the virus on'Wednesday, January 6, 2021.



More information < Caution-
ImJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMTAXMT luMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FwcHMud XN
 ZmFOYWxpdHIJZDO1MDEyIn0.im8xuVM_IMn3CaUHY9AyVj4fioyMH49M2L98m69Zj 0/s/1266413240/br/929937

(Select to share or print this notice)

Firefighter fatalities reported in 2021

COVID-19 resources < Caution-
nJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMT luMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2ZhLm.
GsH1eqhe3p2Pmy8TWFOM90/s/1266413240/br/92993748572-1 >

: explore these critical resources to assist you with infection control, cost reimbursement and your overall response




Questions? Contact Us < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljioxMDMsInVyaSI6imJwMijpjb G
ljaylsImJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIluMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL.3d3dy51¢c2Zh
LmZIbWEuZ292L2NvbnRhY3QuaHRtbCJ9.9vCb0IXv8mUMFaExKfkgSKC1gPeRWmiwejasik5ARd
Q/s/1266413240/br/92993748572-1 >

STAY CONNECTED:

B < caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJlUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDQsInVyaSI16lmJwMijpjbG
ljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMT luMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5mYW
NIYm9vay5jb20vdXNmaXJIlInO.-
Vcer38frNxGGDmLg31sfkedbzZxDkdUVCalzv1eQUng/s/1266413240/br/9299374857 2-

| > M- Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOidIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDUsInVyaSI6imJwMjpjb Gl
jaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIluMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1emwiQiJodHRwczovL3R3aXROZXI
uY29tL3VzZmlyZSJ9.sK-
4mXSOfnEIQ5rzU76KS7R4cGO5zgEhriUGtHhTYUs/s/1266413240/br/9299374857 2-

| > | -< Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMijpjbGl
jaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIluMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy55b3V0
dWJILMmNvbS9jL1VTRmlyZUFkbWIluaXNOcmF0aW9uln0.UxEH-_WJkcOKr-

RQLMz8u3QrfTVk81WALDSUbuK1mSk/s/1266413240/br/92993748572-1 > M| < caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMijpjbGlj
aylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMTAXMT luMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5saW5r
ZWRpbi5jb20vY29tcGFueS91c2ZpemUifQ.3-x5ds7HCui7ocaJyaLRDQbSt4Z-t3-
gpgk1R_xK9uE/s/1266413240/br/92993748572-| >

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:

« Manage Preferences < Caution-
https://inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOidIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJw
MijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMTAXMTluMzMxNzUyMzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwcyUz
QSUyRiUyRnB1YmxpYy5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20IMkZhY2NvdW50cyUyRIVTREhTRKEIM
kZzdWJzY3JpYmVyJTIGZWRpdCUzRNByZWZIcmVuY2VzJTNEdHJ1ZSUyM3RhYjEIMjlifQ.

ELVncsPgBdYCMyUqD23N_u7ChgamBO6Vg0OK2bl7cQXc/s/1266413240/br/92993748572-
| >

« Unsubscribe < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDksInF1ZXJ5X3Bh
cmFtcyl6WyJ2ZXJpZmljYXRpb24iLCJkZXNOaW5hdGlvbiJdLCJ1cmkiOidicDI6Y2xpY2siLCJi
dWxsZXRpbl9pZCIl6ljlwMEWMTEYLjMzMTc1MjMxliwidXJsljoiaHROcHM6Ly9wdWJsaWMuZ
292ZGVsaXZlcnkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1VTREhTRKEvc3Vic2NyaWJlci9vbmVfY2xpY 2tfdW5
zdWJzY3JpYmUifQ.m6zHwouSnLgEjY5YWMSF3pknJshXxbewwHY 1zMDTCZk/s/12664132
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40/br/92993748572-

I?verification=5.dae066582240afa7e3c294c2756506d7 &destination=david.l.graves6.civ%40
mail.mil >

o Help < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJw
MijpjbGliaylsimJ1bGxIdGlux2ikljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzUyMzEiL CJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczov
L3N1YnNjcmlizXJoZWxwLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXJ5LmNvbS90Yy9lbi11cyJ9.6kozJVLAXGwi7EHL
TlapySEiorD-w1yq8JFIUFOrrfA/s/1266413240/br/92993748572-| >

This email was sent to

david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil

using GovDelivery

Communications Cloud on

behalf of: U.S. Fire C o~ . . .

Administration - U.S. https://Inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJ
Department of Homeland

Security - Emmitsburg, MD

21727 - (301) 447-1000



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Fire Administration <usfa@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] USA Notice of Firefighter Fatality - Shreveport, LA

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

Leonard L. Coney

Firefighter

Shreveport Fire Department
Shreveport, LA

)y, December 23, 2020 and another COVID-19 patient on Friday, December 25, 2020. He subsequently contracted 1



More information < Caution-
ImJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxldGluX2lkljoiMjAYyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzA2MTEiILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FwcHMudXN
 ZmFOYWxpdHIJZD01MDEXIN0.wyO-rfMc51R6bX0O5ZIpzCYNsvibTE9rnRMAibpyvGz8/s/1266413240/br/929877

(Select to share or print this notice)

Firefighter fatalities reported in 2021

COVID-19 resources < Caution-
nJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAYyMTAXMT luMzMxNzA2MTEILCJ1cmwiOidJodHRwczovlL 3d3dy51c2ZhLm
D8-JINJ1_-sArmy-4bSKY/s/1266413240/br/92987739532-1 >

: explore these critical resources to assist you with infection control, cost reimbursement and your overall response

Questions? Contact Us < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJlUzIT1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMijpjbG
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ljaylsImJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAYMTAXMTIluMzMxNzA2MTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Z
hLmZIbWEuZ292L2NvbnRhY3QuaHRtbCJ9.CgTpo6VTKwhIZIGBJSVWVcasRiWo1EgUHVEAY 1M
NiSU/s/1266413240/br/92987739532-| >

STAY CONNECTED:

B < caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJdwMijpjbG
ljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIluMzMxNzA2MTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovl 3d3dy5mYW
NIYm9vay5jb20vdXNmaXJlin0.457ZkUwEa3gQ-

QB3luhsIXPUk53Qn_qciTxORMzbl00/s/1266413240/br/92987739532-1 > M| < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/l/eydhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGl
jaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzA2MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL 3R3aXR0ZXI
uY29tL3VzZmlyZSJ9.HWpTWQO59fBUq3dxK3_NHzvYFgkJtDxZODzCGSFIgE4/s/1266413240/br/9

2987739532-1 > M < caution-

https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDYsInVyaSI6imJwMijpjbGl
jaylsImJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzA2MTEiL CJ4cmwiOiJodHRwczovL 3d3dy55b3V0
dWJILMNVbS9JL1VTRmIyZUFkbWIuaXNOcmF0aW9uln0.A4cdThOBB5XC5XbmmywyAOwoP JyVWF

NYUFWR54h9-X1/s/1266413240/br/92987739532-1 > | < Gaution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJlUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMijpjbGlj
aylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzA2MTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5saWbr
ZWRpbi5jb20vY29tcGFueS91c2ZpcmUifQ.4Nk-voLmNkzKm3HOBt8PftOJXV4LzERPT1F9-
QquYNM/s/1266413240/br/92987739532-| >

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:

o Manage Preferences < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/IfleyJhbGciOidIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJw
MjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzA2MTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwcyUz
QSUyRiUyRnB1YmxpYy5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20IMkZhY2NvdW50cyUyRIVTREhTRKEIM
kZzdWJzY3JpYmVyJTJGZWRpdCUzRNByZWZIcmVuY2VzJTNEdHJ1ZSUyM3RhYjEIMjlifQ.
41h70HvB7KD2MkYrvdKe0801_ijQNEBb4j3h-3MGGiU/s/1266413240/br/92987739532-| >

o Unsubscribe < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOidIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDksInF1ZXJ5X3Bh
cmFteyl6WyJ2ZXJpZmljY XRpb24iLCJkZXNOaW5hdGlvbiJdLCJ1cmkiOidicDI6Y2xpY 2siLCJi
dWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6ljlwMEWMTEYLjMzMTcwNjExliwidXJsljoiaHROcHM6Ly9wdWJsaWMuZ
292ZGVsaXZlcnkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1VTREhTRKEvc3Vic2NyaWJlci9vbmVfY2xpY2tfdW5
zdWJzY3JpYmUIifQ. TFLDmLtfQr_ytuSkBFssMILMG3pZKZtU7_BzUQIb1bw/s/1266413240/br
/92987739532-

I?verification=5.dae066582240afa7e3c294c2756506d7 &destination=david.l.graves6.civ%40
mail.mil >



« Help < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMTAsInVyaSI6ImJw
MjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzA2MTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczov
L3N1YnNjemliZXJoZWxwLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXJ5LmNvbS90Yy9lbi11cyJ9.MJI0gYZZ-
RY69T_PdEYpYfyz6012Vgmra86RtNYVz60s/s/12664 13240/br/92987739532-| >

This email was sent to

david.l.graves6.civ@mail.

mil using GovDelivery

Communications Cloud on

behallflof: U.'S' Fire

ggf;;t'rjr;;fo”f Hg'n?aand https://Inks.gd/l/leyJhbGciOiJlUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMTEsInVyaSI6ImJ
Security - Emmitsburg,

MD 21727 - (301) 447-
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services <uscis@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] USCIS to Replace Sticker That Extends Validity of Green Cards

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

LPRs) to extend the validity of their Form I-551, Permanent Resident Card (PRC or “Green Card”), with a revised Form 1-797,

al@rsthg kemth®92 months from the date on the front of the Green Card and will serve as temporary proof of the LPR’s status.
ary foreign travel.

>ssion of their Green Card, will no longer have to visit an application support center to obtain temporary evidence of LPR status

revised receipt notice in the mail approximately 7-10 days after-USCIS accepts their application. This notice will be printed on

ibGljaylsImJ1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzZAwWNTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npey5Snb3YvaSoO:.
-Caution-

1bGljaylsImJ 1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwNTEILCJlcmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2NpcySnb3YvZ3J]
/92987419649-1 > page.

vMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGx1dGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzAwWNTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d 3dy51¢2Npey

X2lkljoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ 1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXMT [uMzMxNzAwWNTEIiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRv



ibGljaylsImJ 1bGx1dGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwWNTEiLCJ 1 emwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2Npey5nb3YvdGS

i|< Caution- https://Inks.gd/l/eyJ
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciO1JIUZIIN1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX2 19saW 5rX21kljoxM
IkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwM;jpjbGljaylsImJ 1bGx1dGluX2lkljoiMjA bGxldGluX2lkIjoiN
yMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwWNTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3Lnl CJlemwiOiJodHRy
vdXR1YmUuY29tL3VzY21zP2hsPWVzLTQxOSZnbD1DTyJ9.dulN OtL3VzY2lzL
ALVErPDVtQxyxfuUZr0Bo61T8tP7011QkcfGISU0/s/1258897805/b

1/92987419649-1 > apPmzECVt5CQRc

< Caution-
zI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2
pjbGljaylsImJ1bGx1dGluX2lkljoiMj
'EiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy
XMifQ.7nrK6K gg7K9Th64ohnZjCd
/1258897805/b1/92987419649-1 >

1bGljaylsImJ 1bGx1dGluX21kl[joiMjJAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwWNTEILCJ 1 cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NvbnR1bnQuZ292ZGVsaX

[JAYMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwWNTEILCJ1ecmwiO1JodHRwOi8veHVibGljLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXISEmNvbSOh Y 2NvdW50cy9 VUORIUONJUy9zdWIzY3JpYmVycy9uZXc

CJkZXN0aW5hdGlvbiJdLCJ1emkiOiJicDI6 Y 2xp Y 2siLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZ CI6[JIwMjEWMTEyYLiMzMTcwMDUxliwidXJsIjoiaHROcHM6Ly9wd WIsaWMuZ292ZG
nation=david.l.graves6.civ%40mail.mil > | Help < Caution-
VJAYMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwNTEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2luc2lnaHRzZEmdvdmR1bGI2ZXJSLmNvbS9Db2 1tdW5pY2F0aW9ucy9 TdWIzY3JpY mVyXO0hlbHB{C

1ge < Caution-

GAYMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwWNTEIiLCJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwOi8veHVibGljLmdyvdmRIbGI2Z XI5 LmNvbSOhY2NvdW50cy9VUORIUONJUy9zdWIzY3JpYmVyL251dz9w
- Help < Caution-

AJAYMTAXMTIuMzMxNzAwNTEiIiLCJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwezovI.2luc2InaHRzLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXJ5LmNvbS9Db2 1tdW5pY2F0aW9ucy9 TdWIzY3JpYmVyXO0hlbHBfQ

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services sending to david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil 20 Massachusetts Ave NW, Washington DC 20529 1-800-375-5283



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: Military Health System <mhs@usmhs.dod.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:48 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Trusted Sender] DOD Launches "My MilLife Guide" Text Message Program to Boost
Wellness

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm'the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

The Department of Defense recently launched a text message program to support the military community navigate
COVID-19-related challenges.

health dot mil banner image [ Caution-http://health.mil/?utm_medium=govdelivery&utm_source=email ]

*Newsroom*

*Top Stories*

My MilLife Guide [ Caution-https://health.mil/News/Articles/2021/01/11/DOD-Launches-My-MilLife-Guide-Text-
Message-Program-to-Boost-Wellness?utm_medium=govdelivery&utm_source=email ]

DOD Launches "My MilLife Guide" Text Message Program to Boost Wellness

Finding the right support to ease the stress of navigating daily COVID-19-related challenges can be a challenge itself.
To support the military community, the Department of Defense recently launched -- My MilLife Guide.

read more button link image [ Caution-https://health.mil/News/Articles/2021/01/11/DOD-Launches-My-MilLife-Guide-
Text-Message-Program-to-Boost-Wellness?utm_medium=govdelivery&utm_source=email ]

Mentoring builds strong bonds and a network of support



Mentoring plays a vital role with in the military, and in the Military Health System.
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Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 11:48 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA OI (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Friday, Jan 15, 12EST - The Continued Threat of Infectious Diseases

to the U.S. Military

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Having trouble viewing this email? View it in your browser < Caution-

https://www.hdiac.org/podcast/continued-threat-of-infectious-diseases-to-military/ >

d < Caution-https://www.hdiac.org >

HDIAC Webinar
The Continued Threat of Infectious
Diseases to-the U.S. Military

< Caution-https://www.hdiac.org/podcast/continued-threat-of-infectious-diseases-to-
military/ >

Friday, January 15, 1200-1300 EST

Join HDIAC Friday, January 15, from 1200 to 1300 EST for a webinar presentation titled
"The Continued Threat of Infectious Diseases to the U.S. Military." Please register in
advance for the webinar at: Caution-
https://www.anymeeting.com/PIID=EF59DA85844938 < Caution-
https://www.anymeeting.com/PIID=EF59DA85844938 >

The US military is an expeditionary force and constantly engaged in global missions.
During deployment, servicemembers are often at risk from infectious diseases which
have the potential to make the individual and the unit mission incapable and cause
significant morbidity and mortality. Diseases such as malaria, dengue, diarrheal diseases,
and many others threaten the force and require medical countermeasures to eliminate or
mitigate the risk.

This webinar builds on Dr. Tim Endy's infectious disease webinar in February of 2020 and
the HDIAC Infectious Disease State of the Art Report published in April of 2020; in this
latest webinar, Dr. Stephen Thomas will explore the historical beginnings of global
infectious disease threats. Dr. Thomas will review the epidemiology, clinical presentation,
and current status of therapeutic and preventive measures for common threats.
Additionally, U.S. military contributions to countermeasure development will be
discussed.

1



Presenter:

Dr. Stephen Thomas, (Colonel, US Army (Retired)), has nearly 30 years of experience
in infectious disease research. He is currently the Chief of the Division of Infectious
Disease at SUNY Upstate Medical University, a professor in both the Department of
Microbiology and Immunology and the Department of Medicine, and is an Infectious
Diseases Consultant for the Syracuse Veterans Army Medical Center. Prior to his work in
Syracuse, Dr. (COL) Thomas was the Deputy Commander, Walter Reed Army Institute of
Research (WRAIR) and WRAIR Chief of Virology, an Infectious Disease Consultant to
the Surgeon General in US Army Medical Command, and the Director of Dengue Vaccine
Development for the Armed Forces Research Institute of Medical Sciences in Bangkok.
Dr. Thomas has authored numerous publications, most recently focusing on Zika and
Dengue. He is a member of the Infectious Disease Society of America, the American
Society of Tropical Medicine and Hygiene, and the American College of Physicians. He
received his BA from Brown University and his MD from Albany Medical College.
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https://support.hdiac.org/open.php?topicld=17 >

Learn More
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The Defense Technical Information Center (DTIC), collects, disseminates, and analyzes scientific and technical
information to rapidly and reliably deliver knowledge that propels the development of the next generation of
warfighter capabilities. DTIC is the central repository for DoD's body of 4.6M scientific and technical records.
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[DF Beefs Up Battle Procedures Against Hizballah as Tensions Remain
High

)y Yaakov Lappin

special to IPT News

January 12, 2021

_aution-https:/ /www.investigativeproject.org/8699/idf-beefs-up-battle-procedures-against-
lizballah < Caution-https://www.investigativeproject.org/8699/idf-beefs-up-battle-procedures-
against-hizballah >

Share: i< Caution-https://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/facebook/offer?url=https%3A%2F%2F Caution-
vww.investigativeproject.org%2F8699%2Fidf-beefs-up-battle-procedures-against-



ttps://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/twitter/offer?url=https % 3A%2F %2F Caution-www.investigativeproject.org%2F8699%2Fidf-beefs-up-battle-
rocedures-against-

izballah&pubid=ThelPT&ct=1&title=IDF+Beefs+Up+Battle+Procedures+Against+Hizballah+as+Tensions+Remain+High > i< Caution-
ttps://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/whatsapp/offer?url=https % 3A%2F %2F Caution-www.investigativeproject.org%2F8699%2Fidf-beefs-up-
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izballah&pubid=ThelPT&ct=1&title=IDF+Beefs+Up+Battle+Procedures+Against+Hizballah+as+Tensions+Remain+High > i < Caution-
ttps://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/telegram/offer?url=https % 3A%2F %2F Caution-www.investigativeproject.org%2F 8699 %2Fidf-beefs-up-battle
rocedures-against-

izballah&pubid=ThelPT&ct=1&title=IDF+Beefs+Up+Battle+Procedures+Against+Hizballah+as+Tensions+Remain+High > [ <'Caution-
ttps://api.addthis.com/oexchange/0.8/forward/email/offer?url=https % 3A%2F %2F Caution-www.investigativeproject.org%2F 8699%2Fidf-beefs-up-battle-
rocedures-against-

izballah&pubid=ThelPT&ct=1&title=IDF+Beefs+Up+Battle+Procedures+Against+Hizballah+as+Tensions+Remain+High > i< Caution-

ttps://www.investigativeproject.org/8699/idf-beefs-up-battle-procedures-against-hizballah#print > 1< Caution-

ttps://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?url=https%3A%2F %2F Caution-www.investigativeproject.org%2F 8699%2Fidf-beefs-up-battle-procedures-against-
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The IDF built barriers along the Lebanon border to deter Hizballah attacks.

"he Iranian-backed terror army Hizballah may have its hands full dealing with Lebanon's ongoing economic, health
nd political crises < Caution-https://www.dw.com/en/lebanon-faces-its-worst-crisis-since-the-civil-war/a-
4094075 >, butiits secretary-general Hassan Nasrallah still found time < Caution-
1ttps://www.timesofisrael.com/hezbollah-says-its-precision-missiles-doubled-in-a-year-can-hit-all-of-israel/ > to
hreaten revenge against Israel for last July's death of an operative in an alleged Israeli air strike in Syria.

"he threats are fueling tension along the Israeli-Lebanese border and contributing to what is an already explosive
ituation.

\ senior Israeli military source warned < Caution-https://www.israelhayom.com/2021/01/01/idf-official-major-
lare-up-in-north-could-be-inevitable/ > earlier this month that Hizballah was highly likely to attempt a cross-



lizballah appears willing to risk an escalation even though it does not wish to initiate an actual war at this time.
Rather, it wants to try to impose its "equations" on Israel, meaning an attempt to deter Israel from future strikes
1gainst its members in Syria by exacting a calculated price for such incidents.

‘et as the region knows well, and as the Second Lebanon War of 2006 has demonstrated, Hizballah's notions of
alculated attacks can quickly backfire and spiral into larger events.

n next-door Syria, the Israel Air Force has spent years running a campaign to destroy sites built by Iran -
sometimes in conjunction with its proxy, Hizballah and its ally, the Assad regime - for the assembly of precision
nissiles, their storage, and placement into launchers to target Israel. Alternatively, the missiles are sometimes
smuggled into Lebanon for Hizballah's own arms depots.

srael has drawn a red line banning the proliferation of precision missiles in Syria and ‘Lebanon. The joint presence
f Hizballah and Iranian Quds Force personnel, often found on the same Syrian military sites, means that Hizballah's
)peratives are at risk of Israel's preventative air strikes in Syria. In recent weeks, the Israeli-campaign has
eportedly moved into a higher gear < Caution-https://www.haaretz.com/israel-news/.premium.HIGHLIGHT-
ensing-iranian-caution-israel-ramps-up-air-strikes-in-syria-1.9437652 > . According to/international media reports,
here have been three recent Israeli strikes on Iranian-linked targets in Syria, including a strike < Caution-
1ttps://www.voanews.com/middle-east/israeli-strikes-syria-kill-6-monitor-says > that reportedly killed six pro-
ranian fighters.

despite Nasrallah's threats, which the Israeli military takes seriously, senior IDF commanders have indicated that
hey have no intention of scaling back the preventative campaign.in Syria to disrupt Iran's effort to carve out a
oothold in the region — even if that entails the possibility of additional Hizballah casualties.

'We have no interest in escalating, we do have an interest in continuing to act to foil the Iranian consolidation
yrogram in Syria and the precision missile program in Syria and Lebanon," the IDF Deputy Chief of General Staff,
M1aj. Gen. Eyal Zamir, told < Caution-https://www.ynet.co.il/news/article/rIWoROcSD > the Ynet news website in
>eptember.

If tomorrow we have to act in Syria against strategic weapons and a Hizballah member will be present there - that
von't prevent us from acting. Hence, I suggest that Nasrallah distance his people from Iranian infrastructure in
>yria, and carefully consider his actions. We will.not allow Hizballah to drag us into lengthy periods of tension. This
s not a game that can continue for a long time."

n a sign of ongoing tensions, IDF units stationed on the Lebanese border in the past week have
epeatedly < Caution-https://www.jpost.com/breaking-news/suspects-approach-lebanese-border-escape-after-idf-
ires-warning-shots-654837->" fired warning shots after suspicious individuals approached the border.

'Learning Competition"

Still, the high tensions haven't stopped the IDF's Northern Command, which is responsible for securing the area,
rom continuing to study Hizballah, draw lessons from its modus operandi, and upgrade its own battle preparations
yccordingly.

"he "learning competition" between the IDF and Hizballah is a daily affair. The Iranian proxy, whose surface-to-
urface firepower dwarfs that of most NATO armies, also continuously studies the IDF, gathering intelligence and
Irawing up its own future attack plans.

lizballah's arsenal of projectiles and its well-trained operatives plan to target Israeli civilians while shielding
hemselves with Lebanese civilians. The IDF's challenge will be to detect and strike Hizballah's targets in order to



\ glimpse into this behind-the-scenes learning competition can be found in recent comments by senior IDF
‘ommanders, which were made available < Caution-
1ttps://www.idf.il/%D7%90%D7%AA%D7%A8%D7%99%D7%9D/%D7%A4%D7%99%D7%A7%D7%95%D7%93
%0D7%94%D7%A6%D7%A4%D7%95%D7%9F/2020/%D7%A1%D7%99%D7%9B%D7%95%D7%9D-
oD7%A9%D7%A0%D7%AA-2020-%D7%91%D7%92%D7%91%D7%95%D7%9C-
/oD7%9C%D7%91%D7%A0%D7%95%D7%9F/ > on the Hebrew version of the IDF's official website.

"he IDF stated that it had spent last year studying Hizballah intensively. The Northern Command has installed an
rray of hi-tech cameras and radars along the Lebanese border barrier. Tunnel detection equipment < Caution-
1ttps://www.timesofisrael.com/idf-destroys-hezbollah-flagship-attack-tunnel-after-studying-it/ > is in place to
liscover any new attempts by Hizballah to dig under the Israeli border.

"he IDF's 91 Division, in charge of defending the border with Lebanon, would be thefirst to respond to any
scalation, and it has been on high alert for months following Nasrallah's threats.

"he division's Deputy Commander, Col. Yair Or, noted that it thoroughly examined ‘an.incident that occurred on
>ept. 1, 2019, in which Hizballah narrowly missed < Caution-https://www.timesofisrael.com/reports-hezbollah-
1early-missed-manned-armored-car-driving-in-breach-of-orders/ > an IDF jeep after firing two Kornet guided anti-
ank missiles at it, drawing many lessons that subsequently shaped battle procedures and preparations.

lizballah fired those missiles as part of an attempt in "revenge" for the death of two of its operatives < Caution-
1ittps://www.timesofisrael.com/idf-identifies-2-killed-in-syria-strike=as-iranian-trained-hezbollah-fighters/ > in
irstrikes in Syria in 2019 - marking the first Hizballah vengeance campaign that preceded the current effort. The
2019 attack by Hizballah also followed what it claims was an Israeli drone attack on its precision missile production
yrogram in the south Beirut Hizballah stronghold of Dahiya. The IDF fired 100 mortar shells at Hizballah positions in
southern Lebanon in response to the missile attack.

since then, the IDF's Northern Command built up fresh combat techniques and created improvements that served it
vell in 2020, when Hizballah again went for revenge attacks.

lizballah has already attempted two attacks < Caution-https://www.timesofisrael.com/israeli-aircraft-strike-
1ezbollah-observation-posts-after-shots-fired-at-troops/ > since last summer, both of which failed due to IDF
yreparations.

since Nasrallah insists on threatening further attacks, the escalation potential remains on the agenda.

n the meantime, Division 91 has built an array of new defensive systems on the border, created new paths for
noving its forces and resources around, out of the sight of Hizballah, and setting up new surveillance locations. All
f these measures are designed to give the IDF the advantage in the event of a new border escalation.

srael's Message: Don't Try It

"he Israeli-Lebanese border is 130 kilometers long (nearly 81 miles), and the IDF has dug an artificial cliff along
arts of it to slow down future cross-border raids by Hizballah's elite Radwan Unit, which has gained combat
xperience in Syria. That cliff is due to be extended in the coming year.

division 91, which has been on heightened alert for an extended period since the summer, does not believe that the
hreat of Hizballah attacks has passed. Its deputy commander, Col. Or, said that the IDF is working to "constantly tc
educe the chance of a successful Hizballah retaliation to as low as possible, while continuing to protect northern
sraeli civilian communities, and deal with border intrusions."



wumber of reserve forces. New cooperation procedures with the Air Force, Navy, and the Intelligence Directorate are
Iso in place, to enable faster firepower responses during escalations.

"he guiding principle behind the IDF's new battle procedures is that Israel must be the side that "finishes" an
ncident, while destroying enemy capabilities. That concept informs all of the ways in which the military intends to
ictivate force against Hizballah.

The directive from our point of view is to respond in order to send a clear message - it is not worthwhile for the
nemy to try and harm the IDF and the State of Israel," said Col. Or.

\s Division 91 continues to bolster its capabilities, adding things like new surveillance drones and.other measures
hat remain classified, the IDF's intelligence units continue to study Hizballah closely, passing on itstinformation to
perational units, even down to the individual combat soldier who takes up a position‘on the border.

It's not a secret that with every passing year, Hizballah continues to consolidate — we see it building infrastructure
nd conducting patrols. Part of our effort is to disrupt and make things harderfor Hizballah," said Col. Or.

"hese recent events all underline the fact that the IDF is in a good position to identify attempted breaches on the
yorder, and is determined to respond forcefully to future Hizballah attacks: It remains far from clear, however, that
Nasrallah is prepared to heed the warning and de-escalate.

‘aakov Lappin is a military and strategic affairs correspondent. He also.conducts research and analysis for defense
hink tanks, and is the military correspondent for JNS. His book, The Virtual Caliphate < Caution-
1ittp://www.amazon.com/Virtual-Caliphate-Exposing-Islamist-Internet/dp/1597975117 > , explores the online
ihadist presence.
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FEMA Seeks Feedback on NIMS Incident Complexity Guide: Planning, Preparedness and
Training

FEMA’s National Integration Center is seeking feedback on the:2021 NIMS Incident Complexity Guide:
Planning, Preparedness and Training. This national engagement period will conclude at 5 p.m. Eastern
Time on February 12, 2021. National engagement provides an opportunity for interested parties to comment
on the draft document ensuring that it is relevant for all implementing partners.

The National Incident Management System is a key component of U.S. incident management efforts and
enables organizations nationwide to work together during incidents of all kinds and sizes. Implementing NIMS
across the nation is a fundamental part of building our national preparedness. FEMA identified the need to
construct the 2021 NIMS Incident Complexity Guide to be used for the purpose of planning, preparedness and
training, and not as a decision-making tool during a response. This guide assists incident and emergency
management personnel in identifying the complexity “level” for an incident or event. Knowledge of the
complexity level helps in the management of a disaster, incident, or event that requires deployable mutual aid.

To provide comments on the drafts, complete the feedback form and submit the form to fema-
nims@fema.dhs.gov < Caution-mailto:fema-nims@fema.dhs.gov > .

To review this document; visit: Caution-https://www.fema.gov/media-collection/incident-complexity-

guide/ < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUZIIN1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsl
mJ 1bGxldGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNTc5NjEiLCJ IcmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5SmZW lhLmdvdi9
tZWRpYS1jb2xsZWN0aW9uL2luY21kZWS50LWNvbXBsZXhpdHktZ3VpZGUvIn0.CommrPWnGgK u2eZo

CvglCZNFFzOHOWraQV2TSHmMOtw/s/559065462/br/92964958142-1 >

The National Integration Center will host a series of 60-minute webinars to discuss the NIMS Incident
Complexity Guide and answer related questions. All webinars are open to the whole community.

Each stakeholder webinar will cover the same information; choose the session most convenient for you.



Advance registration is required due to space limitations. Registration is on a first-come, first-served basis. To
register, click on your preferred webinar session from the list below.

e Webinar 1: 2:00 p.m. ET on Jan. 25 < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciO1JIUzI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbG
jayIsImJ1bGx1dGluX21kljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNTc5SNjEiLCJ 1cmwiOiJodHRwcezovL2ZIbWEuY
29ubmVjdHNvbHV0aW9ucy5jb20vaWNnbmV3MS91dmVudC9yZWdpc3RyY XRpb24uaHRtbCJ9.AE
nqYaGk 4751t 2CbkX8DFxw17Culgc1J0gOy3Rv21/s/559065462/br/92964958142-1 >

e Webinar 2: 3:00 p.m. ET on Feb. 9 < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUZIIN1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwM;jpjbGl
jaylsImJ1bGx1dGluX21kIjoiMjJAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNTc5SNjEiLCJ lcmwiOiJodHRwczovL.2ZIbWEuY
29ubmVjdHNvbHV0aW9ucy5jb20vaWNnbmV3Mi9ldmVudC9yZWdpc3RyY XRpb24uaHRtbCJ9.LD
51Cy2kcHaxtd4ow VrWBxDopFJqgHcCIVREShInTVc/s/559065462/br/92964958142-1 >

If you require accommodations to participate in these events, please provide details in-the Disability Related
Accommodations field on the registration page or contact us at: FEMA-NIMS@fema.dhs.gov.

Please make accommodation requests as early as possible. Late requests will be accepted, but they may not be
possible to fulfill.

Thank you for your continued support. Together, we make the nation more secure and resilient.
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Fire Administration <usfa@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 10:13 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NFA EFOP Open Application Period Suspended

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

National Fire Academy
Executive Fire Officer Program
Open Application Period Suspended

NFA Training News | January 21, 2020

tration/Natio l' ademy has suspended the open application period for acceptance into the Executive Fire Off
eriod will resume in January 2022 for acceptance into the EFOP beginning in Fiscal Year 2023.

uspension. Circumstances surrounding COVID-19 have created a backlog of scheduling current EFOP courses/stu



ore these critical resources to assist you with infection control, cost reimbursement and your overall response to CO
ImJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2IkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNTc1MzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy51c2ZhL
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: The Jamestown Foundation <pubs@jamestown.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Review -- "Striking Back: Overt and Covert Actions to Combat

Russian Disinformation” by Thomas Kent

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

View this email in your browse

combat-russian-disinformation




ition-https://Jamestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557:

rt of an action plan for government and non-government players...

Back in the January-February issue of The Foreign Service Journal by clicking here. < Cauti
manage.com/track/click?u=28b667 3fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=638facd848&e=ebf6228344 >

aind how the West can best respond to this challenge. Written by Senior Fellow Thomas Kent, Striking Back is par

own  Store < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022:



< Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022aldd557acae&id=5dd1ceccl 1 &

dinated. Most democratic countries have relied on defensive measures, such as media literacy programs and pre
the West have lost faith in. Kent finds many governments reluctant to take on Kremlin disinformation, for fear of r
g with more support for the little-publicized army of non-government actors who are already at work confronting R

t-checkers in key areas, could be a significant counterweight to Russian operations. Kent also calls for more Westel

could be run, the ethical questions involved, and the pros and cons of the West engaging in covert strategies.

version, both from hostile states as well as extremist groups. Democracies have been slow to react and find strategi

entures in the War Against Reality

and how to respond to them. Thomas Kent has unparalleled experience in directly dealing with this issue. He demor



stown Foundation, teaches about disinformation and Russian affairs at Columbia University’s Harriman Institu

esident of Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty and was Moscow bureau chief, international editor and ethics editor of -

stown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id

_ < Caution-https://Jamestown.us1 1.list-manage.com/track/click7u=28b6673fcc2022aldd557acae&id=756a01e7 1 b&e=¢



673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=71edee2a90&e=ebf6228344 > Military Reform and Militarism in Russia, by defense expert Aleksan

1.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=eb35f0afaa&e=ebf6228344 > .

>c2022a1dd557acae&id=7db3398310&e=ebf6228344 > Russia's Military Strategy and Doctrine is a collection of expert an:

mestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=8ee1554f7d&e=ebf6228344 > .

673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=c511fd89bd&e=ebf6228344 > Based on the insights that emerged out of a series of three workshops

’s goals as well as the pathways to the Kremlin’s success in Syria and the broader strategic region.

-aution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=b0c32ca889&e=ebf6228344 > .

?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=9a0fae283c&e=ebf6228344 > Russia is in precipitous decline, which is unlikely to



undertaken by The Jamestown Foundation.

mestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=c4149379b9&e=ebf6228344 > .

jamestown.org/store < Caution-https://Jamestown.us11.list-manage.com/track/click?u=28b6673fcc2022a1dd557acae&id=d91-

344 > to find out how to receive these and other books and  Reports =~ for free by

44 > program.
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Fire Administration <usfa@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:28 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] National Operations Briefing for Fire and EMS

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Daily operations briefing
January 12, 2021

1 to provide a snapshot of significant national events with potential impact on the fire and emergency se

Daily Operations Briefing (PDF) < Caution-
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L3N1YnNjecmliZzXJoZWxwLmdvdmRIbGI2ZXJ5LmNvbS90Yy9Ibi11cyJ9.nFot8WPIt13U0wQ4
kht7uC7ewK_q6xDx-sKZZmvcrc8/s/1266413240/br/92957802547-| >

This email was sent to

david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Department of Justice <usdoj@public.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:02 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] U.S. Department of Justice DOJ Press Releases & News Update

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

You are subscribed to DOJ Press Releases & News for U.S. Department of Justice. This information has
recently been updated, and is now available.

Seven North Carolina Tax Preparers Plead Guilty to Conspiring to Defraud the

IRS < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJTUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX21kljoxMDAsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX2IkIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzcxMDEILC
J1lcmwiOiJodHRwczovL.3d3dySqdXN0aWNILmdvdi9veGEvcHIve2V2ZW4tbm9ydGg
tY2Fyb2xpbmEtdGF4LXByZXBhcmVycylwbGVhZC1ndWisdHktY29uc3BpemluZy1
kZWZyYXVKLWlycyJ9.CinTb4JzuV-c8FBHjCcKTIOBeQ4DYs-
kiKsJS6nweRE/s/1376074233/br/92994753040-1 >

01/12/2021 12:00AMEST

Seven Charlotte, North Carolina tax return preparers pleaded guilty to conspiracy to defraud the United States
by preparing and filing false tax returns, announced Principal Deputy Assistant General Richard E. Zuckerman
of the Justice Department’s Tax Division, U.S. Attorney R. Andrew Murray for the Western District of North

Carolina, and Special Agent in Charge Matthew D. Line of the Internal Revenue Service-Criminal Investigation
(IRS-CI).

Insitu Inc. to Pay $25 Million to Settle False Claims Act Case Alleging Knowing
Overcharges on Unmanned Aerial Vehicle Contracts < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDEsInVy

1



aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2IkIjoiMjAYyMTAXxMTIuMzMxNzcxMDEILC
J1lecmwiQOiJodHRwczovlL.3d3dySqdXN0aWNILmdvdi9veGEvcHIvaWS5zaXR1LWluYy
1wYXktMjUtbWIsbGlvbilzZXR0bGUtZmFsc2UtY2xhaW1zLWFjdC1jYXNILWFsb
GVnaWSnLWtub3dpbmctb3ZlemNoYXJIJnZXMtdW5tY WSuZWQifQ.gSviCUH4ISL
yUvtsISRVdcke4NT2R3iSBXjl9V0eKko/s/1376074233/br/92994753040-1 >

01/12/2021 12:00 AM EST

Insitu Inc., headquartered in Bingen, Washington, has agreed to pay $25 million to settle allegations that it
violated the False Claims Act by knowingly submitting materially false cost and pricing data for contraets with
the United States Special Operations Command (SOCOM) and the Department of the Navy (Navy) to supply
and operate Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs), the Department of Justice announced today.

E? Caution-

https://Inks.gd/I/eyJhbGciOiJlUzI1NiJ9.eylidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDIsInVyaSl6lmJwMjpjbGliaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMT
AxMTIuMzMxNzcxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2luc3RhZ3JhbS5jb20vdGhlanVzdGljiZWRIcHQifQ.CCDXmErvktZ2309afGjNrWVbevSq
BwzgXjRzWyBdi48/s/1376074233/br/92994753040-1 > | E’F Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eylidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDMsInVyaSl6lmJwMijpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyM
TAXMTIuMzMxNzcxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOiI8vZmFjZWJvb2suY29tLORPSiJ9.DKgTw8Jt5pQA7cBPb8_eoWkKiQxWZvhIWDFsLKaC_5
A/s/1376074233/br/92994753040-1 > | Ek Caution-
https://Inks.gd/I/eyJhbGciOiJlUzI1NiJ9.eylidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDBPQsInVyaSlelmJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjAyMT
AxMTIuMzMxNzcxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy55b3VOdWIILmNvbS91e2VyL1RoZUp1lc3RpY2VEZXBhcnRtZW50In0.SlezSXLzC
0JoO84AE8OYVGXt5w-zyupjeiOsqdUknpc/s/1376074233/br/92994753040-1 > | Ek Caution-
https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkljoxMDUsInVyaSIi6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxldGluX2lkljoiMjA
YyMTAXMTIuMzMxNzcxMDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXB0In0.vQNM9-
YhwHZJAyvo7WKICpPTIBxrTzoaw2kv8b-ictU/s/1376074233/br/92994753040-| >

You have received this e-mail because you have asked to be notifiéd of changes to'the U.S. Department of Justice < Caution-
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xNzexMDEILCJ 1emwiOi1JodHRwOi8vanVzdGljZS5nb3 Y ifQ:BASKR SEmsODZK z9rotZuPpnCDOuBZBKhW 154ctMRY AE/s/1376074233/br/9299475304
0-1> website. GovDelivery is providing this service on béhalf ofithe Department of Justice 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW - Washington, DC 20530 - 202-514-
2000 and may not use your subscription informatien,for amy other purposes:

Manage your Subscriptions < Caution-
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Policy < Caution-
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: Bureau of Justice Assistance <BJA@public.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 1:54 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] New Funding Opportunities from BJA

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Apply for BJA Funding

View as a webpage / Share [ Caution-https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDOJOJP_COMMS/bulletins/2b5dd4c
]

Bureau of Justice Assistance

FUNDING [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/current?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_mediu
m=email ] OPPORTUNITIES [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/current?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_mediu
m=email ]

BUREAU OF JUSTICE ASSISTANCE OFFICE OF JUSTICE PROGRAMS

January 12, 2021

"Kendel Ehrlich, Acting Director"

NEW FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/current?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_mediu
m=email ]



Tribal Civil and Criminal Legal Assistance Program [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
51003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

This program provides civil and criminal legal assistance to low-income individuals, Indian tribes, and tribal justice
systems to support the development and enhancement of tribal justice systems and access to those systems.

Learn more [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
51003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: March 10, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 24, 2021*

Tribal Justice System Infrastructure Training and Technical Assistance Initiative [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
490027?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

This program assists tribes with renovation, expansion, and permanent modular projects to address tribal justice system
infrastructure needs.

Learn more [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
49002?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: March 10, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 24, 2021*

Upholding the Rule of Law and Preventing Wrongful Convictions Site Based and Training and Technical Assistance
Program [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
60001?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

This program supports Wrongful Conviction Review entities providing high quality and efficient post-conviction
representation for defendants in post-conviction claims of innocence. Where possible, the program seeks to identify
actual perpetrators of crimes, bring justice to victim(s), and enact measures to prevent future errors and ensure justice,
thereby enhancing public safety.

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

Implementing the PREA Standards, Protecting Inmates, and Safeguarding Communities [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
41003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

This program provides funding for projects designed to prevent, detect, and respond to sexual abuse and sexual
harassment in confinement facilities, and to achieve and maintain compliance with the Prison Rape Elimination Act
(PREA) standards.



Learn more [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
41003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: March 23, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: April 6, 2021*

Safeguarding Correctional Facilities and Public Safety by Addressing Contraband Cellphones Program [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
52001?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

The purpose of this program is to enhance, test, implement, and evaluate policies, practices, and technology to address
and reduce the use of contraband cellphones in correctional facilities.

Learn more [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
52001?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: March 25, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: April 8, 2021*

Byrne Criminal Justice Innovation Program [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
60003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

The goal of this solicitation is to invest in jurisdictions with significant crime challenges that want long-term solutions,
incorporating all four elements of the Byrne Criminal Justice Innovation model.

Learn more [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
60003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: March 29, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: April 12, 2021*

RECENTLY ANNOUNCED

Intellectual Property Enforcement Program: Protecting Public Health, Safety, and the Economy from Counterfeit Goods
and Product Piracy [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
46004?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: February 16, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 2, 2021*
John R. Justice (JRJ) Program [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-

44009?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: February 16, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 2, 2021*



Residential Substance Abuse Treatment (RSAT) for State Prisoners Program [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
440027?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: February 16, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 2, 2021*

Second Chance Act Pay for Success Initiative [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
41005?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: February 16, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 2, 2021*

The Kevin and Avonte Program: Reducing Injury and Death of Missing Individuals with Dementia and Developmental
Disabilities [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
44004?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: February 17, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 3, 2021*

Harold Rogers Prescription Drug Monitoring Program (PDMP) [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-
2021-49001?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: February 19, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 5, 2021*

Adult Drug Court and Veterans Treatment Court Discretionary Grant Program [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
46003?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov Deadline: March 3, 2021
JustGrants Deadline: March 17, 2021*

Justice Information Sharing Training and Technical Assistance (JIS TTA) Program [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
51001?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov deadline: March 8, 2021
JustGrants deadline: March 22, 2021*

Emmett Till Cold Case Investigations and Training and Technical Assistance Program [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/opportunities/o-bja-2021-
45002?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

*Grants.gov deadline: March 30, 2021*
*JustGrants deadline: April 13, 2021*



FUNDING WEBINARS [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/events/funding-
webinars?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email#upcoming-
webinars |

Register for these upcoming BJA funding webinars to learn about the goals, purpose, and eligibility requirements related
to 2021 open funding opportunities:

* Funding Opportunities for Your Community in 2021: An Overview of Whats Ahead [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/events/funding-
webinars?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email#upcoming-
webinars ] *Thursday, January 14, 2021, 1 p.m. ET*

* The Funding Process: First Steps to Applying, How to Prepare Now, and Other Considerations [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/events/funding-
webinars?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email#upcoming-
webinars ] *Thursday, January 21, 2021, 1 p.m. ET**

*k

Register Now [ Caution-https://bja.ojp.gov/events/funding-
webinars?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email#upcoming-
webinars |

FY 2021 APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/funding/current?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_mediu
m=email#two-deadlines-for-fy-2021-solicitations ]

In FY 2021, applications will be submitted to the Department of Justice in a new two-step process.

* *Step 1:*Applicants will submit a SF-424 and a SF-LLL in Grants.gov [ Caution-
https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/register.html?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitation
s&utm_medium=email ].

* *Step 2: *Applicants will be invited to submit the full application including attachments in JustGrants [ Caution-
https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/training-resources/justgrants-training/application-
submission?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ].

Learn more about how to submit your application in the Office of Justice Programs Grant Application Resource Guide [
Caution-https://www.ojp.gov/funding/apply/ojp-grant-application-resource-
guide?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ], Entity Users:
Application Submission Job Aid Reference Guide [ Caution-
https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/sites/g/files/xyckuh296/files/media/document/jarg-appln-
submission.pdf?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ], and the
JustGrants Training: Application Submission [ Caution-https://justicegrants.usdoj.gov/training-resources/justgrants-
training/application-
submission?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ] pages.



Bureau of Justice Assistance [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

Connect with Us [ Caution-
https://www.facebook.com/DOJBJA?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_mediu
m=email ] [ Caution-
https://twitter.com/DOJBJA?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=emai

1]

Caution-www.bja.ojp.gov [ Caution-
https://bja.ojp.gov/?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medium=email ]

If you no longer want to receive email notifications from NewsFromBJA, you canunsubscribe [ Caution-
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDOJOJP_COMMS/subscriber/edit?preferences=true#tabl ]here.

This email was sent to david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of Department

of Justice Washington, DC GovDelivery logo [ Caution-
https://subscriberhelp.granicus.com/?utm_campaign=solicitation_2021&utm_content=current_solicitations&utm_medi

um=email ]



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Customs and Border Protection <cbp@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 2:01 AM

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

Illegal Immigrant with Active Warrant Arrested in Big Bend Sector < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDAsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAxMTIuMzMxMzQxODEIL
CJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwcezovL.3d3dySjYnAuZ.2921.251d3Nyb29tL.2xvY2FsLW11ZGIhLXJ1
bGVhc2UvaWxsZWdhbC1pbW1pZ3JhbnQtYWN0aXZILXdhcnJhbnQtYXJyZXN0Z
WQtYmInLWJIbmQtc2VjdG9yIn0.W5q2rITyRTGdQxaFhnxWO0DI4HQJbSQWAuL
VWZ-cIPAw/s/975234540/br/92946658291-1 >

01/11/2021 11:34 PM EST

Almost 60 arrests were made across the sector and over 200 pounds of marijuana was seized as Big Bend Sector
continues to disrupt human and narcotic smuggling attempts. Of particular significance was the arrest of Arturo
Palma-Vera, a Mexican...

[ =< Caution-

https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsl
mJ1bGx1dGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTIuMzMxMzQxODEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2NvbnR1bnQuZ2927G
VsaXZlenkuY29tL2FjY291bnRzL1VTRERTQOJQL2J 1bGx1dGlucy8yYjVhM2ZIP3J1cWZyb209c2hhemUifQ.
yutbUQJsOCHOzHOOdEMZjnCFiHSPiW6GcE6S0iluggA/s/975234540/b1/92946658291-1 >

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or e-mail address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your
Subscriber Preferences Page < Caution-

https://Inks.gd/1/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1N1J9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW 5rX21kljoxMDIsInVyaSI6 ImJwMjpjbGljaylsl
mJ1bGx1dGluX21lkljoiMjAyMTAXMTIuMzMxMzQxODEILCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL.3B1 YmxpYy5Snb3ZkZ
WxpdmVyeS5jb20vYWNjb3VudHMvVVVNESFNDQIAve3Vic2NyaWJIci91ZGIOP3ByZWZlemVuY2VzPXRy
dWUjdGFiMSJ9.h-pbCTJ1s3691Ht3Z9jGLq0tG6NUa7eGV Sc9sI5bfpk/s/975234540/br/92946658291-1 > .

1



You will need to use your e-mail address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the subscription
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Daily News Roundup

January 11, 2021

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LYy9hZC5kb3VibGVjbGljay5uZXQvZGRiL3RyYWNrY2xrL04
ZWNOZWRfdHJIYXRtZW50PTt0ZnV

Even a pandemic can’t stunt geopolitics [Editorial] < Caution-
https//linkidefensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW
d6780f78B77491ef8 >

This year's Outlook authors were, understandably, unable to ignore the coronavirus pandemic. But the spread of a disease
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW.

NATO secretary general: Our alliance must remain strong militarily and politicall
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHMG6Ly93d3cuZGVmzZW
bmctbWIisaXRhcmlseS1hbmQtcG9saXRpY2FsbHktYWNyb3NzLXRoZS1nbG9iZS

The only thing we can be certain of is uncertainty itself — and we must learn to deal with it. Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM
78C158cal8b >

Japan’s defense minister: Transform the defense industry to meet future threats
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3¢cuZGVmZW
NOcnktdG8tbWVIdC1mdXR1cmUtdGhyZWF0cy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78B92

The “uncertainty of future warfare” poses an ongoing challenge for defense authorities and industry. Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW Sld3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM

Defense Innovation Unit chief on keeping the office relevant < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHMG6LyY93d3cuZGVmZW
pY2UtcmVsZXZhbnQv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78B85¢98707 >

Michael Brown discusses how the pandemic impacted DIU and what the future of the organization looks like. Read More <
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZ GVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY 29tL2ludGVydmlld3MvM);

https://link.defensenews.

Lo
SEP]

Our NGI team will help keep our nation secure < Caution-

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHM6LyY9hZC5kb3VibGV
NTI3NjY10TikY190cmtfY2IkPTEOMzc20TExMTtkY19sYXQ902RjX3JkaWQ9O3Rl
NX0/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78B955¢c1984 >

Missile Defense is critical to protecting our nation. Our unmatched NGI team combines unmatched experience and innovat
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LYy9hZC5kb3VibGVjbGljay5uZXQvZGRtL3RyYWNrY2xrL04
ZWNOZWRfdHJIYXRtZWS50PTt0ZnVhPTtnZHBYPSR7RORQUN07Z2Rwcl9jb25zZW50PSR7RORQUISDTO5TRUSUXZzC1ND

We need less jargon, more nuance in 2021 < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW
5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Bf971e0d0 >
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Can we please do better than making acronyms like CJADC27? Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL29waW 5pb24vZWR|

https://link.defensenews.com/fl/5

Incoming Foreign Relations chairman is foe of Trump’s massive Mideast arms s
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW
Twcy1tYXNzaXZILW1pZGVhe3QtYXJtcy1zZYWxIcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E

U.S. Sen. Robert Menendez, who clashed with the Trump administration over its arms sales in the Mideast, rejection of Co
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZWSId3MuY 29tL2NvbmdyZXNzLzIwl

UK defense secretary: Britain is paving a path for modernization and appropriat
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHMG6Ly93d3cuZGVmzZW
ZGVybmlI6YXRpb24tYWSkLWFwcHJvcHJpYXRILWZ1bmRpbmcv/5758863d498e(

Following our departure from the European Union, Britain is opening up fresh opportunities to strengthen global relationshij
https:/llinkédefensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LY93d3cuZGVmZW5zZ\W5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM




Italy’s defense minister: The future of European defense must involve the Unitec
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZV
ZmVuc2UtbXVzdC1pbnZvbHZILXR0oZS11bmI0ZWQtc3RhdGVzLw/5758863d498e

Today, just as in the past, the United States must stay connected to Europe and to NATO — at the,center'of a reciprocal st
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29t.291dGxvb2svMjAyM

Canada’s defense minister: Our investment in defense is"an investment in Nortt
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW
1pcy1hbi1pbnZic3RtZWS50LWIULW5vcnRoLWF{ZXJpY2FULEXNIY3VyaXR5Lw/575

While Canada has traditionally been able to address threats abroad before they.reach our shores, our security requires reir
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5ld3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM
2423383 >

New in 2021: Marines and loitering munitions —=from LAVs to infantry squads, t
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubWFyaW
tdW5pdGlvbnMtZnJvbS1sYXZzLXRvLWIUZmFudHJ5LXNxdWFkcy10aGUtY29ycl

< Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM
8edb7fd6780f78B134201fb > As the Corps looksito,protectits small units in far-flung places, it has had to ditch light artiller
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWFyaW5lY29ycHNOaW 1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b 3\
63d498edb7fd6780f78Ca4c085¢cb >

Denmark’s defense minister: The fight for democratic values can only be won th
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW
12YWx1ZXMtY2FuLWOubHktYmUtd29uLXRocm91Z22gtY29vcGVyYXRpb24td210a

< Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL 291dGxvb2svMjAyM
8edb7fd6780f78D134201fb > The world has changed — and not for the better. Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZ\W5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyM
8edb7fd6780f78E134201fb >

Pentagon’s'first demo of small counter-drone tech set for spring < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW

5lcy1zZXQtZm9yLXNwcmluZy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Bc2592c75 >

< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LyY93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhz
chance to bring technology to demonstrate to the joint force for an enduring solution to counter small drones. Read More <
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY 29tL3BIbnRhZ29uLzIwM|

Singapore’s defense minister: What will threaten future generations? < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHRO0cHM6LyYy93d3cuZGVmZW
dHVyZS1nZW5lcmF0aW9ucy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78B2f0ac33b >
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< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW 5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhz
test future generations, particularly in the defense and security arena? Two come to mind. Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY 29tL 291dGxvb2svMjAyM

UAE’s F-35 contracts expected to be signed before end of Trump administration
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW

uZWQtYmVmb3JILWVuUZC1vZi10cnVtcC1hZG1pbi8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f7 8l
< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LY93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhZz
trajectory," according to the assistant secretary of state for political-military affairs. Read More < Caution-

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY 29tL2dsb2JhbC9taWRIY.

< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZ\W5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhz
< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LY93d3cuZGYmZW5zZW 5Id3MuY 29tL3BIbnRhZz
< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGYmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhZz
< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LY93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhz

< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6LyY93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhz

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHROcHM6Ly93d

Follow us on Social

" < Caution-https://I

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22623803.8721/aHR0cDovL2xpbmsuZGV
To unsubscribe, visit our website < Caution-https://li
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All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Defense News Weekly

VIDEO RECAP OF THE WEEK'S TOP STORIES

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6LYy9hZC5kb3VibGVjbGljay5uZXQvZGRtL3RYYWNrY2xrL(
WNOZWRfdHJIYXRtZW50PTt0ZnVh

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW51d3MuY29tL3ZpZ

https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGV
zc2IsZS1kZWZIbnNILWRI

Losing an edge in irregular warfare, leaps in missile defense, suppressors for Marines, and we look at where your MRE




RE

Navy shoots down ICBM | Actionable Intelligence < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
498edb7fd6780f78B0f5ca1f4 >

The Navy hit a major milestone recently with a successful intercept of an ICBM by a missile launched from a ship at sea. W
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3ZpZGVvLzIwMjEv

How an MRE is born: Part 1 < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVm

Ever wonder how that MRE entree you're eating was cooked up? Military Times takes aniinside look at how it's done. W:
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW 51d3MuY29tL3ZpZGVvLzIwM;t

The shift from counterterrorism | Military Times Reports <.Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
ILW1pbGIOYXJS5LXRpbWVzLXJIcG9ydHMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Bc75f2ef

As the Pentagon focuses on countering major military competitors such as China and Russia, it's closing down some units
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3ZpZGVvLzIwMjEv

Money Minute: Dispelling myths about VA home loans < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.comiclick/22621526.17566/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
8863d498edb7fd6780f78Bd90674ff>

Personal finance expert Jeanette Mack tackles the many misconceptions surrounding VA home loans. Watch Now < Cautit
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3ZpZGVvLzIwMjEv

https://link.defensenews

T
\SEP}
RE

NATO secretary general: Our alliance must remain strong militarily and politicall
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
vbmctbWisaXRhcmiseS1ThbmQtcG9saXRpY2FsbHktYWNyb3NzLXRoZS1nbG9iZ

The only thing we can be certain of is uncertainty itself — and we must learn to deal with it. Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAylI
fr8Cfb2b4bff >

Incoming Foreign Relations chairman is foe of Trump’s massive Mideast arms s
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
W1iwcy1tYXNzaXZILW1pZGVhc3QtYXJtcy1zYWxIcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f7

U.S. Sen. Robert Menendez, who clashed with the Trump administration over its arms sales in.the Mideast, rejection of Co
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZWSId3MuY29tL2NvbmdyZXNzLzIw

https://link.defensenews.com/fl

Italy’s defense minister: The future of European defense must involve the Unitec
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
IZmVuc2UtbXVzdC1pbnZvbHZILXR0ZS11bmI0ZWQtc3RhdGVzLw/5758863d498¢

Today, justas in the past, the United States must stay connected to Europe and to NATO — at the center of a reciprocal s
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyl

Unclear on unmanned Part 3: A new year’s resolution to slow down < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
W5uZWQtcGFydCO0zLWEtbmV3LXIIYXJzLXJIc29sdXRpb24tdG8tc2xvdy1kb3duL
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After a yearlong battle with Congress, the Navy is slowing down and committing to proving out technologies before expand
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL2RpZ2I0YWwtc2hv
C2e615b77 >

We need less jargon, more nuance in 2021 <,Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
15758863d498edb7fd6780f78B47259c9%e >

Can we please do better than making acronyms like CJADC27? Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY 29tL29waW 5pb24vZ\WF

Even a pandemic can’t stunt geopolitics < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ
7fd6780f78B4338c1e9 >

< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGx
authors were, understandably, unable to ignore the coronavirus pandemic. But the spread of a disease did not distract ther
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6LYy93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyI

Japan’s defense minister: Transform the defense industry to meet future threats
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHRO0cHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ

XNOcnktdG8tbWVIdC1mdXR1cmUtdGhyZWFO0cy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78B¢
< Caution-https://llinkidefensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGx
“uncertainty of future‘warfare” poses an ongoing challenge for defense authorities and industry. Read More < Caution-

https:/llinkidefensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyI

UK defense secretary: Britain is paving a path for modernization and appropriat
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ

vZGVybmI6YXRpb24tYWSkLWFwcHJvcHJpYXRILWZ1bmRpbmcv/5758863d498¢
< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGx
Union, Britain is opening up fresh opportunities to strengthen global relationships and stay ahead of the curve. Read More
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAy!

Canada’s defense minister: Our investment in defense is an investment in North
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZ

S1pcy1hbi1pbnZic3RtZWS50LWIULW5vchRoLWFtZXJpY2FuLXNIY3VyaXR5Lw/57
< Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGx
address threats abroad before they reach our shores, our security requires reinforcement. Read More < Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22621526.17566/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjAyl
29c7cad6 >

Denmark’s defense minister: The fight for democratic values can only be won th
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Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: National Academies <NationalAcademiesPress@nas.edu>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 7:34 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Read the New Publications and News for January 11

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

View this email in your browser < Caution-https://mailchi.mp/nas/read-the-new-publications-and-news-for-january-11?e=ff157f2856 >

< Caution-https://nap.us4 list-
manage.com/track/click?u=eaea39b6442dc4e0d08eb6aada&id=bcOa2cObfe&e=ff157f2856 >

ANNOUNCEMENT

NAE Recognizes MIT.Educators < Caution-https://nap.us4.list-
manage.com/track/click?u=eaea39b6442dc4e0d08e6aada&id=93dc2355a2&e=ff157f2856

15712856 > The National'Academy of Engineering announced the 2021 Bernard M. Gordon Prize for Innovation in

yackgrounds Engineering and Technology Education will be awarded to Linda Griffith and Douglas Lauffenburger of
ional Massachusetts Institute of Technology. The $500,000 award recognizes new methods and concepts ir

education aimed at developing effective engineering leaders.
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To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] EBB: Have gun, will travel. National Guard comes to DC armed and

ready to protect

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.
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Are your images or links blocked? | Click to view in your browser for a better user experience Caution-
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Jan 11, 2021

Early Bird Brief - Defense News

<p style="color:#style="color:#272727;"">Good morning and welcome to the Early Bird Brief. Please email news tips and
suggestions to earlybird@militarytimes.com&nbsp;&It;&nbsp;Caution-
mailto:earlybird@militarytimes.com&nbsp;&gt;&nbsp;.</p>

Today's Top 5

1. At least 25 domestic terrorism cases have been opened after US Capitol breach, congressman says Army secretary
told him

CNN

At least 25 domestic terrorism cases have been opened in the wake of Wednesday's US Capitol breach that engulfed the
nation's capital in chaos, Army secretary Ryan McCarthy told Democratic Rep. Jason Crow, according to a news release
from the congressman's office.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuY25uLmNvbS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL3BvbGl0aWNz
L2phc29uLWNyb3ctYXJteS1pbmF1Z3VyYXRpb24vaW5kZXguaHRtbA/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D8560fbde

2. Insurrectionist ‘Zip-Tie Guy’ identified as retired Air Force lieutenant colonel
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Military Times

A man photographed in tactical gear and carrying zip-tie handcuffs on the Senate floor on Wednesday is a former Air
Force officer who told The New Yorker magazine he stormed the Capitol because he believed the president wanted him
to be there as the 2020 election was being certified.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3VyL
W1pbGIOYXJ5LzIwMjEvMDEVMDkvaW5zdXJyZWNOaW9uaXNOLXppcC10aWUtZ3V5LWIkZW50aWZpZWQtYXMtcmVO0aXJ!
ZC1haXItZm9yY2UtbGIldXRIbmFudC1jb2xvbmVsLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D6f3e32b2

3. Have gun, will travel. National Guard comes to DC armed and ready to protect

Military Times

Standing across the street from the 7-foot tall black metal fence that now surrounds the U.S. Capitol building, National
Guard soldiers shifted feet to brace themselves against the cold wind.
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3VyL
W1pbGIOYXJ5LzZIwWMjEVMDEVMTAvVaGF2ZS1ndW4td2IsbC10cmF2ZWwtbmFOaW9uYWwtZ3VhecmQtY29tZXMtdG8tZGMtY
XJtZWQtYWSKLXJIYWR5LXRVLXByb3RIY3Qv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Deecd1d2c

4. Officer killed in Capitol attack was an Air National Guard vet

Military Times

The Capitol Police officer killed in the violent attack on the U.S. Capitol by pro-Trump rioters on Wednesday was an Air
National Guard veteran with multiple overseas deployments, military officials confirmed on Friday.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIlsaXRhcnl0aW 1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy9wZW50
YWdvbiljb25ncmVzcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L29mZmljZXIta2lsbGVKLWIULWNhcGI0Ob2wtYXROYWNrLXdhcylhbilhaXltbmFOaW
9uYWwtZ3VhcmQtdmVOLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ddf9b670f

5. Pentagon begins process to purge Confederate names from military bases, property

Military.com

The Pentagon is moving forward to satisfy a congressional directive in the 2021 defense policy bill that will result in the
renaming of at least 10 Army bases and possibly two Navy ships that honor the Confederacy.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnkuY29tL2RhaWx5LW5Id3MvMjAy
MS8wMS8wOCOWZW50YWdvbiliZWdpbnMtcHIvY2Vzcy1lwdXInZS1jb25mZWRIcmF0ZS1uYW1lcyltaWxpdGFyeS1iYXNlcy
1wecm9wZXJ0eS50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D13f660c2
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UK defense secretary: Britain is paving a path for modernization and appropriate funding

Defense News

The Estonian town of Tapa sits less than 100 miles from the Russian border, and in December | was there to visit some of
the 900 British troops that have been stationed there since 2017 — our largest land deployment outside of the U.K.
Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS91ay1kZWZIbnNILXNIY3JIdGFyeS1licmIOYWIULWIzLXBhdmluZylhLXBhdGgtZm9yLW1vZGVybmI6YXRpb24
tYWSKLWFwcHJvcHIpYXRILWZ1bmRpbmcv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Daffb661c

Italy’s defense minister: The future of European defense must involve the United States

Defense News

The discussion about greater defense integration in Europe and more cooperation for the development of a common
industrial base has sparked a lively debate about Europe’s defense and the trans-Atlantic relationship.
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1pbnZvbHZILXR0ZS11bmI0ZWQtc3RhdGVzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dac1875a8

Canada’s defense minister: Our investment in defense is an investment in North American security

Defense News

For any military force, maintaining an advantage requires innovation and investment.
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yMS8wMS8xMS9jYW5hZGFzLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIuaXNOZXItb3VyLWIludmVzdG1llbnQtaW4tZGVmZW5zZS1pcylhbilpbnZic
3RtZW50LWIuLW5venRoLWFtZXJpY2FuLXNIY3VyaXR5Lw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78 D5c946e54

Denmark’s defense minister: The fight for democratic values can only be won through cooperation with allies

Defense News

The world has changed — and not for the better. We are facing multiple and complex threats to our societies and
democratic values, and it is more important than ever that we counter these challenges together.
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LW9ubHktYmUtd29uLXRocm91Z2gtY29vcGVyYXRpb24td2l0aClhbGxpZXMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D65be4d49

Singapore’s defense minister: What will threaten future generations?
Defense News
Without a doubt, the COVID-19 pandemic was the defining event of 2020.
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FOaW9ucy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D038081c4

Poland’s defense minister: COVID-19 is forcing the military to reexamine its role

Defense News

While the new normal is reshaping our reality, the existing security threats have not disappeared.
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cmVIeGFtaW5ILWIOcylyb2xILw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D15ac9d68

Lithuania’s defense minister: Mission accomplished? Not yet.

Defense News

With all its trials and tribulations, last year was particularly instructive for the security and defense community.
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yMS8wMS8xMS9saXRodWFuaWFzLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIuaXNOZXItbWIzc2lvbilhY2NvbXBsaXNoZWQtbm90LXIIdC8/57588
63d498edb7fd6780f78Da5c16c15

Sweden’s defense minister: Additional resources are coming to bolster national security, alliances

Defense News

The European security order is still being challenged.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS9zd2VkZW5zLWRIZmVuc2 UtbWIuaXNOZXItYWRkaXRpb25hbC1lyZXNvdXJjZXMtYXJILWNvbWIuZy10by1lib
2xzdGVyLW5hdGlvbmFsLXNIY3VyaXR5LWFsbGlhbmNIcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D7dd1cbe4

Norway’s defense minister: We must ensure strategic stability in the High North

Defense News

The United States and Norway have a strong and longstanding bilateral relationship based on mutual interests and
common values.
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Finland’s defense minister: We're preparing to thwart any potential military threat

Defense News

The security situation in Northern Europe is unstable and difficult to predict.

Caution-
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aWFsLW1pbGIOYXJ5LXRocmVhdC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dc8d7ad85

Estonia’s defense minister: Overcoming the challenges of the next decade

Defense News

The year 2020 and the past decade were filled with many turbulent internal and external security challenges that tested
the strength of NATO’s unity and readiness to respond.
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Latvia’s defense minister: Are we entering a new era of partnerships?

Defense News

We are going through serious challenges that will have long-term consequences.
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Paramount Group chairman: Africa’s defense industry is more than a weapons business

Defense News

Like most industries, defense manufacturers and service providers were severely affected by the enforced lockdowns
that came in the wake of the global COVID-19 pandemic and had to adapt quickly to rescue their businesses from
unprecedented challenges, with unpredictable consequences.
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Embraer defense executive: Will protectionism define the post-pandemic defense industry?

Defense News

While I’'m writing this article, the world is facing the greatest global crisis of our generation. It is worth asking what a
globalized world means after the COVID-19 pandemic, and mainly in the context of the defense industry.
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US Reps. Moulton and Banks: The future of defense is in public-private partnerships

Defense News

Unless we make drastic changes, we will lose.
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French Defence Staff chief: France is making moves to guarantee its survival in the face of existential threats

Defense News

The singularity of the military lies in its raison d’étre: to wage war in order to guarantee France survives an existential
threat.
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c53ebe

US Air Force chief of staff: How to prepare the service for tomorrow’s fight

Defense News

While many acknowledge the growing threat and need for change in our Air Force to be ready for tomorrow’s fight, the
pressing question is: How?

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS91cylhaXItZm9yY2UtY2hpZWYtb2Ytc3RhZmYtaGI3LXRvLXByZXBhcmUtdGhILXNIcnZpY2UtZm9yLXRvbW
9ycm93cylmaWdod(C8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dad7aadfb

German Air Force chief: The service is undergoing upgrades to meet future challenges

Defense News

The challenge for NATO is not only in the reorientation toward a common defense against a peer competitor, but also to
respond proportionally to adversaries testing our security across multiple domains every day.
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[ISS analysts: Russian and Western defense firms face greater competition

Defense News

Over the next decade, companies from emerging defense industrial nations will provide greater competition for the
Western and Russian firms that have previously assisted in their development.
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
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yMS8wMS8xMS9paXNzLWFuYWx5c3RzLXJ1c3NpYW4tYWS5kLXdIc3RIcm4tZGVmZW5zZ2S1maXJtcylmYWNILWdyZWFOZXI
tY29tcGV0aXRpb24v/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D6f16bbbe

Lebanese Air Force chief: The future of air power, and its role in fighting terrorism

Defense News

The rapid evolution of technology has imposed radical changes to the principles of military planning, on the tactical and
strategic level, within the armed forces in general, and air forces in particular, in the war against terrorism.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wWMS8xMS9sZWJIhbmVzZS1haXItZm9yY2UtY2hpZWYtdGhILWZ1dHVyZS1vZilhaXItcGI3ZXItYWS5kLWIOcy1lyb2xILWI
uLWZpZ2h0aWs5snLXRIcnlvemlzbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D6596dbec

Chief of US Army Futures Command: The service is experiencing a technological evolution

Defense News

The fundamental character of warfare is changing.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS9jaGlIZilvZillcylhcm15LWZ1dHVyZXMtY29tbWFuZC10aGUtc2VydmljZS1pcylleHBlcmllbmNpbmctYS10
ZWNobm9sb2dpY2FsLWV2b2x1dGlvbi8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D06025d71

Former Pentagon comptroller: Observations and opportunities for America’s defense budget

Defense News

As we look back at an inexplicable and difficult year, the time is right for a fresh start.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS9mb3JtZXItcGVudGFnb24tY29tcHRyb2xsZXItb2JzZXJ2YXRpb25zLWFuZC1lvcHBvecnR1bmIO0aWVzLWZvcilh
bWVyaWNhcy1lkZWZIbnNILWJ1ZGdIdC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dd5a8bc55

India analyst: Can India implement reforms quick enough to rejuvenate its defense industry?

Defense News

Spurred as much by the economic considerations as the embarrassment of continued dependence on imports, the
Indian government has taken several steps this year to galvanize defense production in the country.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wWMS8xMS9pbmRpYS1hbmFseXNOLWNhbilpbmRpYS1pbXBsZW1lbnQtcmVmb3JtcylxdWljayllbm91Z2gtdG8tcmV
qdXZIbmF0ZS1pdHMtZGVmMZW5zZS1pbmR1c3RyeS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D26993651

Airbus executive: What will be most important this year?

Defense News

This year will show how much the commitments of European governments to a stronger and more autonomous defense
capability are worth.



Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS9haXlidXMtZXhlY3V0aXZILXdoYXQtd2IsbC1iZS1tb3NOLWItcG9ydGFudC10aGlzLXIIYXIv/5758863d498edb
7fd6780f78Dcb21fd64

CEO of BAE Systems: Overcoming hardships for a better year

Defense News

Collaborative partnership with our customers has been essential to the defense industry’s ability to press ahead over the
past year.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8WMS8xMS9jZW8th2YtYmFILXN5c3RIbXMtb3ZlcmNvbWIuZyloYXJkc2hpcHMtZm9yLWEtYmVOdGVyLXIIYXIv/575886
3d498edb7fd6780f78D6ad4al7aa

CEO of United Launch Alliance: The US must stay ahead of China in space

Defense News

The new year will present many challenges for the global defense industry.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wWMS8xMS9jZW8th2YtdW5pdGVkLWxhdW5jaClhbGxpYW5jZS10aGUtdXMtbXVzdC1zdGF5LWFoZWFkLW9IMLWNo
aW5hLWIzZLXNWYWNILw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D75e5c103

Overseas Operations

These US troops survived one of the greatest crises of the Trump era. A year later, they’re still coping.

Washington Post

The U.S. soldiers scrambled from one bunker to the next, stumbling past charred wreckage, 30-foot-wide craters and
puddles of diesel fuel. A barrage of ballistic missiles had briefly knocked some of them unconscious, and more were on
the way.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cud2FzaGluZ3RvbnBvc3QuY29tL25hdGlvbmFsLX
NIY3VyaXR5L3VzLW1pbGIOYXJ5LWIYyYW4tbWIzc2lsZS1hdHRhY2svMjAyMS8wMS8xMC82NTFjMzkzMCO0ZmIwWLTEXZWItY
jJ10C0zMzM5ZTczZDIkYTIfc3RvenkuaHRtbA/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D6788d8a7

Pentagon

Military most to blame for helicopter noise around DC, new study finds

Military.com

Washington D.C. area residents complain that constant helicopter noise makes them feel like they're "living in a war
zone," and they're right about one thing: the greatest proportion of the offending noise comes from military aircraft,
according to a new study.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnkuY29tL2RhaWx5LW5Id3MvMjAy
MS8wMS8wOC9taWxpdGFyeS1tb3NOLWIsYW1ILWhIbGIjb3B0ZXItbm9pc2UtYXJvdW5kLWRjLWSIdy1lzdHVkeS1maWS5kcy
50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D6f96939f



Four-star AFRICOM commander reassures troops after siege at US Capitol

Military.com

The head of U.S. Africa Command sought to reassure his troops Friday that the American government remains strong
and ready to meet any threat, despite the storming of the U.S. Capitol by a pro-Trump mob incensed by false claims of
election fraud.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnkuY29tL2RhaWx5LW5Id3MvMjAy
MS8wMS8wOCIMb3VyLXNOYXItYWZyaWNvbS1jb21tYW5kZXItcmVhc3N1ecmVzLXRyb29wcylhZnRlcilzaWVnZS11cy1jYX
BpdG9sLmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D0397d319

Maryland senators urge Pentagon not to fire head of medical school

Politico

The Pentagon says the firing is over Thomas' poor management of a subordinate. Supporters say the effort is retribution
for fighting against proposed budget cuts.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cucG9saXRpY28uY29tL25Id3MvMjAyMS8wMSS
wOCOtYXJ5bGFuZC1zZW5hdG9ycy1wZWS50YWdvbiltZWRpY2FsLXNjaGOvbCOONTY3NzE/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D9
905e4ec

Congress & Politics

VA's Wilkie is last Cabinet secretary to respond to Capitol siege

Military.com

Department of Veterans Affairs Secretary Robert Wilkie issued a statement Friday morning addressing the invasion of
the U.S. Capitol, two days after a mob breached the building and two military veterans were killed, including a U.S.
Capitol Police officer bludgeoned in the assault, according to law enforcement officials who spoke to The Associated
Press.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnkuY29tL2RhaWx5LW5Id3MvMjAy
MS8wMS8wOC8yLWRheXMtYWZ0zZXItcmlvdHMtdmEtc2VjcmVOYXI5LXdpbGtpZS1sYXNOLWNhYmIuZXQtbWVtYmVyLXJlc
3BvbmQtY2FwaXRvbC1zaWVnZS50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D4e897384

House chairman: Biden Pentagon pick 'shares my commitment to civilian control of the military'

The Hill

House Armed Services Committee Chairman Adam Smith (D-Wash.) gave his full backing Friday to President-elect Joe
Biden’s nominee to be Defense secretary, saying an “extensive conversation” reassured him.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly90aGVoaWxsLmNvbS9wb2xpY3kvZGVmMZW5zZS81M
zZMOMzUtaG91c2UtY2hhaXJtYW4tYmIkZW4tcGVudGFnb24tcGljaylzaGFyZXMtbXktY29tbWIObWVudC10byljaXZpbGlhbi
1jb250cm9sLW9Im/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78De1807941

National security officials struggle to find new jobs

Politico

Conversations with seven former and current officials reveal that they have been tainted by their time working for
Trump.



Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cucG9saXRpY28uY29tL25Id3MvMjAyMS8wMSS
wOC9Wb3NOLXRydW1wLWpvYnMtbmFOaW9uYWwtc2VjdXJpdHktNDU2MTgw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D026babf3

Biden's Defense nominee could get $1.7 million as he leaves Raytheon

Reuters

President-elect Joe Biden’s choice for U.S. defense secretary, retired General Lloyd Austin, stands to collect as much as
$1.7 million connected with leaving Raytheon Technologies Corp, an ethics disclosure showed on Sunday.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cucmV1dGVycy5jb20vYXJ0aWNsZS9pZFVTTDFO
MkpMMDc1/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dbc71eb3f

National Security

Pelosi asks military leaders to prevent Trump from starting a nuclear war in his final days

Military Times

Amid unprecedented turmoil among the nation’s political leaders, House Speaker Nancy Pelosi on Friday asked the Joint
Chiefs chairman to keep an “unstable” President Donald Trump from launching America into surprise military hostilities
in his final days in office.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy9wzZ W50
YWdvbiljb25ncmVzcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3BIbG9zaS1hc2tzLW1pbGIOYXI5LWXIYWRIcnMtdG8tcHJIdmVudC10cnVtcCimem
9tLXNOYXJ0aW5nLWEtbnVjbGVhcil3YXItaW4taGlzLWZpbmFsLWRheXMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dbad0207a

The military can’t legally curb a president's access to nuclear codes, experts say

Military.com

House Speaker Nancy Pelosi called Joint Chiefs Chairman Army Gen. Mark Milley Friday morning to discuss what she
described as necessary precautions to prevent an "unhinged" president from accessing nuclear codes.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnkuY29tL2RhaWx5LW5Id3MvMjAy
MS8wMS8wOC9taWxpdGFyeS1jYW50LWxIZ2FsbHktY3VyYilwecmVzaWRIbnRzLWFjY2VzcyludWNsZWFyLWNvZGVzLWV4
cGVydHMtc2F5LmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Df77f0831

US expects Iran to prepare for talks with Biden, not plot attacks in Trump's final days

Washington Examiner

President Trump’s administration expects Iran to avoid attacking Americans in the near future as the regime prepares
for an expected negotiation with President-elect Joe Biden later this year.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cud2FzaGluZ3RvbmV4YW1pbmVyLmNvbS9uZX
dzL2lyYW4tdGFsa3MtYmlkZW4tYXROYWNrcy10cnVicA/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78 Dcda7eb0d

‘Brian did his job’: Family remembers fallen Capitol officer, military veteran
The Associated Press
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Sicknick’s death has shaken America as it grapples with how an armed mob could storm the halls of the U.S. Capitol as
the presidential election results were being certified, sending hundreds of lawmakers, staff and journalists fleeing for
safety.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy9wzZ W50
YWdvbiljb25ncmVzcy8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL2)yaWFuLWRpZCloaXMtam9iLWZhbWIseS1yZW1lbWlJlcnMtZmFsbGVuLWNhcG
I0b2wtb2ZmaWNIci8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D5abcad23

Videos show fatal shooting during rampage at the Capitol

The Associated Press

The Air Force veteran killed during the storming of the Capitol was shot as she began to climb through the broken part of
a door leading into an area known as the Speaker’s Lobby, videos posted online show.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYWIlyZm9yY2V0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3Vy
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL3ZpZGVvcy1zaG93LWZhdGFsLXNob290aW5nLWR1cmluZylyYW1wYWdILWFOLXRoZS
1jYXBpdG9sLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D9aaf821f

Air Force vet photographed in Capitol riot arrested in Texas

The Associated Press

A retired Air Force officer who was part of the mob that stormed the U.S. Capitol was arrested Sunday in Texas, federal
prosecutors said.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3VyL
W1pbGIOYXJ5LzZIWMJEVMDEVMTEVYWIyLWZvecmNILXZIdC1waG90b2dyYXBoZWQtaW4tY2FwaXRvbClyaW90LWFycmVzd
GVKLWIuULXRleGFzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D25736719

North Korea's Kim threatens to build more nukes and bring U.S. to its 'knees' as Trump's term ends

NBC News

North Korean dictator Kim Jong Un called the U.S. his country's "arch-enemy."

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubmlJjbmV3cy5jb20vbmV3cy93b3JsZC9ub3J0a
C1rb3JIYS1zLWtpbS10aHIJIYXRIbnMtYnVpbGQtbW9IyZS1udWtlcylicmluZy11LW4xMjUzNjl1/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78
Dcff8faa9

Military quick-reaction force not deployed during storming of Capitol because of a lack of planning, defense officials say
Washington Post

A small quick-reaction force assembled by the Defense Department to assist if needed during protests in Washington on
Wednesday did not immediately respond when a pro-Trump mob stormed the Capitol because of a lack of a prior
planning with Capitol Police over how it might be deployed, Pentagon officials said.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cud2FzaGluZ3RvbnBvc3QuY29tL25hdGlvbmFsLX
NIY3VyaXR5LzIwMjEvMDEvVMDkvbWIsaXRhcnktcXVpY2stcmVhY3Rpb24tZm9yY2Utbm90LWRIcGxveWVKLWR1cmluZylzd
G9ybWIuzy1jYXBpdG9sLWIIY2F1c2UtbGFjaylwbGFubmluzZylkZWZIbnNILWIMZmljaWFscy1zYXkv/5758863d498edb7fd6
780f78Df34aa673
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Army

Soldier dies in military vehicle accident in South Korea

Army Times

A U.S. soldier stationed at Camp Humphreys in South Korea died in a military vehicle accident at Rodriguez Live Fire
Complex this week.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYXJteXRpbWVzLmNvbS9uZXdzL3IvdXItYXJteS
8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3NvbGRpZXItZGllcylpbiltaWxpdGFyeS12ZWhpY2xILWFjY2IkZW50LWIuLXNvdXRoLWtvemVhLw/57588
63d498edb7fd6780f78Ddbb46431

Army tries (again) to protect Stryker: Rafael or Rheinmetall?

Breaking Defense

This year, the Army will fire live anti-tank warheads at two rival Active Protection Systems to assess how best to protect
lightweight armored vehicles like its 8x8 Stryker.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9icmVha2luZ2RIZmVuc2UuY29tLzIwMjEvMDEvYXJteS
10cmllcy1hZ2Fpbil0bylwecm90ZWNOLXNOcnIrZXItcmFmYWVsLW9yLXJoZWIubWVOYWxsLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f7
8D49a91419

Army leader reveals Spc. Vanessa Guillen’s entire chain of command at Fort Hood was fired

Stars & Stripes

Leaders responsible for Spc. Vanessa Guillen from her squad to her battalion were fired during the disciplinary action
that took place last month at Fort Hood, Sgt. Maj. of the Army Michael Grinston told soldiers Thursday at the base.
Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuc3RyaXBlcy5jb20vbmV3cy91cy9hecm15LWxIY
WRIcilyZXZIYWxzLXNwYy12YWS5Ic3NhLWd1aWxsZW4atcyllbnRpcmUtY2hhaW4tb2YtY29tbWFuZC1hdC1mb3JOLWhvb2Q
td2FzLWZpcmVKLTEUNjU30TA3/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D90e14381

Navy

Navy kicks off Naval Community College pilot program for sailors, Marines and Coast Guardsmen

Navy Times

The United States Naval Community College pilot program is underway.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubmF2eXRpbWVzLmNvbS9uzZXdzL3IvdXItbmF2
eS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L25hdnkta2lja3Mtb2ZmLW5hdmFsLWNvbW11bmI0eS1jb2xsZWdILXBpbG90LXByb2dyYWOtZm9yLXN
haWxvenMtbWFyaW5lcylhbmQtY29hc3QtZ3VhecmRzbWVulw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dbb0cd8fb

Unclear on unmanned: The US Navy’s plans for robot ships are on the rocks

Defense News

After a bruising, year-long fight with Congress, part of the Navy’s plan to field unmanned ships appears to be on life
support, making 2021 a crucial year for plotting a path forward.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL2RpZ2I0YWwtc2h
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vdy1lkYWIsaWVzL3N1cmZhY2UtbmF2eS1hc3NvY2lhdGlvbi8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL3VuY2xIYXItb24tdW5tYW5uZWQtdGhILXVzL
W5hdnlzLXBsYW5zLWZvcilyb2JvdClzaGlwcylhcmUtb24tdGhILXJvY2tzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D0046d043

Unclear on Unmanned, Pt. 2: On Capitol Hill, the U.S. Navy has a credibility problem

Defense News

The attack from the late Sen. John McCain was predictable but that did little to lessen the pain.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL2RpZ2I0YWwtc2h
vdy1lkYWIsaWVzL3N1cmZhY2UtbmF2eS1hc3NvY2lhdGlvbi8yMDIxLzAxLzEXL3VuY2xIYXItb24tdW5tYW5uZWQtcHQtMilv
biljYXBpdG9sLWhpbGwtdGhILXVzLW5hdnktaGFzLWEtY3JIZGliaWxpdHktcHIvYmxlbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D7a
a78956

Retired Naval Academy goat mascot Bill 33 has died

The Associated Press

The United States Naval Academy has announced that goat mascot Bill 33 has died.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubmF2eXRpbWVzLmNvbS9uzZXdzL3IvdXItbmF2
eS8yMDIxLzAxLzEXL3JIdGlyZWQtbmF2YWwtYWNhZGVteS1nb2FOLW1hc2NvdCliaWxsLTMzLWhhcylkaWVkLw/5758863
d498edb7fd6780f78D9303e7b6

Navy issues posthumous Navy Cross to USS Indianapolis chaplain

USNI News

The Navy on Friday issued a posthumous Navy Cross to Lt. Thomas Conway, a chaplain who died after the sinking of the
World War |l cruiser USS Indianapolis (CA-35).

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9uZXdzLnVzbmkub3JnLzlwMjEVMDEvVMDkvbmF2eS1
pc3N1ZXMtcG9zdGh1bW91lcyluYXZ5LWNyb3NzLXRvLXVzcylpbmRpYW5hcG9saXMtY2hhcGxhaW4/5758863d498edb7f
d6780f78D59e04e74

Marine Corps

New in 2021: Marines and loitering munitions — from LAVs to infantry squads, the Corps wants more in the new year
Marine Corps Times

As the Corps looks to protect its small units in far-flung places, it has had to ditch light artillery and is instead looking for
“loitering munitions” both large and small.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWFyaW5IY29ycHNOaW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95
b3VyLW1hcmluZS1jb3Jwcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L251dy1pbi0yMDIXLW1hcmluZXMtYWS5kLWxvaXRlcmluZyltdW5pdGlvbnMtZ
nJvbS1sYXZzLXRvLWIuZmFudHJ5LXNxdWFkcy10aGUtY29ycHMtd2FudHMtbW9yZS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D8e9c
2ald

1,000 US Marines arrive in Norway for cold-weather training
Stars & Stripes
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More than 1,000 Marines and sailors have arrived in Setermoen, Norway for Arctic warfare training, Marine Corps
Forces Europe and Africa said Friday.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuc3RyaXBlcy5jb20vbmV3cy9ldXlveGUVMSOwWM
DAtdXMtbWFyaW5lcylhcnJpdmUtaW4tbm9yd2F5LWZvciljb2xkLXdIYXRozZXItdHIJhaW5pbmctMS42NTc4NDU/5758863d
498edb7fd6780f78Dfcbc27al

Air Force

Sex with subordinate, inappropriate relationships cost fired warfare center commander two stars

Air Force Times

The two-star general who was fired from command of the Air Force Warfare Center in 2019 has retired as a colonel after
an investigation found he had a sexual relationship with a female subordinate.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYWIlyZm9yY2V0aW 1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3Vy
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3NIleC13aXRoLXN1Ym9yZGIuYXRILWIuYXBwcm9wcmlhdGUtcmVsYXRpb25zaGlwcyljb
3NOLWZpcmVkLXdhecmZhecmUtY2VudGVyLWNvbW1hbmRIci10d28tc3RhcnMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dbf1424d4

Air Force takes steps to ensure disciplinary action is impartial

Stars & Stripes

The Air Force has begun tracking the demographics of some disciplinary actions to determine if punishment is meted out
impartially.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuc3RyaXBlcy5jb20vbmV3cy91cy9haXIitZmoyY2
UtdGFrZXMtc3RIcHMtdG8tZW5zdXJILWRpc2NpcGxpbmFyeS1hY3Rpb24taXMtaW1wYXJ0aWFsLTEUNjU30Dg0/5758863d
498edb7fd6780f78Dae9d5f5a

New program to deploy generals as USAF, Space Force ambassadors

Air Force Magazine

A new Air Force Recruiting Service program will deploy USAF and Space Force generals as ambassadors for their services
to help underrepresented youth envision a future for themselves in the Total Force.
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LXRVLWRIcGxveSInZW5IcmFscylhcy11c2FmLXNwWYWNILWZvemNILWFtYmFzc2Fkb3JzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D
4092ebc8

US intel community expands with Space Force unit

The Associated Press

The U.S. intelligence community got larger on Friday with the addition of the U.S. Space Force.
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LWFpcilmb3JjzS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL3VzLWIudGVsLWNvbW11bmlOeS1lleHBhbmRzLXdpdGgtc3BhY2UtZm9yY2UtdW5pdC8
/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D544008a2
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Nebraska bid to attract Space Command to Offutt Air Force Base includes $107 million

The Associated Press

Nebraska’s bid to attract the U.S. Space Command’s headquarters to Offutt Air Force Base includes $107 million of
public and private money.
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WFpcilmb3JjZS1iYXNILWIuY2x1ZGVzLTEWNy1taWxsaW9ulw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D3123fbf4

Officials tour possible Space Command site at New Mexico’s Kirtland Air Force Base

The Associated Press

Air Force officials have toured the grounds of Kirtland Air Force Base in Albuguerque to evaluate the site as a possible
location for the U.S. Space Command.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYWIlyZm9yY2V0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3Vy
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL29mZmljaWFscy10b3VyLXBvc3NpYmxILXNwYWNILWNvbW 1hbmQtc210ZS1hdC1luZXct
bWV4aWNvcylraXJObGFuZClhaXItZm9yY2UtYmFzZS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D6178b8de

Member of famed Tuskegee Airmen dies from coronavirus

The Associated Press

One of the famed Tuskegee Airmen — the first Black pilots in the segregated U.S. military and among the most
respected fighter pilots of World War Il — has died from complications of the coronavirus, it was announced Friday.
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National Guard

Army head says National Guard may be allowed to carry guns in DC

The Associated Press

Defense leaders are reviewing restrictions on the use of force by National Guard members and could allow troops to
carry batons or guns in Washington, D.C., as they brace for more protests and possible violence around the Jan. 20
inaugural, The Associated Press has learned.
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Y2FycnktZ3VucylpbilkYy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78De1544505

National Guard activated for start of legislative session in Washington state

The Associated Press

Washington Gov. Jay Inslee has activated up to 750 members of the National Guard to work with the Washington State
Patrol to protect the Capitol campus as the state Legislature prepares to convene its 105-day legislative session Monday.
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W1pbGIlOYXJ5LzZIWMjEVMDEVMTAvbmFOaW9uYWwtZ3VhemQtYWNOaXZhdGVkLWZvcilzdGFydC1vZilsZWdpc2xhdGI2ZS
1zZXNzaW9uLWIluLXdhc2hpbmdOb24tc3RhdGUv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D09829ff35

The National Guard’s role, origins explained

Wall Street Journal

State governors can call out these forces of citizen-soldiers to deal with emergencies, such as natural disasters and civil
disturbances
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Elba native Wendy Johnson becomes Nebraska National Guard's first female two-star general

Omaha World-Herald

An Elba native was promoted to the rank of major general on Tuesday, becoming the first female general officer in the
Nebraska National Guard to pin on a second star.
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mMmZW1hbGUtdHdVLXNOYXItZ2VuZXJhbCOhcnRpY2xIXzA20GZmMDM3LWQ2M2YtNWYzNy05MjhhLWNiZjQ3MmZmNWFj
My50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Delbd0cf9

Education & Transition

Veterans unemployment shows improvement amid negative reports on U.S. job market

Military Times

The jobless rate among U.S. veterans improved in December even as national employment numbers showed
discouraging signs of sluggishness amid the ongoing coronavirus pandemic.
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uZWdhdGI2ZS1yZXBvcnRzLW9uLXR0oZS1icm9hZGVyLXVzLWpvYiltYXJrZXQv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ddca8cebd

Pay & Benefits

Nearly 175,000 military retirees, family members may soon have no Tricare Select coverage

Military Times

Nearly 175,000 beneficiaries who are working-age military retirees and their family members who were enrolled in
Tricare Select may soon find their health care coverage has been dropped, because they haven’t set up payment plans
for the newly required enroliment fees.
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIlsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vcGF5LWIIbmVma
XRzLzIwMjEVMDEVMDgvbmVhcmx5LTE3NTAWMC1taWxpdGFyeS1yZXRpcmVicylmYW1pbHktbWVtYmVycy1tYXktc29vbi
1maW5kLXRoZWIyLXRyaWNhcmUtc2VsZWNOLWNvdmVyYWdILWhhcy1liZWVulWRyb3BwZWQv/5758863d498edb7fd67
80f78Dea8f091f

Military Culture & History
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Ed Guthrie, Nebraska’s last known Pearl Harbor survivor, dies at 102

Omaha World-Herald

Edward Guthrie was born during the flu pandemic of 1918, died during the COVID-19 pandemic and lived 102 years in
between. His death Thursday marked the end of an era.
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AyL2FydGljbGVfODgONzBjYjItNTIXZSOXMWViLWFmMOTItNWIhMTAYNTg4MGI5LmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78 Df
718f837

Podcasts

The Regime: How arms control treaties keep us safe

War On The Rocks

In this episode of Horns of a Dilemma, Amb. (ret.) Bonnie Jenkins discusses the array of treaty obligations, international
law, and other agreements that make up the arms control and nuclear non-proliferation regime.
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Capitol breach and Cold Ware lessons for Sino-US ties

War On The Rocks

Chris, Melanie, and Zack begin the show with a sober look at the events of Jan. 6, when a pro-President Donald Trump
mob ransacked the Capitol and drove legislators from both chambers.

Caution-
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wtYnJIYWNoLWFuZC1jb2xkLXdhcilsZXNzb25zLWZvcilzaW5vLXUtcy10aWVzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78091669951

Stealth, Speed, Precision and Persistence: The Keys to the Aerospace Advantage

The Mitchell Institute's Aerospace Advantage Podcast

Join 17th Air Force Chief of Staff Gen (Ret.) John Jumper and Mitchell Institute Dean Lt Gen (Ret.) Dave Deptula to
explore how the Air Force can secure maximum value for every dollar it invests.
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WVyb3NwYWNILWFkdmFudGFnZS1wb2RjYXNO/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D71e57907

Defense Industry

Saab to build underwater robots for French-British naval countermine program

Defense News

Swedish vendor Saab has received a contract to deliver underwater vehicles for blowing up sea mines to an Anglo-
French program, the company announced Jan. 8.
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jb3VudGVyLW1pbmUtcHIvZ3JhbS8/5758863d498edh7fd6780f78Da946d83e
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UAE’s F-35 contracts expected to be signed before end of Trump administration

Defense News

A contract for the sale of F-35 Joint Strike Fighters to the United Arab Emirates is likely to be inked before the end of the
Trump administration, according to a top U.S. State Department official.
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IYXNOLWFmcmljYS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3VhZS1ImLTM1LWNvbnRyYWNOcy1leHBIY3RIZC10by1liZS1zaWduZWQtYmVmb3JIL
WVUZC1vZi10cnVtcC1hZG1pbi8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D83ca3196

Cyber, Space & Unmanned

Pentagon’s first demo of small counter-drone tech set for spring

Defense News

The first opportunity for industry to demonstrate technology for the Pentagon’s enduring counter-drone capability will
take place in April, according to the two-star general in charge of the joint effort.
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5|d3MuY29tL3BIbnRhZ29uLzIw
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NwcmluZy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Dafa74159

AFRL’s Golden Horde ‘swarms’ would increase fighter lethality

Breaking Defense

The Air Force Research Laboratory’s prototype ‘swarming’ munitions failed to hit their targets in their first flight demo,
but experts see the potential for networked, autonomous munitions to eventually equip America’s entire fighter fleet.
Caution-
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780f78D12496074

Commentary & Analysis

An effective defense must be coupled with deterrence to enhance security

Defense News

Few people now will recall when U.S. President Ronald Reagan introduced missile defense in his Strategic Defense
Initiative speech in March 1983, that it was met with worldwide criticism.
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2UtdG8tZW50YWS5jZS12ZWN1cml0eS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78D91dae9c3

Make it work

Defense & Aerospace Report

Chief of Naval Operations Admiral Mike Gilday, speaking at an online conference in early December, spoke about the
need to convince the incoming Biden administration of the importance of the Navy.
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An open letter to VA Secretary-designate McDonough

Military Times

Many were surprised by the announcement from the Biden-Harris transition team of Mr. McDonough as secretary-
designate for Veterans Affairs. This open letter is not a criticism of him, the selection or the VA.
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863d498edb7fd6780f78Dfbd93c9b

Celebrating NATO’s 72nd Anniversary: Time for members to renew their vows

Proceedings

When NATO was formed in 1949, many hoped—but few imagined—it would become the most successful alliance in
history and a pillar of strategic defense for our democracies and shared values.
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Five recommendations for America’s military at this sensitive time

Lawfire

As political leaders sort out larger issues of accountability, let’s unpack some suggestions for America’s military at this
sensitive time.
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8863d498edb7fd6780f78D8d4fe297

The US Navy’s littoral combat ship: Size doesn’t matter

19FortyFive

Even as near-peer adversaries such as China have sought to increase their capabilities to expand beyond a “green water
navy” to an actual “blue water navy,” the LCS was designed as a shallow-draft vessel that could operate in littoral or
coastal waters.
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Russia is part of the US response to China's European campaign

The Hill

The European Union (EU) recently announced an investment deal with China, concluding seven years of negotiations,
and coinciding with the end of Germany’s term as president of the Council of the EU.
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
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yMS8wMS8xMS9jYW5hZGFzLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIluaXNOZXItb3VyLWIludmVzdG1lbnQtaW4tZGVmZW5zZS1pcylhbilpbnZic
3RtZW50LWIuLW5vecnRoLWFtZXJpY2FULXNIY3VyaXR5Lw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E5c946e54

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
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yMS8wMS8xMS9saXRodWFuaWFzLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIluaXNOZXItbWIzc2lvbilhY2NvbXBsaXNoZWQtbm90LXIIdC8/57588
63d498edb7fd6780f78Ea5¢c16c15

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
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yMS8wMS8xMS9zd2VkZW5zLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIuaXNOZXItYWRkaXRpb25hbC1lyZXNvdXJjZXMtYXJILWNvbWIuZy10bylib
2xzdGVyLW5hdGIvbmFsLXNIY3VyaXR5LWFsbGlhbmNIcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E7dd1cbed

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
yMS8wMS8xMS9ub3J3YXIzZLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIuaXNOzZXItd2UtbXVzdC1llbnN1cmUtc3RyYXRIZ2IJLXNOYWJpbGlOeS1pbil0
aGUtaGInaClub3J0aC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E19905076

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
yMS8wMS8xMS9maW5sYW5kcylkZWZIbnNILW 1pbmlzdGVyLXdlcmUtcHJIcGFyaW5nLXRvLXRod2FydC1hbnktcG90ZW50
aWFsLW1pbGIOYXJ5LXRocmVhdC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ec8d7ad85

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
yMS8wMS8xMS9lc3Rvbmihcy1kZWZIbnNILW1pbmlzdGVyLW92ZXJjb21pbmctdGhILWNoYWxsZW5nZXMtb2YtdGhILW5le
HQtZGVjYWRILw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ee2658636

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
yMS8wWMS8xMS9sYXR2aWFzLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIuaXNOZXItYXJILXdILWVudGVyaW5nLWEtbmV3LWVyYS1vZilwYXJObmVy
c2hpcHMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E03e01a5f

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
yMS8wMS8xMSOwYXJIhbW91bnQtZ3JvdXAtY2hhaXJtYW4tYWZyaWNhcy1kZWZIbnNILWIuZHVzdHJ5LWIzLW1vecmUtdGh
hbilhLXdIYXBvbnMtYnVzaW5Ic3Mv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E05751e2b

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
yMS8wMS8xMS9IbWIyYWVyLWRIZmVuc2UtZXhlY3V0aXZILXdpbGwtcHIvdGVjdGlvbmlzbS1kZWZpbmUtdGhILXBvc3QtcG
FUuZGVtaWMtZGVmZW52zZS1pbmR1c3RyeS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ee8953f59

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
yMS8wMS8xMS91cylyZXBzLW1vdWx0b24tYWS5kLWIhbmtzLXRoZSImdXR1cmUtb2YtZGVmZW5zZS1pcylpbilwdWlsaW
MtcHJpdmFOZS1wYXJObmVyc2hpcHMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E97d19337

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
yMS8WMS8XMS9IMcmVuY2gtZGVmZW5jZS1zdGFmZiljaGlliZilmcmFuY2UtaXMtbWFraW5nLW1vdmVzLXRvLWd1YXJhbnR
1ZS1pdHMtc3VydmiI2YWwtaW4tdGhILWZhY2Utb2YtZXhpc3RIbnRpYWwtdGhyZWFOcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E2f
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
yMS8wMS8xMS91cylhaXItZm9OyY2UtY2hpZWYtb2Ytc3RhZmYtaGI3LXRvLXByZXBhcmUtdGhILXNIcnZpY2UtZm9yLXRvbW
9ycm93cylmaWdodC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ea47aadfb
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
yMS8wMS8xMSINZXItYWAtYWIyLWZvemNILWNoaWVmLXR0ZS1zZXJ2aWNILWIzLXVuZGVyZ29pbmctdXBncmFkZXMtdG
8tbWVIdC1mdXR1cmUtY2hhbGxIbmdIlcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Edleld17a

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
yMS8wWMS8xMS9paXNzLWFuYWx5c3RzLXJ1c3NpYW4tYW5KLXdIc3RIcm4tZGVmZW5zZS1maXJtcylmYWNILWdyZWFOZXI
tY29tcGV0aXRpb24v/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E6f16bbbe

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
yMS8WMS8xMS9sZWJIhbmVzZS1haXItZm9yY2UtY2hpZWYtdGhILWZ1dHVyZS1vZilhaXItcGI3ZXItYWS5kLWIOcylyb2xILWI
uLWZpzZ2h0aW5snLXRIcnlvemlzbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E6596dbec

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
ZWNobm9sb2dpY2FsLWV2b2x1dGlvbi8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E06025d71

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
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yMS8wMS8xMS9mb3JtZXItcGVudGFnb24tY29tcHRyb2xsZXItb2JzZXJ12YXRpb25zLWFuZC1lvcHBvcnR1bmI0aWVzLWZvcilh
bWVyaWNhcy1lkZWZIbnNILWJ1ZGdIdC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ed5a8bc55

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
yMS8wMS8xMS9pbmRpYS1hbmFseXNOLWNhbilpbmRpYS1pbXBsZW1lbnQtcmVmb3JtcylxdWljayllbm91Z2gtdG8tcmV
qdXZIbmF0ZS1pdHMtZGVmMZW52zZS1pbmR1c3RyeS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E26993651

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW52zZW5Id3MuY29tL291dGxvb2svMjA
yMS8wMS8xMS9haXJidXMtZXhlY3V0aXZILXdoYXQtd2IsbC1iZS1tb3NOLWItcG9ydGFudC10aGlzLXIIYXIv/5758863d498edb
7fd6780f78Ecb21fd64

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
3d498edb7fd6780f78E6adal7aa

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
aW5hLWIzZLXNWYWNILw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E75e5¢c103

Overseas Operations

These US troops survived one of the greatest crises of the Trump era. A year later, they’re still coping.
Washington Post

25



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
NIY3VyaXR5L3VzLW1pbGIOYXI5LWIyYW4tbWIzc2IsZS1hdHRhY2svMjAyMS8wMS8xMC82NTFjMzkzMCO0ZmIwWLTEXZWItY
jJ10C0zMzM5ZTczZDIkYTIfc3RvenkuaHRtbA/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E6788d8a7

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
MS8wMS8wOC9taWxpdGFyeS1tb3NOLWIsYW 1ILWhIbGIjb3B0ZXItbm9pc2UtYXJvdW5kLWRjLW5IdylzdHVkeS1maW5kcy
50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E6f96939f

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
BpdG9sLmh0bWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E0397d319

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
wOCOtYXJ5bGFuZC1z2ZW5hdG9ycylwZWS50YWdvbiltZWRpY2FsLXNjaG9vbCOONTY3NzE/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E9
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
MS8wMS8wOC8yLWRheXMtYWZ0ZXItcmlvdHMtdmEtc2VjemVOYXI5LXdpbGtpZS1sYXNOLWNhYmluZXQtbWVtYmVyLXlJlc
3BvbmQtY2FwaXRvbC1zaWVnZS50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E4e897384

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly90aGVoaWxsLmNvbS9wb2xpY3kvZGVmZW52zZ2581M
zZMOMzUtaG91c2UtY2hhaXJtYW4tYmIkZW4tcGVudGFnb24tcGljaylzaGFyZXMthXktY29tbWI0ObWVudC10byljaXZpbGlhbi
1jb250cm9sLW9m/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ee1807941

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
wOC9Wb3NOLXRydW1wLWpvYnMtbmFOaW9uYWwtc2VjdXJpdHktNDU2MTgw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E026babf3

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
MkpMMDc1/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ebc71eb3f

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
YWdvbiljb25ncmVzcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3BIbG9zaS1hc2tzLW1pbGIOYXI5LWxIYWRIcnMtdG8tcHJIdmVudC10cnVicClmem
9tLXNOYXJ0aW5nLWEtbnVjbGVhcil3YXItaW4taGlzLWZpbmFsLWRheXMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ebad0207a

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
cGVydHMtc2F5LmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ef77f0831

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
dzL2lyYW4tdGFsa3MtYmIkZW4tYXROYWNrcy10cnVtcA/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ecda7eb0d

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
I0b2wtb2ZmaWNIci8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E5abcad23

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
1jYXBpdG9sLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E9aaf821f

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
GVKLWIuULXRleGFzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E25736719
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubmljbmV3cy5jb20vbmV3cy93b3JsZC9ub3J0a
C1rb3JIYS1zLWtpbS10aHJIYXRlIbnMtYnVpbGQtbW9yZS1udWilcylicmluZy11LW4xMjUzNjl1/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78
Ecff8faad

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM®6Ly93d3cud2FzaGluZ3RvbnBvc3QuY29tL25hdGlvbmFsLX
NIY3VyaXR5LzIwMjEvMDEVMDkvbWIsaXRhcnktcXVpY2stcmVhY3Rpb24tZm9yY2Utbm90LWRIcGxveWVKLWR1cmluZylzd
G9ybWIuZy1jYXBpdGIsLWIIY2F1c2UtbGFjaylwbGFubmluZy1kZWzIbnNILW9mZmljaWFscy1zYXkv/5758863d498edb7fd6
780f78Ef34aa673

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
63d498edb7fd6780f78Edbb46431

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
10cmllcy1hZ2Fpbil0by1wecm90ZWNOLXNOcnlrZXItcmFmYWVsLW9yLXJoZWIubWVOYWxsLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f7
8E49a91419

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
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WRIcilyZXZIYWxzLXNwYy12YW5Ic3NhLWd1aWxsZW4tcyllbnRpecmUtY2hhaW4tb2YtY29tbWFuZC1hdC1imb3JOLWhvb2Q
td2FzLWZpcmVKLTEUNjU30TA3/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E90e14381

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
eS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L25hdnkta2lja3Mtb2ZmLW5hdmFsLWNvbW11bml0eS1jb2xsZWdILXBpbGI0LXByb2dyYWO0tZm9yLXN
haWxvenMtbWFyaW5IlcylhbmQtY29hc3QtZ3VhecmRzbWVulw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ebb0cd8fb

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
W5hdnlzLXBsYW5zLWZvcilyb2JvdC1zaGlwcylhcmUtb24tdGhILXJvY2tzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78 E0046d043

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL2RpZ210YWwtc2h
vdy1lkYWIsaWVzL3N1cmZhY2UtbmF2eS1hc3NvY2lhdGlvbi8yMDIxLzAxLzEXL3VuY2xIYXItb24tdW5tYW5uZWQtcHQtMilv
biljYXBpdG9sLWhpbGwtdGhILXVzLW5hdnktaGFzLWEtY3JIZGliaWxpdHktcHIvYmxIbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E7aa
78956

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
d498edb7fd6780f78E9303e7b6

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9uZXdzLnVzbmkub3JnLzlwMjEVMDEVMDkvbmF2eS1
pc3N1ZXMtcG9zdGh1bW91cyluYXZ5LWNyb3NzLXRvLXVzcylpbmRpYW5hcG9saXMtY2hhcGxhaW4/5758863d498edb7f
d6780f78E59e04e74

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWFyaW5I1Y29ycHNOaW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95
b3VyLW1hcmluZS1jb3Jwcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L25ldy1pbiOyMDIXLW1hcmluZXMtYWS5kLWxvaXRlcmluZy1tdW5pdGlvbnMtZ
nJvbS1sYXZzLXRvVLWIuZmFudHJ5LXNxdWFkcy10aGUtY29ycHMtd2FudHMtbW9yZS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E8e9c
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuc3RyaXBlcy5jb20vbmV3cy9ldXlveGUvMSOwWM
DAtdXMtbWFyaW5lcylhcnlpdmUtaW4tbm9yd2F5LWZvciljb2xkLXdIYXRoZXItdHJhaW5pbmctMS42NTc4NDU/5758863d
498edb7fd6780f78Efcbc27al

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
3NOLWZpcmVkLXdhecmZhecmUtY2VudGVyLWNvbW1hbmRIci1l0d28tc3RhcnMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ebf1424d4

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
498edb7fd6780f78Eae9d5f5a
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYWIyZm9yY2VtYWcuY29tL25ldylwecm9ncmFt
LXRVLWRIcGxveSInZWS5IcmFscylhcy11c2FmLXNwWYWNILWZvemNILWFtYmFzc2Fkb3JzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E
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
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL3VzLWIudGVsLWNvbW11bmlOeS1lleHBhbmRzLXdpdGgtc3BhY2UtZm9yY2UtdW5pdC8
/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E544008a2

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYWIyZm9yY2V0aW 1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3Vy
LWFpcilmb3JjZzS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL25IYnJhc2thLWJpZC10bylhdHRYYWNOLXNwWYWNILWNvbW1hbmQtdG8tb2ZmdXROL
WFpcilmb3JjZS1iYXNILWIuY2x1ZGVzLTEWNy1taWxsaW9ulw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E3123fbf4

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
bWV4aWNvcylraXJObGFuZC1lhaXItZm9yY2UtYmFzZS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E6178b8de

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
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL211bWIJIcilvZilmYW1IZC10dXNrZWdIZS1haXJtZW4tZGllcylmecm9tLWNvem9uYXZpcnV
zLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E187bec4db
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
W1pbGIOYXJ5LzIwMjEvMDEVMDgvYXJteS1oZWFKLXNheXMtbmFOaW9uYWwtZ3VhecmQtbWF5LWIILWFsbG93ZWQtdG8t
Y2FycnktZ3VucylpbilkYy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ee1544505

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
W1pbGIOYXJ5LzIWMjEVMDEVMTAVbmMFOaW9uYWwtZ3VhecmQtYWNOaXZhdGVkLWZvcilzdGFydC1vZilsZWdpc2xhdGI2ZS
1zZXNzaW9uLWIluLXdhc2hpbmd0Ob24tc3RhdGUv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E9829ff35

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cud3NgLmNvbS9hcnRpY2xlcy90aGUtbmF0aW9
uYWwtZ3VhecmRzLXIvbGUtb3JpZ2lucylleHBsYWIUZWQtMTE2MTAxMzk4OTU_bW9IkPXNIYXJjaHJIc3VsdHNfcG9zOSZwY
WdIPTE/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ef3b25b81

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9vbWFoYS5jb20vbmV3cy9zdGF0ZS1hbmQtcmVnaW
QUYWwWVZWxiYS1uYXRpdmUtd2VuZHktam9obnNvbiliZWNvbWVzLWS5IYnJhc2thLW5hdGlvbmFsLWd1YXJkcylmaXJzdC1
mMmZW1hbGUtdHdVLXNOYXItZ2VuZXJhbCOhcnRpY2xIXzA20GZmMDM3LWQ2M2YtNWYzNy05MjhhLWNiZjQ3MmZmNWFj
My50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ee1bd0cf9

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

33



Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM®6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vZWR1Y2F0aW9u
LXRyYW5zaXRpb24vMjAyMS8wMS8wOC92ZXRlcmFucyllbmVtcGxveW1llbnQtc2hvd3MtaWlwem92ZW1lbnQtYW1pZC1l
uZWdhdGI2ZS1yZXBvcnRzLW9uLXR0oZS1icm9hZGVyLXVzLWpvYiltYXJrZXQv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Edca8cebd

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIlsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vcGF5LWIlbmVma
XRzLzIwMjEVMDEVMDgvbmVhcmx5LTE3NTAWMC1taWxpdGFyeS1yZXRpcmVIicylmYW1pbHktbWVtYmVycy1ltYXktc29vbi
1maW5kLXRoZWIyLXRyaWNhcmUtc2VsZWNOLWNvdmVyYWdILWhhcy1iZWVulLWRyb3BwZWQv/5758863d498edb7fd67
80f78Eea8f091f

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9vbWFoYS5jb20vbmV3cy9zdGFOZS1hbmQtcmVnaW
uYWwvZWQtZ3V0aHJpZS1uZWIyYXNrYS1zLWxhc3Qta25vd24tcGVhecmwtaGFyYm9yLXN1cnZpdm9yLWRpZXMtYXQtMT
AyL2FydGljbGVfODgONzBjYjItNTIXZSOXMWVILWFmMOTItNWIhMTAYNTg4MGI5LmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ef
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93YXJvbnRoZXJvY2tzLmNvbS8yMDIxLzAxL3RoZS1yZ
WdpbWUtaG93LWFybXMtY29udHIJvbC10cmVhdGllcy1rZWVwLXVzLXNhZmUv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E30469f1a

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93YXJvbnRoZXJvY2tzLmNvbS8yMDIxLzAxL2NhcGI0b2
wtYnJIYWNoLWFuZC1jb2xkLXdhcilsZXNzb25zLWZvcilzaW5vLXUtcy10aWVzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E91669951
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWI0Y2hlbGxhZXJvc3BhY2Vwb3dlci5vemcvY
WVyb3NwWYWNILWFkdmFudGFnZS1wb2RjYXNO/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E71e57907

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL2dsb2JhbCOldXIv
cGUVMjAYyMS8wMS8wOC9zYWFiLXRvLWI1aWxkLXVuZGVyd2F0ZXItcm9ib3RzLWZvcilmcmVuY2gtYnlpdGlzaCluYXZhbC1
jb3VudGVyLW1pbmUtcHIvZ3JhbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ea946d83e

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL2dsb2JhbC9taWR
IYXNOLWFmcmljYS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3VhZS1ImLTM1LWNvbnRyYWNOcy1leHBIY3RIZC10by1liZS1zaWduZWQtYmVmb3JIL
WVUuZC1vZi10cnVtcC1hZG1pbi8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E83ca3196

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL3BIbnRhZ29uLzIw
MjEvMDEVMDgvcGVudGFnb25zLWZpcnNOLWRIbWS8th2YtdGVjaC10by1jb3VudGVyLXNtYWxsLWRyb25Icy1zZXQtZm9yLX
NwcmluZy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Eafa74159

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9icmVha2luZ2RIZmVuc2UuY29tLzlwMjEVMDEVYWZy
bHMtZ29sZGVuLWhvemRILXN3YXJtcy13b3VsZClpbmNyZWFzZS1maWdodGVyLWxldGhhbGl0eS8/5758863d498edb7fd6
780f78E12496074
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuZGVmZW5zZW5Id3MuY29tL29waW5pb24vY2
9tbWVudGFyeS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L2FUuLWVmMZmVjdGI2ZS1kZWZIbnNILW11c3QtYmUtY291cGxIZC13aXRoLWRIdGVycmVuY
2UtdG8tZW50YW5jZS12ZWN1cml0eS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E91dae9c3

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9kZWZhZXJvemVwb3JOLMmNvbS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL21h
a2UtaXQtd29yay8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Edfbbb6bb

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
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863d498edb7fd6780f78Efbd93c9b

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
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10aGVpcil2b3dz/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78E31632dfa

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
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TEVZmI2ZS1yZWNvbW1lbmRhdGIvbnMtZm9yLWFtZXJpY2FzLW1pbGIOYXJ5LWFOLXRoaXMtc2Vuc2l0aXZILXRpbWUv/575
8863d498edb7fd6780f78E8d4fe297

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
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yMS8wMS8xMS91ay1kZWZIbnNILXNIY3JIdGFyeS1licmlOYWIuLWIzLXBhdmluZy1hLXBhdGgtZm9yLW1vZGVybmI6YXRpb24
tYWSKLWFwcHJIVcHIpYXRILWZ1bmRpbmcv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Faffb661c

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
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1pbnZvbHZILXR0ZS11bmI0ZWQtc3RhdGVzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fac1875a8

Canada’s defense minister: Our investment in defense is an investment in North American security

Defense News

For any military force, maintaining an advantage requires innovation and investment.
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3RtZWS50LWIuLWS5venRoLWFtZXJpY2FuLXNIY3VyaXR5Lw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F5c946e54

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
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LW9ubHktYmUtd29uLXRocm91Z2gtY29vcGVyYXRpb24td210aC1hbGxpZXMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F65be4d49

Singapore’s defense minister: What will threaten future generations?

Defense News

Without a doubt, the COVID-19 pandemic was the defining event of 2020.
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FOaW9ucy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F038081c4

Poland’s defense minister: COVID-19 is forcing the military to reexamine its role

Defense News

While the new normal is reshaping our reality, the existing security threats have not disappeared.
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yMS8wMS8xMS9wb2xhbmRzLWRIZmVuc2UtbWIuaXN0ZXItY292aWQtMTktaXMtZm9yY2luZy10aGUtbWIsaXRhcnktdG8t
cmVIeGFtaW5ILWIOcylyb2xILw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F15ac9d68

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
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2xzdGVyLW5hdGIlvbmFsLXNIY3VyaXR5LWFsbGlhbmNIcy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F7dd1cbed

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
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aGUtaGlnaClub3J0aC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F19905076

Finland’s defense minister: We're preparing to thwart any potential military threat

Defense News

The security situation in Northern Europe is unstable and difficult to predict.
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aWFsLW1pbGIOYXJ5LXRocmVhdC8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fc8d7ad85

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
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HQtZGVjYWRILw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fe2658636

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
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FUuZGVtaWMtZGVmZW52z2S1pbmR1c3RyeS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fe8953f59

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
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tY29tcGV0aXRpb24v/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F6f16bbbe

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

41



yMS8wMS8xMS9sZWJIhbmVzZS1haXItZm9yY2UtY2hpZWYtdGhILWZ1dHVyZS1vZilhaXItcG93ZXItYWS5kLWIO0cylyb2xILWI
uLWZpZ2h0aW5nLXRIcnlvemlzbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F6596dbec

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
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7fd6780f78Fcb21fd64

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
50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F6f96939f

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
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https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cucG9saXRpY28uY29tL25Id3MvMjAyMSSwMSS
wOC9tYXJ5bGFuZC1zZW5hdG9ycylwZW50YWdvbiltZWRpY2FsLXNjaG9vbCOONTY3NzE/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F9
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
MS8wMS8wOC8yLWRheXMtYWZ0ZXItcmlvdHMtdmEtc2VjemVOYXI5LXdpbGtpZS1sYXNOLWNhYmluZXQtbWVtYmVyLXllc
3BvbmQtY2FwaXRvbC1zaWVnZS50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F4e897384

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
1jb250cm9sLW9Im/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fe1807941

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
wOC9Wb3NOLXRydW1wLWpvYnMtbmFOaW9uYWwtc2VjdXJpdHktNDU2MTgw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F026babf3

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM®6Ly93d3cucmV1dGVycy5jb20vYXJ0aWNsZS9pZFVTTDFO
MkpMMDc1/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fbc71eb3f

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW 1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy9wZW50
YWdvbiljb25ncmVzcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3BIbG9zaS1hc2tzLW1pbGIOYXI5LWxIYWRIcnMtdG8tcHJIdmVudC10cnVicClmem
9tLXNOYXJ0aW5nLWEtbnVjbGVhcil3YXItaW4taGlzLWZpbmFsLWRheXMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fbad0207a

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
MS8wMS8wOC9taWxpdGFyeS1jYWS50LWxIZ2FsbHktY3VyYilwecmVzaWRIbnRzLWFjY2VzcyludWNsZWFyLWNvZGVzLWV4
cGVydHMtc2F5LmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ff77f0831

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
dzL2lyYW4tdGFsa3MtYmIkZW4tYXROYWNrcy10cnVtcA/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fcda7eb0d

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy9wZW50
YWdvbiljb25ncmVzcy8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL2)yaWFuLWRpZCloaXMtam9iLWZhbWIseS1yZW1lbWlJlcnMtZmFsbGVuLWNhcG
I0b2wtb2ZmaWNIci8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F5abcad23

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
1jYXBpdG9sLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F9aaf821f

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
W1pbGIOYXJ5LzZIwWMJEVMDEVMTEVYWIyLWZvemNILXZIdC1waG90b2dyYXBoZWQtaW4tY2FwaXRvbClyaW90LWFycmVzd
GVKLWIuLXRleGFzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F25736719

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
Fcff8faa9

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
780f78Ff34aa673

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
63d498edb7fd6780f78Fdbb46431
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9icmVha2luZ2RIZmVuc2UuY29tLzIwMjEvMDEvVYXJteS
10cmllcy1hZ2Fpbil0by1wcm90ZWNOLXNOcnlrZXItcmFmYWVsLWIyLXJoZWIubWVOYWxsLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f7
8F49291419

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
WRIcilyZXZIYWxzLXNwYy12YW5Ic3NhLWd1aWxsZW4tcyllbnRpcmUtY2hhaW4tb2YtY29tbWFuZC1hdC1mb3JOLWhvb2Q
td2FzLWZpcmVKLTEUNjU30TA3/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F90e14381

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
eS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L25hdnkta2lja3Mtb2ZmLW5hdmFsLWNvbW11bml0eS1jb2xsZWdILXBpbG90LXByb2dyYWO0tZm9yLXN
haWxvenMtbWFyaW5IlcylhbmQtY29hc3QtZ3VhecmRzbWVulw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fbb0cd8fh

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
W5hdnlzLXBsYW5zLWZvcilyb2JvdC1zaGlwcylhcmUtb24tdGhILXJvY2tzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F0046d043

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
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biljYXBpdG9sLWhpbGwtdGhILXVzLW5hdnktaGFzLWEtY3JIZGliaWxpdHktcHIvYmxIbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F7aa
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
eS8yMDIxLzAxLzExL3JIdGlyZWQtbmF2YWwtYWNhZGVteS1nb2FOLW1hc2NvdCliaWxsLTMzLWhhcylkaWVkLw/5758863
d498edb7fd6780f78F9303e7b6

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
d6780f78F59e04e74

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWFyaW51Y29ycHNOaW1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95
b3VyLW1hcmluZS1jb3Jwcy8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L25ldy1pbiOyMDIXLW1hcmluZXMtYWS5kLWxvaXRlcmluZy1tdW5pdGlvbnMtZ
nJvbS1sYXZzLXRvVLWIuZmFudHJ5LXNxdWFkcy10aGUtY29ycHMtd2FudHMtbW9yZS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F8e9c2
ald

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
498edb7fd6780f78Ffcbc27al

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
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzA4L3NIeC13aXRoLXN1Ym9yZGIuYXRILWIuYXBwcm9wcecmlhdGUtcmVsYXRpb25zaGlwcyljb
3NOLWZpcmVkLXdhecmZhemUtY2VudGVyLWNvbW1hbmRIci10d28tc3RhcnMv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fbf1424d4

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
UtdGFrzXMtc3RIcHMtdG8tZW5zdXJILWRpc2NpcGxpbmFyeS1hY3Rpb24taXMtaW1wYXJ0aWFsLTEuNjU30Dg0/5758863d
498edb7fd6780f78Fae9d5f5a

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
LXRVLWRIcGxveSInZW5IcmFscylhcy11c2FmLXNwWYWNILWZvemNILWFtYmFzc2Fkb3JzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F
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
/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F544008a2

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
LWFpcilmb3JjZzS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL25IYnJhc2thLWJpZC10by1lhdHRYYWNOLXNwWYWNILWNvbW1hbmQtdG8tb2ZmdXROL
WFpcilmb3JjZS1iYXNILWIuY2x1ZGVzLTEWNy1taWxsaW9ulw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F3123fbf4
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Officials tour possible Space Command site at New Mexico’s Kirtland Air Force Base

The Associated Press

Air Force officials have toured the grounds of Kirtland Air Force Base in Albuquerque to evaluate the site as a possible
location for the U.S. Space Command.

Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cuYWIyZm9yY2V0aW 1lcy5jb20vbmV3cy95b3Vy
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL29mZmljaWFscy10b3VyLXBvc3NpYmxILXNwWYWNILWNvbW1hbmQtc2l0ZS1hdCluZXct
bWV4aWNvcylraXJObGFuZClhaXItZm9yY2UtYmFzZS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F6178b8de

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
LWFpcilmb3JjZS8yMDIxLzAxLzEwL211bWIJIcilvZilmYW1IZC10dXNrZWdIZS1haXJtZW4tZGllcylmcm9tLWNvem9OuYXZpcnV
zLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F187bec4b

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
Y2FycnktZ3VucylpbilkYy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fe1544505

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
1zZXNzaW9uLWIluLXdhc2hpbmdOb24tc3RhdGUv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F9829ff35

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
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uYWwtZ3VhecmRzLXIvbGUtb3JpZ2lucylleHBsYWIuZWQtMTE2MTAxMzk4OTU_bWIkPXNIYXJjaHJIc3VsdHNfcG9zOSZwY
WdIPTE/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ff3b25b81

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
QUYWwvZWxiYS1uYXRpdmUtd2VuZHktam9obnNvbiliZWNvbWVzLW5IYnJhc2thLW5hdGlvbmFsLWd1YXJkcylmaXJzdC1
mMZW1hbGUtdHdvLXNOYXItZ2VuZXJhbCOhcnRpY2xIXzA20GZmMDM3LWQ2M2YtNWYzNy05MjhhLWNiZjQ3MmZmNWF;j
My50dG1s/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Felbd0cf9

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
LXRyYW5zaXRpb24vMjAyMS8wMS8wOC92ZXRIcmFucyllbmVicGxveW1lbnQtc2hvd3MtaWlwecm92ZW1lbnQtYW1pZC1l
uZWdhdGI2ZS1yZXBvcnRzLW9OuULXR0ZS1icm9OhZGVyLXVzLWpvYiltYXJrZXQv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fdca8cebd

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vcGF5LWIIbmVma
XRzLzIwMjEvMDEVMDgvbmVhcmx5LTE3NTAWMC1taWxpdGFyeS1yZXRpecmVicy1mYW1pbHktbWVtYmVycy1tYXktc29vbi
1maW5kLXRoZWIyLXRyaWNhcmUtc2VsZWNOLWNvdmVyYWdILWhhcy1iZWVulLWRyb3BwZWQv/5758863d498edb7fd67
80f78Fea8f091f

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
AyL2FydGljbGVfODgONzBjYjItNTIXZSOXMWViLWFMOTItNWIhMTAYNTg4MGI5LmhObWw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Ff
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
WdpbWUtaG93LWFybXMtY29udHJvbC10cmVhdGllcy1rZWVwLXVzLXNhZmUv/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F30469f1a

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93YXJvbnRoZXJvY2tzLmNvbS8yMDIxLzAxL2NhcGIOb2
wtYnJIYWNoLWFuZC1jb2xkLXdhcilsZXNzb25zL WZvcilzaW5vLXUtcy10aWVzLw/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F91669951

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWI0Y2hlbGxhZXJvc3BhY2Vwb3dlci5vemevY
WVyb3NwWYWNILWFkdmFudGFnZS1wb2RjYXNO/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F71e57907

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
jb3VudGVyLW1pbmUtcHIvZ3JhbS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fa946d83e

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
WVUuZC1vZi10cnVtcC1hZG1pbi8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F83ca3196

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
MjEvMDEvMDgvcGVudGFnb25zLWZpcnNOLWRIbW8tb2YtdGVjaC10by1jb3VudGVyLXNtYWxsLWRyb25Icy1zZXQtZm9yLX
NwcmluZy8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fafa74159

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9icmVha2luZ2RIZmVuc2UuY29tLzIwMjEVMDEVYWZy
bHMtZ29sZGVuLWhvemRILXN3YXJtcy13b3VsZClpbmNyZWFzZS1maWdodGVyLWxIdGhhbGl0eS8/5758863d498edb7fd6
780f78F12496074

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
9tbWVudGFyeS8yMDIxLzAXxLzA4L2FuLWVmZmVjdGI2ZS1kZWZIbnNILW11c3QtYmUtY291cGxIZC13aXRoLWRIdGVycmVuY
2UtdG8tZW50YW5jZS12ZWN1cml0eS8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F91dae9c3

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
a2UtaXQtd29yay8/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fdfbbb6bb

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cubWIsaXRhcnl0aW1lcy5jb20vb3Bpbmlvbigjb21
tZW50YXJ5LzIwMjEVMDEVMTEVYW4tb3BlbilsZXROZXItdG8tdmEtc2VjcmVOYXI5LWRIc2InbmF0ZS1tY2Rvbm9172gv/5758
863d498edb7fd6780f78Ffbd93c9b
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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly93d3cudXNuaS5vemcvbWFnYXppbmVzL3Byb2NIZWR
pbmdzLzlwMjEvamFudWFyeS9jZWxIYnJhdGluZyluYXRvcyO3MmS5kLWFubmI2ZXJzYXJ5LXRpbWUtbWVtYmVycylyZW5Idy
10aGVpcil2b3dz/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78F31632dfa

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
https://link.defensenews.com/click/22618616.74273/aHROcHM6Ly9zaXRIcy5kdWtlILmVkdS9sYXdmaXJlLzlwMjEvMDEVM
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8863d498edb7fd6780f78F8d4fe297

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
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QUYWwVNTMzNDg1LXJ1c3NpYS1pcylwYXJOLWIMLXR0ZS11cylyZXNwhb252ZS10by1jaGluYXMtZXVyb3BIYWA4tY2FtcGFpZ
24/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78Fd042b9a6

To forward this email to a friend, go here Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/forward/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78dgsmw.1lb5/18456fde

You can update your preferences here: Caution-https://link.defensenews.com/manage/5ba/preferences-
center?email=david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil

54



If you no longer wish to receive Newsletters from Defense News, Unsubscribe Caution-
https://link.defensenews.com/oc/5758863d498edb7fd6780f78dgsmw.11b5/309a768c&removelist=Editorial%20-
%20Early%20Bird%20Brief

or contact Customer Service:1-800-368-5718 or cust-svc@sightlinemg.com

© 2021 Defense News, a division of

Sightline Media Group
1919 Gallows Road, Ste 400, Vienna, VA 22182

55



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Customs and Border Protection <cbp@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 6:02 PM

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

Del Rio Border Patrol Sector Warns of Life-Threatening Conditions < Caution-
https://Inks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUZI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saWS5rX2lkljoxMDAsInVy
aSI6ImJwMjpjbGljaylsImJ1bGxldGluX21kIjoiMjAyMTAXxMTEuMzMxMjYxMzEiL
CJ1ecmwiOiJodHRwcezovL.3d3dySjYnAuZ.2921.251d3Nyb29tL.2xvY2FsLW11ZGIhLXJ1
bGVhc2UvZGVsLXJpbylib3JKZXItcGF0cmI9sLXNIY3Rvcil3YXJucylsaWZILXRoc
mVhdGVuaWSnLWNvbmRpdGlvbnMifQ.Dit0dYRNX4z4JPg0H6-
xBbfCsRTqTuEUcYPp-uzEb81/s/975234540/br/92939823560-1 >

01/11/2021 03:40 PM EST

DEL RIO, Texas — Freezing temperatures, winter mixes of snow and ice, and unforgiving river water pose an
increased risk of life threatening conditions to people attempting to enter the United States illegally.On Jan. 8,
agents assigned to U.S....
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1> . You will need to use your e-mail address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the subscription
service, please contact subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com < Caution-
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This service is provided to you at no charge by U.S. Customs and Border Protection < Caution-
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From: U.S. Department of Defense <govdelivery@subscriptions.defense.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:49 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Statement by Acting Secretary of Defense Christopher Miller on

Operation Warp Speed Vaccine Doses Delivered Today

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

U.S. Department of Defense Releases [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov?source=GovDelivery ]

IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Statement by Acting Secretary of Defense Christopher Miller on Operation Warp Speed Vaccine Doses Delivered Today
Jan. 11, 2021 Acting Defense Secretary Christopher Miller released a statement on vaccine distribution numbers for
today.

Read More [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Releases/Release/Article/2468444/statement-by-acting-
secretary-of-defense-christopher-miller-on-operation-warp-s/?source=GovDelivery ]
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Unsubscribe [ Caution-https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USDOD/subscriber/edit?preferences=truetitabl ] |
Contact Us [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov/Contact/?source=GovDelivery ]

This email was sent to david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: U.S.
Department of Defense
1400 Defense Pentagon Washington, DC 20301-1400




Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Department of Defense <govdelivery@subscriptions.defense.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 5:42 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] UPDATE: Today in DOD: Jan. 12, 2021

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Today in D O D [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov?source=GovDelivery ]

Update: Today in DOD: Jan. 12, 2021 [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Today-in-DoD/Date/2021-01-
12?source=GovDelivery ] Open Press Events Acting Secretary of Defense Acting Secretary of Defense

The acting secretary is traveling. Read More > [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Today-in-
DoD/Date/2021-01-12?source=GovDelivery ]

Deputy Defense Secretary Deputy Defense Secretary

The deputy secretary has no public or media events on his schedule. Read More > [ Caution-
https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Today-in-DoD/Date/2021-01-12?source=GovDelivery ]

Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff

The chairman has no public or media events on his schedule. Read More > [ Caution-
https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Today-in-DoD/Date/2021-01-12?source=GovDelivery ]

Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff

The vice chairman has no public or media events on his schedule. Read More > [ Caution-
https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Today-in-DoD/Date/2021-01-12?source=GovDelivery ]

View All Postings [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/Today-in-DoD/Date/2021-01-12?source=GovDelivery
]



Contacts

Additions and corrections for Today in DOD are invited and should be directed to the press desk by calling +1 (703) 697-
5131 or +1 (703) 697-5132. For additional media information click here [ Caution-
https://www.defense.gov/Newsroom/For-the-Media/?source=GovDelivery ].

Public Inquiries

Contact Us for more information [ Caution-https://www.defense.gov/contact?source=GovDelivery ], if you have
questions or for technical support.

Media Questions

News media representatives with questions for the Department of Defense may reach our press desk by calling +1 (703)
697-5131.

Duty Officer

A public affairs duty officer is available 24 hours a day through +1 (703) 697-5131.
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https://www.youtube.com/deptofdefense?source=GovDelivery ]

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

From: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention <no-reply@emailupdates.cdc.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 4:58 PM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [EEMSG: Marketing][Non-DoD Source] What to Expect After Getting a COVID-19
Vaccine

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

https://t.email
DM46
19%20Va

browser < /rest/head/mirrorPage/@6ArNKp.

< Caution-
https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h39b79d78%2C12f9aefa%2C12f9d38c&ACSTrackingID=USCDC _
DM46142&ACSTrackingLabel=What%20t0%20Expect%20After%20Getting%20a%20COVID-
19%20Vaccine%20%7C%20CQOVID-19&s=ND0bWU3-y-aPh49RKYiykoM2u3tiOTrCynK9cGVXivg >

January 11, 2021

This message includes updates on the COVID-19 < Caution-
hitps://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/2id=h3%2b79d78%2C12{9aefa%2C12f9d38d&ACSTracking
DM46142&8&ACSTrackingLabel=What%20t10%20Expect%20After%20Getting%20a%20COVID-
19%20Vaccine%20%7C%20COVID-19&s=nlb-1Prazk Q8TaDRyAuU3rtASKBmM9?RNieoF? ADU?9SS¢
CDC. The COVID-19 Outbreak is a rapidly evolving situation and information will be update
available.



https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h39b79d78%2C12f9aefa%2C12f9d38e&ACSTrackingID=
DM46142&ACSTrackingLabel=What%20to%20Expect%20After%20Getting%20a%20COVID-19%20Vac
19&s=waGokRNXpyDQMrhqTzfCCPOGy20pIGIRfEawwDAGfNc >

What to Expect After Getting a COVID-19 Vaccine

COVID-19 vaccination will help protect you from getting COVID-19. You may have some sid
are normal signs that your body is building protection.sThese side effects may affect your ab
activities, but they should go away in a few days. If you have pain or discomfort, talk to your

taking an over-the-counter medicine, such as ibuprofen or acetaminophen. Common side «

Vaccine Side Ef

pain and swelling in the arm where you receive the shot.

https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h39b79d78%2C12f9aefa%2C12f9d390&ACSTrackinglD=
DM46142&ACSTrackingLabel=What%20to%20Expect%20After%20Getting%20a%20COVID-19%20Vac
19&s=sLJR8U2LEhtqRLvr4xvXcSIPKnitLGOwcQls_IgoDBo >

Improving Ventilation in Your Home

Staying home with only members of your household is the best way to keep COVID-19 out o

However, if a visitor needs to be in your home, improving ventilation (air flow) can help prev:

2



from accumulating in the air in your home. Good ventilation, along with other preventive ac
prevent you from getting and spreading COVID-19. There are ways you can improve ventilc
Use as many ways as you can (open windows, use air filters, and turn on fans) to help clear «
your home faster.

e Bring as much fresh air into your home as possible.

o Filter the airin your home.

e Turn on the exhaust fan in your bathroom and kitchen.
e Use fans to improve airflow.

e Limit the number of visitors inside your home.

Improving Venti
https://t.emailupdates.cdc

https://t.emailupdates.
DM46142&AC
19%20Vaccine%20






Coronavirus

January 11, 2021
In the United States, there have been 22,322,956 confirmed cases ¢
public health surveillance systems in 50 states and the District of Co

Northern Marianas Islands, and U.S. Virgin Islands.
CDC provides updated U.S. case information online daily.

In addition to cases, deaths, and laboratory testing, CDC's COVID
Vaccinations < Caution-

https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/2id=h32b79d78%2C12f2aefa%2C
DM46142&8 ACSTrackingLabel=What%20t0%20Expect%20After%20G
19%20Vaccine%20%7C%20COVID-19&s=myS0cInFBj-wYJOyC7zeD-\

distribution of COVID-192.vaccines in your state.

< Caution-
https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?id=h39b79d78%2C12f9aefa%2C12f9d3 https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/?
86&ACSTrackinglID=USCDC_2067- 87&ACSTrack
DM46142&ACSTrackingLabel=What%20to%20Expect%20After%20Gett DM46142&ACSTrackingLabel=
iNng%20a%20C0OVID-19%20Vaccine%20%7C%20COVID- iNng%20a%20COVID-19%
19&s=2CbOp_fVn7bLfYoQFAnIwPHIkrVUcE2uLqorEJ9fykU > 19&s=S3hZkaA6RmM2PSg62

Questions or Problems < Caution-https://t.emailupdates.cdc.gov/r/2id=h39b79d78%2C 12f9aefc
1985=0KZOZMhZwbfWME3ed_gKUQTHVPGM7wWLFpSfiHJJQ_74
DM46142& ACSTrackingLabel=What%20t0%20Expect?




Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: WIRED <wired@eml.condenast.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 9:04 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Only WIRED covers both Bacterial Culture and Gaming Culture.

Subscribe Now.

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Get unlimited access for less than $1 per month. < .Caution-
http://l.eml.condenast.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=240961&tp=i-1NGB-BZ-AxQ-1zIAHN-
10-1g0fxG-1c-1zkj13-15Zip2nK6P-1DSjxr&x=42124%7eWIR%7cWIR >

View this e-mail on a < Caution-http://x.eml.condenast.com/ats/msg:aspx?sg1=65703f996da7702bcbdb4c87cb205948 > .

Dear Reader,

WIRED brings you the news of tomorrow, today. WIRED explores the
ways technology is changing our lives. By subscribing, you're supporting
our ability to produce great stories for years to come. Subscribe now and
enjoy a-year of unlimited access to WIRED.com < Caution-
http://l.eml.condenast.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=240961&tp=i-1NGB-BZ-AxQ-
1zZIAHN-10-1g0fxG-1c-1zkj13-15Zip2nK6P-
1DSjxr&x=42124%7cWIR%7cWIR > for less than $1 per month.

Subscriptions include:

e Unlimited access to WIRED.com < Caution-
http://l.eml.condenast.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=240961&tp=i-1NGB-BZ-AxQ-
1zIAHN-10-1g0fxG-1c-1zkj13-15Zip2nK6P-
1DSjxr&x=42124%7cWIR%7cWIR >

1



« Access to the print and digital editions of the magazine

Subscribe < Caution-

david.l.graves6.civ@mail.mil received this promotional message as a subscriber of the WIRED promotional list.
Remove this e-mail address from future WIRED e-mail promotions < Caution-
http:/l.eml.condenast.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=240959&tp=i-1NHD-BZ-AxQ-1zIAHNn-10-1g0fxG=1c-2CZH-1zkj13-
15Zip2nK6P-HSh7V&x=i-1NHD-BZ-AxQ-1zIAHNn-10-1g0fxG-1¢c-2CZH-1zkj13-15Zip2nK6P-HSh7V%7c42124 > .
To continue receiving e-mails from WIRED, add wired@eml.condenast.com to your address book.
View our privacy policy. < Caution-http://l.eml.condenast.com/rts/go2.aspx?h=240960&tp=i-1NHD-BZ-AxQ-
1zIAHN-10-1g0fxG-1c-2CZH-1zkj13-15Zip2nK6P-HSh7V >

Condé Nast One World Trade Center, New York, NY 10007

Satisfaction Guarantee:

If you are ever dissatisfied with your subscription, you can receive a full refund on unmailed issues.



Sacco, Cristina (EOM)

From: U.S. Fire Administration <usfa@service.govdelivery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 8:57 AM

To: Graves, David L CIV DTRA Ol (USA)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] USA Notice of Firefighter Fatality - Reading, PA

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

Mark “Dewey” E. Kulp

Firefighter/EMT

Reading Department of Fire and Rescue Services
Reading, PA

) had tested positive for COVID-19. He also evaluated a patient on-scene that possibly had the virus. He subsequer



More information < Caution-
ImJwMjpjbGljaylsimJ1bGxIdGluX2lkljoiMjJAyMTAXMTIuMzMxNDg3MzEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2FwcHMudXN
ZmFOYWxpdHIJZD01MDEwWINO0.qrTVyZ7UNXSa896n4CcZy